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BNSF Railway Company
State Statistics

Notice

The state statistics hereinafter contained are filed pursuant to the direction of the regulatory
authorities of the State ofNorth Dakota. To the extent that such statistics contain allocations

to the state, which are in part the result of arbitrary separations or proration, BNSF Railway
Company and Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC do not accept such allocations as reflecting
actual operating results for the aforementioned state, and reserve the right to challenge such
results in any proceeding in which they may be utilized.



Road initials: BNSF Year 2015 North Dakota

Code

101

102

104

106

110

121

122

502

SC-210. RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES EARNED WITHIN THE STATE

(Dollars In Thousands)

Description

Freight

Passenger

Switching

Demurrage

Incidental

Joint Facility - Credit

Joint Facility - Debit

Transfers from Govt Authorities

Total Railway Operating

Revenues

On intrastate

Traffic

28,735

183

546

3,090

11

32,565

On Interstate

Traffic

1,050,597

801

19,965

507

396

1,072,266

SC-7

Total

1,079,332

984

20,511

3,597

407

1,104,831
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015 North Dakota

SC-941. REVENUE FREIGHT CARRIED DURING THE YEAR - WITHIN STATE

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Revenue Freight Grig, on Revenue Freight Term, on
Res. Road Within the State Res. Road Within the State

Code Commodity Number of Number of Number of Number of

Carloads Tons Carloads Tons

(2,000 lbs.) (2,000 lbs.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
01 131 Barley 7,033 662,048 2,663 263,200

01 132 Com Exc. Popcorn 22,134 2,406,351

01 133 Oats 581 53,215

01 134 Rice

01 135 Rye 12 1,058

01 136 Sorgum 1 98 2 201

01 137 Wheat Exc. Buckwheat 55,433 5,963,015 1,642 169,267

01 139 Grain Nec. 101 9,698 51 4,998
01 141 Cottonseed

01 142 Flaxseeds 446 43,749 92 8,902

01 144 Soybeans 30,960 3,416,170 2 223

01 149 Sunflower Seeds 1,132 106,244 292 23,680

01 159 Field Seeds 125 12,648 28 2,150

01 191 Fodder

01 194 Sweet Potatoes

01 195 Potatoes other than Sweet 229 19,989

01 197 Sugar Beets

01 313 Onions with Tops

01 318 Onions without Tops

01 341 Beans Dry Ripe 2,667 257,668 8 747

01 342 Peas 2,345 226,020 21 2,049

01 343 Cow Peas 1,007 99,685 45 4,556

01 391 Beans Green or Fresh

01 411 Cattle

01 412 Calves

01 413 Swine

01 414 Sheep

11 221 Lignite Coal 3,149 315,000

20 11 Meat, Fresh

20 121 Meat, Frozen
20 129 Meat, Fresh, Frozen, NEC

20 139 Meat, Products

20 143 Grease

20 15 Poultry, Fresh
20 161 Poultry, Frozen
20 21 Creamery Butter

20 25 Cheese

20259 DAIBYP

20 411 Wheat Flour

22 97 Wool & Mohair

28 712 Fertilizers - Phosphates 4 352 3,049 301,250

28 713 Ammonium 1 96 677 65,924

28 714 Fertilizers - Compounds 1 91 308 30,884

28 719 Fertilizers - Prepared
32 411 Cement

Totals 124,212 13,278,195 12,029 1,193,031



BNSF Rdiliway Cdmp^y
Leased Lines and Wholly-Owned Subsidiariesmm

Class I Railroad Annual Report
To the Surface Transportation Board
For the Year Ending December 31,2015

f

I

w

I'i

ACAA-R1

BNSF Railway Company • 2650 Lou Menk Drive • Fort Worth, Texas 76131

f^y

rv/ff i-j Ji/ '-JS.

i>



Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY

TO THE

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Name, officialtitle, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with
the Board regarding this report.

(Name) Jon I. Stevens (Title) Vice President &Controller

(Telephone number) (817) 352-4975
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) 2301 Lou Menk Dr GOB 2W. Fort Worth. Texas 76131
(Street and number. City, State, and ZIP code)



NOTICE

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating withinthe United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, 395 E Street, S.W. Suite 1100,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it
should be given as the answer. Ifany inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but
less than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be
lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form
have the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is being
made. Ifthe report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the
report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report is
being made. Ifthe report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report is
made.

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 of
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with
the Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission
contained in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, (ICCserved January 20,1983), modifiedtfie reporting requirements for Ciass li. Class III and
Switchingand Terminal Companies. These carriers wiil notifythe Board only ifthe calculation results in a different revenue level than its
current classification.

The dark borders on the schedules represents data that are captured by the Board.

Supplemental Information at>outthe Annual Report (R-1)

The following informationis provided in Compliance with 0MB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995,44 U.S.C.
§§ 3501-3519 (PRA):

Thisinformation collection is mandatorypursuant to 49 U.S.C.§ 11145. The estimated hour burden forfiling this report is estimated at no more
than 800 hours. Information in the AnnualReports Is used to monitorand assess railroadindustrygrowth,financial stability, traffic, and
operations and to identify industrychanges that mayaffect nationaltransportationpolicy, in addition, the Board uses data fromthese reports to
moreeffectively carryout its regulatoryresponsibilities, such as acting on railroadrequests forauthorityto engage in Board regulatedfinancial
transactions (forexample, mergers, acquisitionsofcontroi,consolidationsand abandonments); developingthe Uniform RailCostingSystem
(URCS); conducting rail revenue adequacy proceedings; developing raiicost adjustment factors; and conducting investigations and
rulemakings. The information in this report is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 years, after which it is transferred to the
National Archives,where it is maintained as a permanent record. Inaddition, some of this information is posted on the Board's website, where
itmayremain indefinitely. All information collectedthrough this report is availableto the public. Underthe PRA,a federal agency may not
conductor sponsor, and a person is not requiredto respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penaltyfor failureto complywith,a coiiection
of information unless Itdisplays a currentlyvalid0MB control number. Comments and questions about this collection(2140-0009)shouid be
directed to PapenworkReduction Officer,Surface Transportation Board, 395 E Street, S.W., Washington, DC20423-0001.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not
applicable.

2. Show below the pages excluded, as well as the schedule number and title, in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE."

Page Schedule No. Title

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to ttie questions asked should be made in full, withoutreference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports, in

case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be

explained in fuiidetail.

1. Give the exact name of the respondent in fuii. Use the words, The* and 'Compan/ only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful

to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformlythroughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title

page, and in the "Verification.' if the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuais othenwise in possession of

the property, state names and facts with precision, if the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board,

indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of fiNng certificate of organization; ifa

reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization, if a receivership or other tmst, also give date when such receivership or other

possession began, if a partnership, give date of fomiation and also names in fuiiof present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or othenvise, according to the fact. Give date of

organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

1. Exact Name of common carrier making this report:

BNSFRaiiwavCompanv

2. Date of incorporation:

January 13,1961

3. Under laws of what Government, State or Territory organized? if more than one, name all. if in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates

of beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees:

Organized under the provisions of the General CorporationLawof the State of Delaware.

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give

full particulars:

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest

annual report to stockholders.

Check appropriate box:

( ) Two copies are attached to this report.

( ) Two copies will be submitted on:
(date)

(X) No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

A copy of BNSF Railway Company SEC Form 10-Kis attactied.

Railroad Annual Report K-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1. Slate the parvalue ofeachshareofstock; Common $1.00pershare:first preferred, $ N/A pershare;secondpreferred.

S N/Aper share; debenture stock, $ N/Aper share.

2. State whetheror not each share of stock has the rightto one vote; ifnot, givefull particulars ina footnote. [>q Yes I ] No

3. Are voting rights proportional toholdings? [X] Yes I ] No. Ifnot,state ina footnote the relaUon between holdings andcorresponding voting rights.

4. filevoting rights attached toanysecurities other than stock? I JYes (X] No. If yes,name ina footnote eachsecurity, other thanstock, towhich voting rights are

attached (asoftheclose oftheyear), andstateindetail therelation between holdings andcorresponding voting rights, indicating whether voting rights areactual or

contingent and, ifcontingent, showing the contingency.

5. Has anyclass orissueofsecurities anyspecial privileges intheelection ofdirectors, tmstees, ormanagers, orinthedetermination ofcorporate action byanymethod?

( ]Yes [X] No. Ifyes, describe fully ina footnote eachsuchclassorissueandgive a succinct statement showing clearly thecharacter andextent ofsuchprivileges.

6. Give thedateofthe latestclosing ofthestockbook prior to theactualfiling ofthisreport, andstate the purpose ofsuch closing.

Stock books not closed and not required to be closed.

7. Statethetotal voting power ofall security holders oftherespondent atthedateofsuch closing, ifwithin oneyear ofthedateofsuch filing; ifnot, stateas oftheclose

of the year. I.OCX) votes, as of December 31. 2015

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry7. One (1) stockholder.

9. Give thenames of30security holders oftherespondent who, at thedateofthelatest closing ofthestock book orcompilation ofthelist ofstockholders ofthe

respondent (if within 1year prior totheactual filing ofthis report), had thehighest voting powers in therespondent, showing for each his orheraddress, thenumber ofvotes

heorshewould have hada right tocastonthatdate hada meeting then been inorder, andtheclassification ofthenumber ofvotes tovrhich heorshewasentitled, with

respect tosecurities held byhim orher, suchsecurities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, andother securities (stating ina

footnote the names ofsuchothersecurities, ifany). Ifanysuch holder held intrust, give (in a footnote) the particulars ofthe trust. Inthecase ofvoting trustagreements,

give as supplemental information and thenames and addresses ofthe30largest holders ofthevoting trust certificates andtheamount oftheir individual holdings. Ifthe
stockbookwas notclosedor the listofstockholders compiled within such year,showsuch 30 securityholdersas of the close of the year.

Line

No.

Name of Security Holder

fat

Address of Security Holder

(b)

Number of Votes

Number of Votes, Classified With

Respect to Securities on Which Based

Line

No.

to Which

Security Holder

Was Entitled

(c)

Stock

Common

(d)

Preferred

Second

(e)

First

(f)

1 Buriinqton Northem Santa Fe, LLC 2650 Lou Menk Drive 1,000 1,000 1

? Fort Worth, TX 76131 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

fi 6

7 7

R 8

9 9

10 10

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

26 28

29 29

30 30
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - ConUnued

10. Statettietotal number ofvotescast at ttielatestgeneral meeting fortlieelection ofdirectors ofttierespondent: "Not Applicable"

Refer to note shown under Inquiry9.

11. Givethedate ofsuch meeting: "NotAppiicabie" - Referto notesfiown underinquiry 9.

12. Givethepiace ofsuch meeting: "Not Applicat)le" - Referto noteshownunderinquiry 9.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Consolidated Subsidiaries:

BNSF RailwayCompany

Baypori Systems, Inc.

BayRaU,LLC

BN Leasing Corporation

BNSF Communications, Inc.

BNSF Equipment Acquisition Company, LLC

Burlington Northem Santa Fe Properties, LLC

BNSF Railway International Services, Inc.

BNSF Spectnrm, Inc.

Burlington Northem (Manitoba) Limited

BurlingtonNorthem Railroad Holdings, Inc.

Los Angeles Junction RailwayCompany

Midwest/Northwest Properties Inc.

Pine Canyon Land Company

San Jaclnto Rail Limited

Santa Fe Pacific Insurance Company

Santa Fe Pacific Pipelines, Inc.

Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company

SFP Pipeline Holdings, inc.

Slover Development Company LLC

Star Lake Railroad Company

The Burlington Northem and Santa Fe RailwayCompany de Mexico,S.A. de C.V.

The Zia Company

Westem Fruit Express Company

Inactive Subsidiaries:

Northem Radio Limited

RailroadAnnual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Account Title

(a)

Balance at close

of year

(b)

Balance at begln-

Ing of year

(c)

Line

No.

1 701

Current Assets

Cash 564,856 584,766 1

2 702 Temporary cash Investments 2

3 703 Special deposits 3

Accounts receivable

4 704 - Loan and notes 4

5 705 - Interline and other balances 66,772 63,081 5

6 706 - Customers 804,438 983,109 6

7 707 - Other 143,745 122,596 7

8 709, 708 - Accrued accounts receivables 167,076 188,633 8

9 708.5 - Receivables from affiliated companies 120,992 48,067 9

10 709.5 • Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (73,097) (55,076) 10

11 710. 711,714 Working funds prepayments deferred Income tax debits 364,306 455,899 11

12 712 Materials and supplies 829,358 795,595 12

13 713 Other current assets 174,687 290,862 13

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,163,133 3,477,532 14

15 715, 716,717

Other Assets

Special funds 79,102 17,077 15

16 721,721.5 Investments and advances affiliated companies

(Schs. 310 and 310A) 542,004 521,461

16

17 722, 723 Other Investments and advances 17

18 724 Allowances for net unrealized loss on noncurrent

marketable equity securities - Or.

18

19 737, 738 Property used In other than carrier operation

(Less depreciation) 780,197 757,437

19

20 739,741 Other assets 11,578,306 11,602,093 20

21 743 Other deferred debits 1,182,466 1,135,419 21

22 744 Accumulated deferred Income tax debits 22

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 14,162,075 14,033,487 23

24 731,732

Road and Equipment

Road (Sch. 330) L-30 Col h & b 50,255,263 46,964,531 24

25 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) L-39 Col h & b 12,088,367 11,420,348 25

26 731,732 Unallocated Items 1,032,072 1,293,382 26

27 733,735 Accumulated depreciation and amortization

(Schs. 335, 342, 351) (7,787,058) (7,668,903)

27

28 Net Road and Equipment 55,588,644 52,009,358 28

29 TOTAL ASSETS 72,913,852 69,520,377 29

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Account Title

(a)

Balance at close

of year

(b)

Balance at begin-

ing of year

(c)

Line

No.

30 751

Current Liabilities

Loans and notes payable 30

31 752 Accounts payable: interline and other balances 12,464 9,670 31

32 753 Audited accounts and wages 251,199 280,377 32

33 754 Other accounts payable 292,024 330,294 33

34 755, 756 Interest and dividends payable 23,238 23,882 34

35 757 Payables to affiliated companies 15,440 22,940 35

36 759 Accrued accounts payable 1,752,364 1,786,974 36

37 760, 761,761.5

762 Taxes accrued 467,649 419,747

37

38 763 Other current liabilities 151,967 284,000 38

39 764 Equipment obligations and other long-term debt

due within one year 214,079 115,699

39

40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,180,424 3,273,583 40

41 765,767

Non-Current Liabilities

Funded debt unmatured 513,138 530,184 41

42 766 Equipment obligations 519,447 77,788 42

43 766.5 Capitalized lease obligations 528,270 700,779 43

44 768 Debt in default 44

45 769 Accounts payable: affiliated companies 45

46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized debt premium (4,360) (4,625) 46

47 781 Interest in defeult 47

48 783 Deferred revenues - transfers from govt. authorities 48

49 786 Accumulated deferred income tax credits 17,945,034 16,902,758 49

50 771, 772, 774,

775, 782, 784 Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 2,713,374 2,821,643

50

51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 22,214,903 21,028,527 51

52 791,792

Shareholders' Equity

Total capital stock 1 1 52

53 Common stock 1 1 53

54 Preferred stock 54

55 Discount on capital stock 55

56 794, 795 Additional capital 33,772,563 33,772,563 56

57 797

Retained earnings:

Appropriated 57

58 798 Unappropriated 13,745,961 11,445,703 58

59 798.1 Net unrealized loss on noncurrent marketable

equity securities

59

60 798.5 Less treasury stock 60

61 Net stockholders equity 47,518,525 45,218,267 61

62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 72,913,852 69,520,377 62

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES

(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below areprovided todisclose supplementary information onmatters which have animportant effect onthe financial
condition ofthe carrier. The carrier shall give the particuiars called for herein and where there isnothing toreport, insert theword "none"; and
in addition thereto shall enter inseparate notes with suitabie particulars other matters Involving material amounts ofthecharacter commonly
disclosed in financiai statements under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This Includes statements
explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may beobligated topay in the event such losses are sustained by
other railroads: (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted toofficers and employees: and (3) what entries
have been made fornet incomeor retainedincomerestrictedunder provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1.Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net Income orretained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking funds,
pursuant to provisions ofreorganization pians, mortgages, deeds oftrust, orother contracts. $ None

2.Estimated amount offuture earnings which canberealized before paying Federal Income taxes because ofunused andavailable net
operating loss carryover onJanuary 1of the year following that for which the report ismade. $ None

3.(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs,
indicating whetheror not consistent withthe prioryear.

See Note 2onpage 9- 15A

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund.
See Note 2onpage 9- 15A

(c) Isany partofthepension plan funded? Specify. Yes X No

Iffunding Isbyinsurance, give nameofinsuring company None

Iffunding is bytrustagreement, iisttrustee(s) Northern TrustCompany
Dateoftrustagreementor latestamendment September24,2012
If respondent Isaffiliated inanyway with thetrustee(s), explain affiliation: Not Affiliated

(d) List affiliated companies which are Included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the
agreement.

SeeNote 2onpage 9- 15A

(e) Is any part ofthe pension plan fund invested in stock orother securities of the respondent orits affiliates? Specify Yes No X
Ifyes,give number ofthe sharesforeach classofstockorothersecurity.

Are voting rights attached toany securities held bythepension plan? Specify Yes No X
Ifyes, who determines how stcxjkis voted?

4.State whether a segregated political fund has been established asprovided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
Yes X No

5. (a) The amount ofemployer's contribution toemployee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ None

(b) The amount ofInvestment tax credit used toreduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions toqualified employee
stock ownership plans for the current year was $ None

6. In reference to Docket 37465, specify thetotal amount ofbusiness entertainment expenditures charged tothenon-operating expense
account. $ None

Continued on following page
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

7. Give particulars v\/ith respect tocontingent assets andliabilities at thecloseoftheyear, inaccordance with instruction 5-6intheUniform
System ofAccounts for Railroad Companies, thatarenotreflected intheamounts oftherespondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material.

Examples ofcontingent liabilities areitems which may become obligations as a result ofpending orthreatened litigation, assessments or
possible assessments ofadditional taxes, and agreements orobligations torepurchase securities orproperty. Additional pages may be
addedifmore space is needed. (Explain and/orreference tothefollowing pages.)

See Note 3 on pages 15A-15H

(a) Changes in valuation accounts.

8. Marketable equity securities.

See Note4 on page 15Hfor the information requiredbelow

Cost Market

Dr. (Cr.)

to Income

Dr. (Cr.) to

Stockholder's Equity

(Current Yr.)

as of II

Current Portfolio

Noncurrent Portfolio

(Previous Yr.)

as of II

Current Portfolio

Noncurrent Portfolio

At12/31/15, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securitieswereas follows;

Current

Gains Losses

Noncurrent

A net unrealizedgain (loss)of $ on the sale of marketableequitysecuritiesvras included in net incomefor2015.
Thecostofsecurities wasbasedonthe (method) costofail thesharesofeachsecurity held at time ofsale.

Significant netrealized andnetunrealized gains andlosses arising after dateofthefinancial statements but prior tothefiling, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: 12/31 /15 Balance sheetdateof reported yearunless specified as previous year.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1

The Company

BNSF Railway Company and its majority-owned subsidiaries, (collectively, BNSF Railway or Company) is a wholly-owned

subsidiary of Burlington Northem Santa Fe, LLC(BNSF). BNSF Railway operates one of the largest railroad networks in North

America. BNSF Railway operates approximately 32,500 route miles (excluding multiple main tracks, yard tracks and sidings) in 28

states and also operates in three Canadian provinces. Through one operating transportation services segment, BNSF Railway

transports a wide range of products and commodities including the transportation of Consumer Products, Industrial Products, Coal

and Agricultural Products, derived from manufacturing, agricultural and natural resource industries, which constituted 31 percent, 27

percent, 22 percent and 20 percent, respectively, of total freight revenues for the year ended December 31,2015.

On February 12, 2010, Berkshire Hathaway Inc., a Delaware corporation (Berkshire), acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of

Burlington Northem Santa Fe Corporation common stock that it did not already own. The acquisition was completed through the

merger (Merger) of a Berkshire wholly-owned merger subsidiary and Burlington Northem Santa Fe Corporation with the surviving

entity renamed Burlington Northem Santa Fe, LLC. Berkshire's cost of acquiring BNSF was pushed-down to establish a new

accounting basis for BNSF beginning as of February 13, 2010.

The Merger was accounted for using the acquisition method under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 805, Business

Combinations. However, pursuant to Surface Transportation Board Docket No. FD 35506 effective August 23, 2013, this annual

R-1 report reflects the phase-in of purchase accounting adjustments. As a result, certain beginning balances willnot agree to the

prior year's ending balances.

Note 2

Employment Benefit Plans

BNSF provides a funded, noncontributory qualified pension plan, the BNSF Retirement Plan, which covers most non-union

employees, and an unfunded non-tax-qualified pension plan, the BNSF Supplemental Retirement Plan, which covers certain officers

and other employees. The benefits under these pension plans are based on years of credited service and the highest consecutive

sixty months of compensation for the last ten years of salaried employment with the Company. BNSF Railway provides two funded,

noncontributory qualified pension plans which cover certain union employees of the former The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe

Railway Company. The benefits under these pension plans are based on elections made at the time the plans were implemented.

BNSF's funding policy is to contribute annually not less than the regulatory minimum and not more than the maximum amount

deductible for income tax purposes with respect to the funded plans.

Certain salaried employees of BNSF Railway who have met age and years of service requirements are eligible for medical benefits,

including prescription drug coverage, during retirement. The postretirement medical and prescription drug benefit is contributory and

provides benefits to retirees, and their covered dependents. Retiree contributions are adjusted annually. The plan also contains

fixed deductibles, coinsurance and out-of-pocket limitations. In addition, a basic life insurance plan is noncontributory and covers

retirees only. Optional life insurance coverage is available for some retirees; however, the retiree is responsible for the full cost.

BNSF's policy is to fund the life insurance premiums and medical benefits as they come due. Generally, employees beginning

salaried employment with BNSF Railway subsequent to September 22,1995, are not eligible for medical benefits during retirement.

These benefits are collectively referred to as retiree health and welfare benefits.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Components of the net cost for certain employee benefit plans were as follows (in millions):

Pension Benefits

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Service cost $ 48 $ 38 $ 47

Interest cost 90 95 89

Expected retum on plan assets (138) (134) (124)
Amortization of prior service credits (1) (1) -

Amortization of net loss 14 25 57

Settlements (1) (1) (1)
Net cost recognized $ 12 $ 22 $ 68

Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Service cost $ 1 $ 1 $ 1

Interest cost 10 11 12

Amortization of prior service credits (2) (2) (1)
Amortization of net loss 2 1 5

Net cost recognized $ 11 $ 11 $ 17

The projected benefit obligation is the present value of benefits earned to date by plan participants, including the effect of assumed

future salary increases and expected healthcare cost trend rate increases. The following table shows the change in projected benefit
obligation (in millions):

Pension Benefits

Change In Benefit Obligation December 31,2015 December 31, 2014

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 2.452 $ 2,220

Service cost 48 38

Interest cost 90 95

Actuarial loss (gain) (111) 256

Benefits paid (145) (141)
Administrative expenses (1) (1)
Settlements (13) (15)

Projected benefit obligation at end of period 2,320 2,452
Component representing future salary increases (146) (146)

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of period $ 2,174 $ 2,306

Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits

Change In Benefit Obligation December 31,2015 December 31,2014

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 280 $ 272

Service cost 1 1

Interest cost 10 11

Plan participants' contributions 5 6

Actuarial loss (gain) (13) 13

Benefits paid (25) (23)

Projected benefit obligation at end of period 258 280

BNSF's pension plans had plan assets in excess of accumulated benefit obligations and projected benefit obligations in excess of

plan assets at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table shows the change in plan assets of the plans (inmillions):

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period

Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions"

Benefits paid

Administrative expenses

Settlements

Fair value of plan assets at measurement date

Pension Benefits

December 31,2015

2,342

95

11

(145)

(1)
(13)

2,289

December 31,2014

$ 2,490

(3)
12

(141)

(1)
(M.

$ 2,342

a. Other than contributions to the BNSF Retirement Plan, employer contributions were classified as Other, Net under Operating Activities in the
Company's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period

Employer contributions"
Plan participants' contributions

Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at measurement date

Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits

December 31,2015

$

20

5

(25)

December 31, 2014

$

17

6

(23)

a. Employer contributions were classified as Other, Net under Operating Activities in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

The following table shows the funded status, defined as plan assets less the projected benefitobligation (in millions):

Funded status (plan assets less projected benefit obligations)

Pension Benefits

December 31, December 31,
2015 2014

(31) $ (110)

Retiree Health and

Welfare Benefits

December 31, December 31,
2015 2014

$ (258) $ (280)

Of the combined pension and retiree health and welfare benefits liability of $289 million and $390 million recognized as of

December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively, $30 millionwas included in other current liabilities in both December 31, 2015 and

2014, and $93 million and $26 million were included in other assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Actuarial gains and losses and prior sen/ice credits are recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets through an adjustment to

accumulated other comprehensive income I (loss) (AOCI). The following table shows the pre-tax change in AOCI attributable to the

components of the net cost and the change in benefit obligation(in millions):

Change in AOCI

Beginning balance

Amortization of net loss

Amortization of prior service credits

Prior sen/ice credits

Actuarial (loss) gain

Settlements

Ending balance
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Year Ended

December 31,
2015

(136)
14

(1)

68

(1)
(56) $

Pension Benefits

Year Ended

December 31,
2014

$ 63

25

(1)

(392)

(1)
(306) $

Year Ended

December 31,
2013

(917)
57

7

734

(1)
(120)
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Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits

Change In AOCI

Beginning balance

Amortization of net loss

Amortization of prior service credits

Prior service credits

Actuarial (loss) gain
Ending balance

Year Ended

December 31,
2015

(39)
2

(2)

13

Year Ended

December 31, 2014

(31)
1

(2)

(13)

Year Ended

December 31,
2013

$ (76)
5

(1)
7

29

(26) $ (45) $ (36)

Less than $1 million, net of tax, of the actuarial losses and priorservice credits from defined benefit pension plans in AOCI are
required to be amortized into net periodic benefitcost over the next fiscal year. Approximately $1 million, net of tax, of the prior

service credits and less than $1 million, net of tax, of the actuarial losses from retiree health and ivelfare benefit plans in AOCI are
required to be amortized into net periodic benefitcost over the next fiscal year. Pre-tax amounts currently recognized in AOCI
consist of the following (in millions):

Retiree Health and

Pension Benefits Welfare Benefits

2015 2014 2015 2014

Net gain (loss) $ (59) $ (311) $ (34) $ (55)
Prior service aedits 5 6 8 10

Settlements (2) (1) - -

Pre-tax amount recognized in AOCI at December 31, (56) (306) (26) (45)

After-tax amount recognized in AOCI at December 31, $ (34) $ (189) $ (16) $ (28)

The assumptions used in accounting for the BNSF plans were as follows:

Assumptions Used to Determine Net Cost

Discount rate

Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

Assumptions Used to Determine Net Cost

Discount rate

Rate of compensation increase

Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Obligations

Discount rate

Rate of compensation increase

Year Ended

December 31,
2015

3.79 %

6.60 %

3.80 %

Pension Benefits

Year Ended

December 31,
2014

4.50 %

6.75 %

3.80 %

Year Ended

December 31,
2013

3.75 %

6.75 %

3.80 %

Retiree Heaith and Welfare Benefits

Year Ended

December 31,
2015

3.69 %

3.80 %

Pension Benefits

Year Ended

December 31,
2014

4.50 %

3.80 %

Year Ended

December 31,
2013

3.75 %

3.80 %

Retiree Health and

Welfere Benefits

December 31,
2015

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

December 31,
2014

4.22 %

3.80 %

3.79 %

3.80 %

4.09 %

3.80 %

3.69 %

3.80 %
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BNSF determined the discount rate based on a yield curve that utilized year-end market yields of high-quality corporate bonds to

develop spot rates that are matched against the plans' expected benefit payments. The discount rate used for the 2016 calculation

of net benefit cost increased to 4.22 percent for pension and 4.09 percent for retiree health and welfare benefits, which reflects

market conditions at the December 31,2015, measurement date.

In October 2014, the Society of Actuaries (SOA) released the final report of the RP-2014 mortality tables, which BNSF utilized in the

calculation of its December 31,2015 and 2014 liabilities.

Pension plan assets are generally invested with the long-term objective of earning sufficient amounts to cover expected benefit

obligations, while assuming a prudent level of risk. Allocations may change as a result of changing market conditions and

investment opportunities. The expected rates of retum on plan assets reflect subjective assessments of expected invested asset

returns over a period of several years. Actual experience willdiffer from the assumed rates. The expected rate of retum on plan

assets was 6.60 percent for 2015 and will be 6.63 percent for 2016.

The following table is an estimate of the impact on future net benefit cost that could result from hypothetical changes to the most

Sensitivity Analysis

Change In Net Benefit Cost

Hypothetical Discount Rate Change Pension Retiree Health and Welfare

50 basis point decrease $1 million increase $1 million increase
50 basis point increase $1 million decrease $1 million decrease

Hypothetical Rate of Retum
on Plan Assets Change Pension

50 basis point decrease
50 basis point increase

$11 million increase
$11 million decrease

The following table presents assumed health care cost trend rates;

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Assumed health care cost trend rate for next year
(participants over 65)" 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %

Assumed health care cost trend rate for next year
(participants under 65) 7.70 % 7.90 % 8.20 %

Rate to which health care cost trend rate for participants
under 65 is expected to decline and remain 4.50 % 4.50 % 4.50 %

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2038 2028 2028

a Effective January 1, 2013, Medicare-eligible retirees who are enrolled in the retiree medical program received a contribution to a Health
Reimbursement Account, which can be used to reimburse plan participants for health insurance premiums and to pay eligibleout-of-pocket
expenses.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A one percentage

pointchange in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects (inmillions):

Effect on total service and interest cost

Effect on postretirement benefit obligation
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One Percentage-
Point Increase

One Percentage-
Point Decrease

1 $ (1)
19 $ (16)
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Investments are stated at fair value. The various types of investments are valued as follows:

(i) Equitysecurities are valued at the last trade price at primary exchange close time on the last business day of the year (Level 1

Input). Ifthe last trade price is not available, values are based on bid, ask/offer quotes from contracted pricing vendors, brokers, or

Investment managers (Level 3 Input or Level 2 Ifcorroborated).

(II) Corporate debt securities, government debt securities, and collaterallzed obligations and mortgage backed securities are valued

based on Institutional bid evaluations from contracted vendors. Where available, vendors use observable market-based data to

evaluate prices (Level 2 Input). This also applies to U.S. Treasury securities Included In cash and cash equivalents. If observable

market-based data Is not available, unobservable Inputs such as extrapolated data, proprietary models, and Indicative quotes are

used to arrive at estimated prices representing the price a dealer would pay for the security (Level 3 Input).

(III) Registered Investment companies and common/collective trusts are valued at the dally net asset value of shares held at year

end. Net asset value Is considered a Level 1 Input Ifnet asset value Is computed daily and redemptions at this value are available to

all shareholders without restriction. Net asset value Is considered a Level 2 Input If the fund may restrict share redemptions under

limited circumstances or Ifnet asset value Is not computed dally. Net asset value Is considered a Level 3 Input Ifshares could not be

redeemed on the reporting date and net asset value can not be corroborated by trading activity.

The following table summarizes the Investments of BNSF's funded pension plans as of December 31, 2015, based on the Inputs

used to value them (In millions):

Total as of

December 31,
Asset Category 2015 Inputs Inputs Inputs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Equity securities: ®
U.S. $ 2,001 $ 2,001 $

International 59 59

Corporate debt securities 28 - 28

Registered Investment companies 19 19

U.S. government debt securities 12 - 12

Collaterallzed obligations and
mortgage backed securities
(MBS) 3 - 3

Cash and cash equivalents 167 3 164

Total ^ $ 2,289 $ 2,082 $ 207 $

a As of December 31, 2015, three equity securities each exceeded 10 percent of total plan assets. These investments represent
approximately 47 percent of total plan assets,

b. Excludes less than $1 million accrued for dividend and interest receivable.
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Comparative Prior Year Information

The following table summarizes the investments of BNSF's funded pension plans as of December 31, 2014, based on the inputs

used to value them (in millions):

Total as of

December 31,
Asset Category 2014 Inputs Inputs Inputs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Equity securities: ®
U.S. $ 2,091 $ 2,091 $

Intemational 77 77

Corporate debt securities 30 - 30

Registered investment companies 28 28

U.S. govemment debt securities 13 - 13

Collateralized obligations and
mortgage backed securities
(MBS) 6-6

Cash and cash equivalents 97 - 97

Total" $ 2,342 $ 2,196 $ 146 $

a As of December 31, 2014, three equity securities each exceeded 10 percent of total plan assets. These investments represented
approximately 43 percent of total plan assets,

b Excludes less than $1 million accmed for dividend and interest receivable.

The Company is not required to make contributions to its funded pension plans in 2016. The Company expects to make benefit

payments in 2016 of $10 millionfrom its unfunded non-qualified pension plan.

The following table shows expected benefit payments from its defined benefit pension plans and expected claim payments for
the retiree health and welfare plan forthe nextfive fiscal years andthe aggregate five years thereafter (in millions):

Expected

Pension Expected
Plan Benefit Retiree Health

Fiscal year Payments' andWelfare Payments
2016 $ 168 $ 2?
2017 156 20

2018 155 20

2019 153 19

2020 151 18

2021-2025 693 81
a Primarily consists of the BNSFRetirement Plan payments, whichare made fromthe plan trust and do not represent an immediatecash

outflowto the Company.
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Defined Contribution Plans

BNSF and BNSF Railway sponsor qualified 401(k) plans that cover substantially all employees and a non-qualified defined

contribution plan that covers certain officers and other employees. The Company matched 75 percent of the first six percent of non

union employees' contributions and matched 25 percent on the first four percent of a limited number of union employees'

contributions, which are subject to certain percentage limits of the employees' eamings, at each pay period. Employer contributions

are subject to a five-year length of service vesting schedule. The Company's 401(k) matching expense was $33 million, $35 million

and $34 million during the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

Other

Under collective bargaining agreements, BNSF Railway participates in multi-employer benefit plans that provide certain

postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible union employees. Insurance premiums paid attributable to retirees,

which are generally expensed as incurred, were $58 million, $65 million and $65 million during the years ended December 31,2015,

2014 and 2013, respectively. The average number of employees covered under these plans were 40 thousand, 40 thousand and 37

thousand during the years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 3

Commitments and Contingencies

Lease Commitments

BNSF Railwayhas substantial lease commitments for locomotives, freight cars, trailers and containers, office buildings, operating
facilities and other property, and many of these leases provide the option to purchase the leased item at fair market value at the end

of the lease. However, some provide fixed price purchase options. Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2015, are

summarized as follows (in millions):
December 31, Capital Leases Operating Leases'

2016 $ 189 $ 573

2017 76 529

2018 73 469

2019 70 441

2020 68 443

Thereafter 361 1,521

Total 837 $ 3,976

Less amount representing interest (177)

Present value of minimum lease payments $ 660

a Excludes leases having non-cancelable lease terms of less than one year and per diem leases.

Lease rental expense for all operating leases, excluding per diem leases, was $623 million, $626 million and $591 million for the
years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013, respectively. When rental payments are not made on a straight-line basis, the
Company recognizes rental expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals and sublease rentals were not
significant.

Other Commitments

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into long-term contractual requirements for future goods and services needed

for the operations of the business. Such commitments are not in excess of expected requirements and are not reasonably likelyto

result in performance penalties or payments that would have a material adverse effect on the Company's liquidity.
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Guarantees

As of December31,2015, BNSFRailway has not been called upon to perform under the guarantees specifically disclosed in this
footnote and does not anticipate a significantperformance risk in the foreseeable future.

Debt andother obligations ofnon-consolidated entities guaranteed bythe Company as ofDecember 31,2015,wereas follows
(dollars in millions):

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.

Chevron Phillips
Chemical Company, LP

BNSF

Railway Principal
Ownership Amount
Percentage Guaranteed

0.5% $ 190

N/A"

Guarantees

Maximum

Future

Payments

$ 190

N/A"

Maximum

Recourse

Amount'

$ -

N/A"

Remaining
Term Capitalized

(in years) Obligations

Termination of

Ownership

$ ^
a Reflects the maximumamount the Company could recover froma third party other than the counterparty,
b Reflects capitalized obligations that are recorded on the Company's Consolidated BalanceSheet.
c Reflects theasset and corresponding liability forthe fair valueofthese guaranteesrequired byauthoritative accounting guidance relatedto

guarantees.
d There isnocaptothe liability thatcanbe sought from BNSF Railway for BNSF Railway's negligence orthe negligence ofthe indemnified party.

However, BNSF Railway could receive reimbursement from certainInsurance policies ifthe liability exceeds a certainamount.

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, LP.

Santa Fe Pacific Pipelines, Inc., an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary ofBNSF Railway, has a guarantee inconnection with its
remaining special limited partnership interest inSanta Fe Pacific Pipeline Partners, L.P. (SFPP), a subsidiary ofKinder Morgan
Energy Partners, L.P., to be paid only upon default bythe partnership. All obligations with respectto the guaranteewill cease upon
termination ofownership rights, which would occurupon a putnotice issuedbyBNSF Railway or the exercise ofthe call rights by
the general partners of SFPP.

Chevron PhillipsChemical Company, LP

In 2007, BNSF Railway entered into an indemnity agreement with Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP (Chevron Phillips),
granting certain rights ofindemnity from BNSF Railway, inorder to facilitate access to a newstoragefacility. Under certain
circumstances, payment underthisobligation may be required intheeventChevron Phillips were to incur certain liabilities orother
incremental costs resulting from trackage access.

indemnities

Inthe ordinary course of business, BNSF Railway enters into agreements with third parties that include indemnification clauses. The
Company believes that these clauses are generally customary forthe types ofagreements inwhich theyare included. Attimes,
these clausesmayinvolve indemnification forthe acts ofthe Company, itsemployees and agents, indemnification foranother
party's acts, indemnification forfuture events, indemnification based upon a certain standard ofperformance, indemnification for
liabilities arising outofthe Company's use ofleased equipment or otherproperty, or othertypesofindemnification. Despite the
uncertainty whether eventswhich would trigger the indemnification obligations would ever occur, the Company does notbelieve that
these indemnity agreementswill havea material adverse effect on the Company's resultsofoperations, financial position or
liquidity. Additionally, the Company believes that,due to lack ofhistorical payment experience, the fair value ofindemnities cannot
be estimated with anyamount ofcertainty and that thefair value ofanysuch amount would be immaterial to the Consolidated
Financial Statements. Agreements thatreflect unique circumstances, particularly agreements thatcontain guarantees that indemnify
foranother party's acts, are disclosed separately, ifappropriate. Unless separately disclosed above, nofair value liability related to
indemnities has been recorded in the Consolidated Financial Statements..
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Variable Interest Entities - Leases

BNSF Railwayhas entered into various equipment lease transactions in which the structure of the lease contains VIEs. These VIEs
were created solely for the lease transactions and have no other activities, assets or liabilities outside of the lease transactions. In

some ofthearrangements, BNSF Railway hasthe option to purchase some orall oftheequipment at a fixed-price, thereby creating
variable interests for BNSF Railway in the VIEs. The future minimum lease payments associated with the VIE leases were
approximately $3 billion as of December 31, 2015. The future minimum lease payments are included in future operating lease
payments disclosed in Note 3.

In theevent the leased equipment is destroyed, BNSF Railway isobligated toeither replace theequipment or pay a fixed loss
amount. The inclusion ofthefixed lossamount Is a standard clause within equipment leasearrangements. Historically, BNSF
Railway has notincurred significant losses related to thisclause. Assuch,itis notanticipated thatthe maximum exposure to loss
would materiallydifferfrom the future minimum lease payments.

BNSF Railway does notprovide financial support to theVIEs that itwas notpreviously contractually obligated to provide.

BNSF Railway maintains and operates the equipment based on contractual obligations within the lease arrangements, which set
specific guidelines consistent within the industry. Assuch, BNSF Railway has nocontrol over activities thatcould materially impact
the fairvalue of the leased equipment. BNSF Railway does not holdthe powerto direct the activities of the VIEs and thereforedoes
not control theongoing activities thathave a significant impact ontheeconomic performance oftheVIEs. Additionally, BNSF Railway
does not havetheobligation toabsorb lossesoftheVIEs ortheright to receive benefits oftheVIEs thatcould potentially besignificant
to the VIEs. Depending on market conditions, the fixed-price purchase options could potentially provide benefit to the Company;
however, any benefits potentially received from a fixed-price purchase option are expected to be minimal. Basedon these factors,
BNSF Railway is not the primary beneficiary of the VIEs. As BNSF Railway is not the primary beneficiary and the VIE leases are
classified as operating leases, there are no assets or liabilities related to the VIEs recorded inthe Company's Consolidated Balance
Sheet.

Personal Iniurv and Environmental Costs

Personal Injury

Personal injury claims, including asbestos claims andemployee work-related injuries and third-party injuries (collectively, other
personal injury), area significant expensefor therailroad industry. Personal injury claims byBNSF Railway employees are subject
to theprovisions ofthe Federal Employers' Liability Act (FELA) rather than stateworkers' compensation laws. FELA's system of
requiring the finding offault, coupled with unscheduled awardsand reliance on the jurysystem,contributed to increasedexpenses
inpastyears.Otherproceedings include claims bynon-employees forpunitive as well as compensatory damages. Afew
proceedings purport to be classactions. Thevariability presentinsettling these claims, including non-employee personal injury and
matters inwhich punitive damagesare alleged, could result inincreased expenses infuture years. BNSF Railway has implemented
a number ofsafetyprograms designed to reduce the number ofpersonal injuries as well as the associated claims and personal
injury expense.

BNSF Railway records an undiscounted liability for personal injury claims when theexpected lossis both probabie and reasonably
estimable. The liability and ultimate expense projections are estimated using standardactuarial methodologies. Liabilities recorded
for unasserted personal injury claims are based oninformation currently available. Due tothe inherent uncertainty involved in
projecting future eventssuch as the number ofclaims filed each year,developments injudicial and legislative standardsand the
averagecosts to settle projected claims, actualcosts maydiffer from amountsrecorded. BNSF Railway has obtained insurance
coverage for certain claims, as discussed under theheading "BNSF Insurance Company." Expense accruals and any required
adjustments are classified as materials and other in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Asbestos

TheCompany is party to a number ofpersonal injury claims byemployees andnon-employees who may havebeen exposed to
asbestos. The heaviest exposure for certain BNSFRailway employees was due to workconducted in and around the use of steam
locomotive engines thatwere phased outbetween theyearsof1950 and1967. However, other types ofexposures, including
exposure from locomotive component partsand building materials, continued after1967 until theyweresubstantially eliminated at
BNSF Railway by 1985.
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BNSF Railwayassesses its unasserted asbestos liability exposure on an annual basis during the third quarter. BNSF Railway
determines its asbestos liability by estimating its exposed population, the number of claims likelyto be filed, the number of claims

that will likely require payment and the estimated cost per claim. Estimated filing and dismissal rates and average cost per claim are

determined utilizing recent claim data and trends.

Key elements of the assessment include:

• Because BNSF Railway did not have detailed employment records in order to compute the population of potentially exposed

employees, it computed an estimate using Company employee data from 1970 fonvard and estimated the BNSF Railway
employee base from 1938-1969 using railroad industry historical census data and estimating BNSF Railway's representation
in the total railroad population.

• The projected incidence of disease was estimated based on epidemiological studies using employees' age, duration and

intensity of exposure while employed.

• An estimate of the future anticipated claims filing rate by type of disease (non-malignant, cancer and mesothelioma) was

computed using the Company's average historical claim filing rates observed in 2012-2015.

• An estimate of the future anticipated dismissal rate by type of claim was computed using the Company's historical average

dismissal rates observed in 2011-2015.

• An estimate of the future anticipated settlement by type of disease was computed using the Company's historical average of

dollars paid per claim for pending and future claims using the average settlement by type of incidence observed during 2011-

2015.

From these assumptions, BNSF Railway projected the incidence of each type of disease to the estimated population to arrive at an

estimate of the total number of employees that could potentially assert a claim. Historical claim filing rates were applied for each

type of disease to the total number of employees that could potentially assert a claim to determine the total number of anticipated
claim filings by disease type. Historicaldismissal rates, which represent claims that are closed without payment, were then applied

to calculate the number of future claims by disease type that would likelyrequire payment by the Company. Finally, the number of

such claims was multiplied by the average settlement value to estimate BNSF Railway's future liability for unasserted asbestos

claims.

The most sensitive assumptions for this accrual are the estimated future filing rates and estimated average claim values. Asbestos

claim filings are typicallysporadic and may include large batches of claims solicited by law firms. To reflect these factors, BNSF

Railway used a multi-year calibration period (i.e., average historical filing rates observed in 2012-2015) because it believed it would

be most representative of its future claim experience. In addition, for non-malignant claims, the number of future claims to be filed

against BNSF Railway declines at a rate consistent with both mortality and age as there Is a decreasing propensity to file a claim as

the population ages. BNSF Railway believes the average claim values by type of disease from the historical period 2011-2015 are

most representative of future claim values. Non-malignant claims, which represent approximately 80 percent of the total number and

45 percent of the cost of estimated future asbestos claims, were priced by age of the projected claimants. Historically, the ultimate

settlement value of these types of claims is most sensitive to the age of the claimant.

During the third quarters of 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company analyzed recent filing and payment trends to ensure the

assumptions used by BNSF Railway to estimate its future asbestos liabilitywere reasonable. In 2015, management recorded an

increase in expense of $5 million. In 2014, management recorded a decrease in expense of $2 million. In 2013, management

determined that the liability remained appropriate and no change was recorded. The Company plans to update its study again in the

third quarter of 2016.

Throughout the year, BNSF Railway monitors actual experience against the number of forecasted claims and expected claim

payments and will record adjustments to the Company's estimates as necessary.
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Based on BNSF Railway's estimate of the potentially exposed employees and related mortality assumptions, it is anticipated that
unasserted asbestos claims will continue to be filedthrough the year 2050. The Company recorded an amount for the fullestimated

filing period through 2050 because it had a relatively finite exposed population (formerand current employees hired priorto 1985),
whichitwas able to identify and reasonably estimate and about which it had obtained reliabledemographic data (including age, hire
date and occupation)derived from industryor BNSFRailway specific data that was the basis for the study. BNSFRailway projects
that approximately65, 60 and 95 percent of the future unasserted asbestos claims will be filed within the next 10,15 and 25 years,
respectively.

Other Personal Iniurv

BNSF Railwayestimates its other personal injury liability claims and expense quarterly based on the covered population, activity
levels and trends in frequency and the costs of covered injuries. Estimates include unasserted claims except for certain repetitive

stress and other occupational trauma claims that allegedly result from prolonged repeated events or exposure. Such claims are

estimated on an as-reported basis because the Company cannot estimate the range of reasonably possible loss due to other non-
work related contributing causes of such injuriesand the fact that continued exposure is required for the potential injury to manifest
itselfas a claim. BNSF Railway has not experienced any significant adverse trends related to these types of claimsin recent years.

Key elements of the actuarial assessment include:

• Size and demographics (employee age and craft) of the workforce.

• Activity levels (manhours by employee craft and carloadings).

• Expected claim frequency rates by type of claim (employee FELA or third-party liability) based on historical claim frequency
trends.

• Expected dismissal rates by type of claim based on historical dismissal rates.

• Expected average paid amounts by type of claim for open and incurred but not reported claims that eventually close with

payment.

From these assumptions, BNSF Railway estimates the number ofopen claims byaccident yearthatwill likely require payment by
the Company. The projected number of open claims by accident year that will require payment is multiplied by the expected average
cost per claim by accident year and type to determine BNSF Railway's estimated liability for all asserted claims. Additionally, BNSF
Railway estimates the number of its incurred but not reported claims that will likelyresult in payment based upon historical

emergence patterns by type of claim. The estimated number of projected claims by accident year requiring payment is multipliedby

the expected average cost per claim by accident year and type to determine BNSF Railway's estimated liability for incurred but not
reported claims.

BNSF Railway monitors quarterly actual experience against the number of forecasted claims to be received, the forecasted number

of claims closing with payment and expected claim payments. Adjustments to the Company's estimates are recorded quarterly as
necessary or more frequently as new events or revised estimates develop.

The following table summarizes the activity in the Company's accrued obligationsforasbestos and other personal injury matters (in
millions):

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, Year Ended December 31,

2015 December 31,2014 2013

Beginning balance $ 371 $ 379 $ 448
Accruals 81 62 22

Payments (8;^^ (73) (96)
Ending balance $ 371 $ 368 $ 374

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, $85 million and $80 million were included in current liabilities, respectively. Defense and
processing costs, which are recorded on an as-reported basis, were not included in the recorded liability. The Company is primarily
self-insured for personal injuryclaims.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIALPOSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Contlnued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because ofthe uncertainty surrounding the ultimate outcome of personal injury claims, it is reasonably possible that future costs to
settlepersonal injury claims may range from approximately $326 million to $441 million. However, BNSF Railway believes that the
$371 million recorded at December 31,2015, is the best estimate of the Company's future obligation for the settlement of personal
injury claims.

Theamounts recorded byBNSF Railway for personal injury liabilities werebased upon currently known facts. Future events,such
as the number of newclaims to be filed each year, the average costofdisposing ofclaims, as well as the numerous uncertainties
surrounding personal injury litigation inthe United States,could cause the actual coststo be higher or lower thanprojected.

Although thefinal outcome ofpersonal injury matters cannot be predicted with certainty, considering among otherthings the
meritorious legal defenses available andliabilities thathave beenrecorded, itis the opinion ofBNSF Railway thatnone ofthese
items, when finally resolved, will havea material adverseeffect on the Company's financial position or liquidity. However, the
occurrenceof a numberof these items in the same periodcould have a material adverse effecton the results of operations in a
particular quarter or fiscal year.

BNSF Insurance Comoanv

Burlington Northem Santa Fe Insurance Company, Ltd. (BNSF IC), a wholly-owned subsidiary of BNSF, provides insurance
coverage for certain risks, FELA claims, railroad protective andforce account insurance claims and certain excess general liability
and property coverage, and certain otherclaims which are subject to reinsurance. During the years ended December 31,2015,
2014 and 2013, BNSFiCwrote insurance coverage with premiums totaling $73 million, $79 million and $96 million, respectively, for
BNSF Railway, net ofreimbursements from third parties. During thissame time, BNSF Railway recognized $75 million, $79 million
and $98million, respectively, inexpense related to those premiums, which is classified as purchasedservices inthe Consolidated
Statements of Income. At December 31,2015 and 2014, unamortized premiums remaining on the Consolidated Balance Sheet

were $5 million and $7 million, respectively. During the years ended December31, 2015,2014 and 2013, BNSFiCmade claim
payments totaling $214 million, $98million and$127 million, respectively, for settlement ofcovered claims. At December 31, 2015
and 2014, claims receivables from BNSF IC were $15 million and $10 million, respectively.

Environmental

TheCompany's operations, as well as thoseofitscompetitors, are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental
regulation. BNSF Railway's operating procedures include practices to protect theenvironment from the risks inherent inrailroad
operations, which frequently involve transporting chemicals and otherhazardousmaterials. Additionally, manyof BNSF Railway's
landholdings are and have been used forindustrial or transportation-related purposesor leased to commercial or industrial
companies whose activities may have resultedindischargesontothe property. As a result, BNSF Railway is subjectto
environmental cleanup and enforcement actions. In particular, the federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act of1980(CERCLA), also known as the Superfund law, as well as similar state lavys, generally imposejointand
severalliability forcleanup and enforcement costs on current and former owners and operators ofa sitewithout regard to fault or the
legality oftheoriginal conduct. BNSF Railway has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party (PRP) forstudy and cleanup
costs at Superfund sites forwhich investigation and remediation paymentsare or will be made or are yet to be determined (the
Superfund sites)and, inmanyinstances, is one ofseveral PRPs. Inaddition, BNSF Railway may be considered a PRP under
certainotherlaws.Accordingly, underCERCLA and otherfederal and state statutes, BNSF Railway maybe heldjointly and
severally liable forallenvironmental costs associatedwith a particular site. Ifthere are otherPRPs, BNSF Railway generally
participates inthe cleanup ofthese sites through cost-sharing agreementsvwth termsthat varyfrom site to site. Costs are typically
allocated based on such factors as relative volumetric contribution of material, the amount of time the site was owned or operated

and/or the portionof the total site owned or operated by each PRP.

BNSF Railway is involved ina number ofadministrative andjudicial proceedings and othermandatory cleanup efforts for223sites,
including 18Superfund sites, at which itis participating inthe studyor cleanup, or both, ofalleged environmental contamination.

Liabilities forenvironmental cleanupcosts are recordedwhen BNSF Railway's liability forenvironmental cleanupis probable and
-reasonabiy-estimabie-Subsequent-adjustments4o-initial-estimates-are-feeor<led-as-neeessafy-based-opon-additionaHnformation

developed insubsequentperiods. Environmental costs include initial site surveys and environmental studiesas well as costs for
remediation of sites determined to be contaminated.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Contlnued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNSFRailway estimates the ultimate cost of cleanupeffortsat its known environmental sites on an annual basis during the third
quarter. Ultimate cost estimates forenvironmental sites are based on currentestimated percentage to closure ratios,possible
remediationworkplans and estimates of the costs and likelihood of each possible outcome, historical payment patterns, and
benchmark patterns developed from data accumulated from industry and publicsources, including the EnvironmentalProtection
Agency and other governmental agencies. These factors incorporate intothe estimates experience gained fromcleanup effortsat
other similar sites. The most significant assumptions are the possible remediation work plans and estimates of the costs and

likelihood of each possible outcome for the larger sites.

Annual studies do not include (i) contaminatedsites ofwhichthe Companyis not aware; (ii) additional amounts forthird-party tort
claims,whicharise out of contaminants allegedly migrating from BNSFRailway property, due to a limited numberof sites; or (iii)
natural resource damage claims. BNSFRailway continues to estimate third-party tort claimson a site bysite basis when the liability
for such claims is probable and reasonably estimable. BNSF Railway's recorded liability for third-partytort claims as of December
31, 2015 and 2014 was $12 million and $15 million, respectively.

On a quarterly basis, BNSFRailway monitorsactual experience against the forecasted remediationand related payments made on
existing sites and conducts ongoingenvironmental contingency analyses, which consider a combination offactors including
independent consulting reports, site visits, legal reviewsand analysis of the likelihood of other PRPs' participation in, and theirability
to pay for cleanup. Adjustments to the Company's estimates will continue to be recorded as necessary based on developments in
subsequent periods. Additionally, environmental accruals, which are classified as materials and other in the Consolidated

Statements of Income, include amounts for newly identifiedsites or contaminants, third-party claims and legal fees incurred for
defense of third-party claims and recovery efforts.

The following table summarizes the activityin the Company's accrued obligationsfor environmental matters (in millions):

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Beginning balance $ 404 $ 435 $ 458
Accruals 4 13 19

Payments (42)
Ending balance $ 369 $ 404 $ 435

At December 31,2015 and 2014, $50 million and $60 million were included in current liabilities, respectively.

During the third quarters of 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company analyzed recent data and trends to ensure the assumptions used by
BNSF Railwayto estimate its future environmental liability were reasonable. As a result of this study, in the thirdquarters of 2015,
2014 and 2013, management recorded additional expense of $7 million, $5 million and $12 million as of the respective June 30

measurement dates. The Company plans to update its study again in the third quarter of 2016.

BNSF Railway's environmental liabilitiesare not discounted. BNSF Railway anticipates that the majority of the accrued costs at

December 31, 2015, willbe paid over the next ten years, and no individual site is considered to be material.

Liabilities recorded for environmentalcosts represent BNSFRailway's best estimate of its probable future obligation for the
remediation and settlement of these sites and include both asserted and unasserted claims. Althoughrecorded liabilities include
BNSFRailway'sbest estimate of all probable costs, withoutreduction for anticipated recoveries fromthird parties, BNSF Railway's
total cleanup costs at these sites cannot be predicted with certainty due to various factors such as the extent of corrective actions

that may be required, evolvingenvironmental laws and regulations, advances in environmental technology, the extent of other
parties' participation in cleanup efforts, developments in ongoing environmental analyses related to sites determined to be

contaminated and developments in environmental surveys and studies of contaminated sites.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Contlnued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the uncertainty surrounding these factors, it is reasonably possible that future costs for environmental liabilities may

range from approximately $285 million to $500 million. However, BNSF Railway believes that the $369 million recorded at

December 31, 2015, is the best estimate of the Company's future obligation for environmental costs.

Although the final outcome of these environmental matters cannot be predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of BNSF Railway that

none of these items, when finally resolved, willhave a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or liquidity.

However, the occurrence of a number of these items in the same period could have a material adverse effect on the results of

operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year.

Other Claims and Litigation
In addition to asbestos, other personal injuryand environmental matters discussed above, BNSF Railway and its subsidiaries are

also parties to a number of other legal actions and claims, govemmental proceedings and private civil suits arising in the ordinary

course of business, including those related to disputes and complaints involving certain transportation rates and charges. Some of

the legal proceedings include claims for punitive as well as compensatory damages, and a few proceedings purport to be class

actions. Although the final outcome of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty, considering among other things the

meritorious legal defenses available and liabilitiesthat have been recorded along with applicable insurance, BNSF Railway currently

believes that none of these items, when finallyresolved, will have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or

liquidity. However, an unexpected adverse resolution of one or more of these items could have a material adverse effect on the

results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year.

Note 4

Investments

BNSF Railway holds investments which are classified as trading securities and included in Other Assets on the balance sheet. The

following table summarizes the fair value of investments held as of December 31, 2015 and December 31,2014 (in millions):

December 31,2015 December 31, 2014

Debt Securities $ 57 $

Payments M
Ending balance $ ^

As of the year-ended December 31, 2014, all investments were primarily held in cash and cash equivalents.

The fair value measurements of BNSF Railway's debt securities are based on Level 2 inputs and equity securities are based on

Level 1 inputs, using a market approach. The following table presents gains and losses recognized in earnings for the Company (in
millions):

December 31,2015 December 31. 2014

Gains $ 6 $ —

Losses (11) —

Net Loss $ (5) $ —
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Contlnued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Liabilities

Goodwill

During the years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013, no impairment losses related to goodwill were incurred. As of

December 31, 2015 and 2014, there were no accumulated impairment losses related to goodwill. For both the years ended

December 31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying values were $11,109 million and no additional goodwill was recognized other than to

reflect the phase-in of purchase accounting adjustment (See Note 1).

Intangible Assets and Liabilities

Intangible assets and liabilities were as follows (in millions):

Intangible Assets

Intangible Liabilities

As of December 31,2015

Gross Carrying
Amount

513 $

1,053 $

Accumulated

Amortization

154

552

As of December 31, 2014

Gross Carrying
Amount

512 $

1,542 $

Accumulated

Amortization

130

956

As of December 31, 2015, intangible assets primarily consisted of franchise and customer assets. Intangible liabilities primarily

consisted of customer and shortline contracts which were in an unfavorable position at the date of Merger.

Amortizable intangible assets and liabilities are amortized based on the estimated pattem in which the economic benefits are

expected to be consumed or on a straight-line basis over their estimated economic lives.

Amortization of intangible assets and liabilities was as follows (in millions):

Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of intangible liabilities

December 31,2015

24

86

December 31,2014

Wr
$90

Amortization of intangible assets and liabilities for the next five years is expected to approximate the following (in millions):

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Amortization of

intangible assets

31

31

31

31

31

Amortization of

Intangible liabilities

101

96

90

27

26
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Contlnued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6

Other Assets

In July2010, the Company entered into a low-income housing partnership (the Partnership) as the limited partner, holding a 99.9%
interest inthe Partnership.The Partnership is a VIE, with the purpose of developing and operatinglow-income housing rental
properties. Recovery of the Company's investmentis accomplished throughthe utilization of low-income housing tax credits and the
tax benefits ofPartnership losses. The general partner, who holds a 0.1% interest in the Partnership, is an unrelated thirdparty and
is responsible forcontrolling and managingthe business and financial operationof the Partnership.As the Companydoes not have
the powerto direct the activities that most significantly impactthe Partnership's economicperformance, the Companyis not the
primary beneficiary and therefore, does notconsolidate the Partnership. Asof December 31,2015 and 2014,the assets ofthe
unconsolidated Partnership totaled approximately $315 million and $355 million, respectively. During the years ended December 31,
2015,2014, and 2013, no impairment losses related to the low-income housing partnership were incurred. The Company does not
provide financial support to the Partnership that itwas not previouslycontractuallyobligated to provide.

The Company has accounted forits investmentin the Partnership usingthe effective yield method.The riskof loss of the
Company'sinvestment in the Partnershipis considered lowas an affiliate of the general partner has provided certain guarantees of
tax credits and minimumannual returns. For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014, the Company recognized a reduction

to income tax expense of $29 million and $35 million, respectively. The Company's maximumexposure to loss related to the
Partnership is the unamortized investment balance. The following table provides information related to this Partnership (in millions):

Unamortized investment balance classified as Other Assets

Remaining commitment classified as Other Liabilities
Maximum exposure to loss
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Year Ended

December 31,2014
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— $
265 $
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Disclose requested Information for respondent pertaining to results Cross-Checks

of operations for the year. Schedule 210 Schedule 210

Line 15, col b = Line 62, col b

2. Report total operating expenses from Sched. 410. Anydifferences Lines 47,48,49 col b = Line63, col b
between this schedule and Sched. 410 must be explainedon page 18. Line50, col b = Line64, col b

3. List dividends from Investments accounted for under the cost method

on line 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method Schedule 410

on line25. Line14, col b = Line620, col h

Line 14, col d = Line 620, col f
4. All contraentriesshouldbe shownInparenthesis. Line 14,cole = Line 620,colg

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Item

(a)

Amount for

current year

(b)

Amount for

preceding year

(c)

Freight-related

revenue &

expenses

(d)

Passenger-related

revenue &

expenses

(e)

Line

No.

1

ORDINARY ITEMS

OPERATING INCOME

Railway Operating Income

(101) Freight 21,366,873 22,723,319 21,366,873 1

2 (102) Passenger 2

3 (103) Passenger-related 3

4 (104) Switching 50,083 53,404 50,083 4

5 (105) Water transfers 5

6 (106) Demurrage 196,526 134,435 196,526 6

7 (110) Incidental 144,041 117,368 144,041 7

8 (121) Joint facility - credit 8,056 7,472 8,056 8

9 (122) Joint facility - debit 9

10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers

from government authorltles-llnes 1-9) 21,765,579 23,035,998 21,765,579

10

11 (502) Railway operating revenues - transfers from

government authorities
11

12 (503) Railway operating revenues - amortization of

deferred transfers from government authorities
12

13 TOTAL RAILWAYOPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12 21,765,579 23,035,998 21,765,579 13

14 * (531) Railway operating expenses 14,112,377 16,146,571 14,112,377 14

15 • Net revenue from railway operations 7,653,202 6,889,427 7,653,202 15

16

OTHER INCOME

(506) Revenue from property used In other than carrier

operations

16

17 (510) Miscellaneous rent Income 17

18 (512) Separately operated properties - profit 18

19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 400 400 19

20 (514) Interest Income 137,266 108,699 20

21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 21

22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 22

23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and

agreements

23

24 (519) Miscellaneous Income 41,039 29,717 24

25

Income from affiliated companies: 519

a. Dividends (equity method) 14,000 7,215 25

26 b. Equity In undistributed earnings (losses) 2,151 8,355 26

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 194,856 154,386 27

28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 7,848,058 7,043,813 28

29

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME

(534) Expenses of property used In other than carrier

operations
29

30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 30

31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 31

32 (549) Maintenance of Investment organization 32

33 (550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 33

34 (551) Miscellaneous Income charges 26,932 20,934 34

35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 35

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 26,932 20,934 36

37 Income available for fixed charges 7,821,126 7,022,879 37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Item

(a)

Amount for

current year

(b)

Amount for

preceding year

(c)

Line

No.

38

FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt:

(a) Fixed Interest not In default 37,407 46,978 38

39 (b) Interest In default 39

40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 1,520 8,258 40

41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 2,192 2,070 41

42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38 through 41) 41,119 57,306 42

43 Income after fixed charges (line 37 minus line 42) 7,780,007 6,965,573 43

44

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

(546) Interest on funded debt:

(c) Contingent Interest 44

45

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS

(555) Unusual or Infrequent Items (debit) credit 45

46 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before Inc. taxes) 7,780,007 6,965,573 46

47 *

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(556) Income taxes on ordinary Income:

(a) Federal Income taxes 1,578,619 1,488,737 47

48 • (b) State Income taxes 210,215 218,836 48

49 • (c) Other Income taxes 49

50 * (557) Provision for deferred taxes 1,115,003 907,551 50

51 TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47 through 52) 2,903,837 2,615,124 51

52 Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51) 4,876,170 4,350,449 52

53

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(560) Incomeor loss fromoperations of discontinuedsegments (less applicable Income
taxes of $ )

53

54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable Income taxes

of$ )

54

55 Income before extraordinary Items (lines 52 through 54) 4,876,170 4,350,449 55

56

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES

(570) Extraordinary Items (Net) 56

57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary Items 57

58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary Items 58

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56 through 58) 59

60 (592) Cumulativeeffect ofchanges in accounting principles (less applicable income
taxes of $ )

60

61 • Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 4,876,170 4,350,449 61

62 *

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME(NROI)

Net revenues from railway operations 7,653,202 6,889,427 62

63 • (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 1,788,834 1,707,573 63

64 * (557) Provision for deferred Income taxes (-) 1,115,003 907,551 64

65 Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 12,848 12,848 65

66 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 66

67 Net railwayoperating Income (loss) 4,736,517 4,261,455 67
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items ofretained earnings accounts ofthe respondent for the year, classified Inaccordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies,

2. All contra entries should be shown In parentheses.

3. Show In lines22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal Incometax consequences for accounts 606 and 616.

4. Segregate In column (c) all amounts applicable totheequity In undistributed earnings (losses) ofaffiliated companies based onthe
equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 If a debit balance), column (c), should agreewith line 26,column (b). In Schedule 210. Thetotal ofcolumns (b) and(c),
lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b) InSchedule 210.

6. Include In column (b)only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive ofanyamounts Included In column (c).

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Item

(a)

Retained

Earnings -

Unappropriated

(b)

Equity in Undistributed

Earnings (Losses) of

Affiliated Companies

(c)

Line

No.

1 Balances at beginning of year 11,299,834 145,869 1

2 (601.5) Priorperiodadjustments to beginning retained eamlngs 2

3

CREDITS

(602) Credit balance transferred from Income 4,874,019 2,151 3

4 (603) Appropriationsreleased 4

5 (606) Other credits to retained earnings 57,475 5

6 TOTAL CREDITS 4,931,494 2,151 6

7

DEBITS

(612) Debit balance transferred from Income 7

8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings 2,633,387 8

9 (620) Appropriations for sinkingand other funds 9

10 (621) Appropriationsfor other purposes 10

11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 11

12 Preferred stock (1) 12

13 TOTAL DEBITS 2,633,387 13

14 Net Increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 2,298,107 2,151 14

15 Balances at close of year (lines 1,2, and 14) 13,597,941 148,020 15

16 Balances from line 15 (c) 148,020 N/A 16

17 (798) Totalunappropriated retainedearningsand equityIn
undistributed eamlngs (tosses) of affiliated companies
at end of year 13,745,961

17

18

19

20

21

(797) Totalappropriated retained earnings:

Credits during year $ 0

Debits during year $ 0

Balance at close of year $0

N/A

18

19

20

21

22

23

Amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences

Account 606 $ 0

Account 616 $0

22

23
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars In Thousands)

Give the information as requested concemingthe cash flows duringthe year. Eitherthe director indirect methodcan be used. The direct
methodshowsas its principal componentsoperatingcash receiptsand payments,such as cash receivedfrom customers and cash paid to
suppliers and employees, the sum ofwhich is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect methodstarts with net incomeand adjusts It
for revenuesand expense items that were not the resultof operatingcash transactions in the currentperiodto reconcile it to net cash flow from
operating activities ifthe direct method is used, complete lines1 through 41. Ifthe indirect method is used complete lines10 through 41. Cash,
forthe purposeofthis schedule, shall include cash and cash equivalentswhichare short-term, highly liquid investmentsreadilyconvertible to
knownamounts of cash and so near theirmaturity that they present insignificant riskof changes invalue because of changes in interest rates.
information aboutall investing andfinance activities which do notdirectly affect cash shallbe separately disclosed infootnotes to thisschedule.
Theyshallclearly relatethe cash (ifany)and noncashaspects of transactions. Examples of noncashinvesting and transactionsinclude
converting debtto equity, acquiring assets byassuming directly related liabilities, suchas purchasing a building byincurring a mortgage to the
seller;obtaining an asset byentering intoa capitallease; and exchanging noncashassets or liabilities forothernoncashassets or liabilities.
Some transactionsare partcash and part noncash; onlythe cash portion shall be reporteddirectly in the statement ofcash flows. Referto FAS
Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flovre, for further details.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Previous Year Line

No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.

1 Cash received from operating revenues 1

2 Dividends received from affiliates 2

3 interest received 3

4 Other income 4

5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5

6 Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 6

7 Income taxes paid 7

8 Other - net 8

9 NET CASH PROVIDEDBY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 1 through 8) 9

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Previous Year Line

No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.

10 Income from continuing operations 4,876,170 4,350,449 10

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Previous Year Line

No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.

11 Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments (53,207) (11,996) 11

12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,921,974 1,971,430 12

13 Net increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 1,115,003 907,551 13

14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates (2,151) (8,355) 14

15 Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 120,696 (86,178) 15

16 Decrease (increase) in material and supplies and other current assets (35,556) 1,212 16

17 Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt (89,179) (55,928) 17

18 increase (decrease) in other - net 20,249 (171,876) 18

19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 7,873,999 6,896,309 19

20 Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 20

operations and extraordinary items
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(lines 19 and 20) 7,873,999 6,896,309 21

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Previous Year Line

No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.

22 Proceeds from sale of property 58,163 15,308 22

23 Capital expenditures (5,512,473) (5,134,394) 23

24 Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash 24

equivalents

25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 26,568 25

26 Purchase price of long-term Investment and advances (150,504) (19,679) 26

27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 27

28 Other-net (58,599) 2,686 28

29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTINGACTIVITIES(lines 22 through 28) (5,636,845) (5,136,079) 29

(Continued on next page)
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Line

No.

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

Cross

Check

Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)
(Dollars In Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Description

(a)

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Principal payments of long-term debt

Proceeds from issuance of capital stock

Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock

Cash dividends paid

Other - net

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTiVITiES (iines 30 through 35)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(lines21, 29, and 36)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (lines 37 & 38)

Footnotes to Schedule

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest (net of amount capitalized)
income taxes (net)

Current Year

(b)

500.207

(120,922)

(2,636,349)

(2,257,064)

(19,910)

584,766

564,856

52,216

1,447,083

Previous Year

(c)

(140,970)

(1,566,450)

(1,707,420)

52,810

531,956

584,766

56,532

1,691,229

Line

No.

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

Oniy appiies if indirect method is adopted

NOTES AND REMARKS
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245. WORKING CAPITAL

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule should Includeonly data pertaining to railwaytransportation services.

2 Carryout calculations of lines 9,10,20, and 21 to the nearest whole number.

23

Line

No.

Item

(a)

Source Amount

(b)

Line

No.

1

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

Interline and other balances (705) Sched. 200, line 5, col. b 66,772 1

2 Customers (706) Sched. 200, line 6, col. b 804,438 2

3 Other (707) Note A 116,345 3

4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines 1+2 + 3 987,555 4

5

OPERATING REVENUE

Railway operating revenue Sched. 210, line 13, col. b 21,765,579 5

6 Rent Income Note B 191,224 6

7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 21,956,803 7

8 Average dally operating revenues Line 7 + 360 days 60,991 8

9 Days of operating revenue In current

operating assets Line 4 + line 8 16

9

10 Revenue delay days plus buffer Line 9 + 15 days 31 10

11

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

Interline and other balances (752) Sched. 200, line 31, col. b 12,464 11

12 Audited accounts and wages payable (753) Sched. 200, line 32, col. b 251,199 12

13 Accounts payable - other (754) Sched. 200, line 33, col. b 292,024 13

14 Other taxes accrued (761.5) Note A 358,755 14

15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 through 14 914,442 15

16

OPERATING EXPENSES

Railway operating expenses Sched. 210, line 14, col. b 14,112,377 16

17 Depreciation Sched 410, lines 136,137, 138,213, 232, 317, col. h 1,921,974 17

18 Cash related operating expenses Line 16 + line 6- line 17 12,381,627 18

19 Average dally expenditures Line 18 + 360 days 34,393 19

20 Days of operating expenses In current

operating liabilities Line 15 + line 19 27

20

21 Days of working capital required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 4 21

22 Cash working capital required Line 21 x line 19 137,572 22

23 Cash and temporary cash balance Sched. 200, line 1 + line 2, col. b 564,856 23

24 Cash working capital allowed Lesser of line 22 or line 23 137,572 24

25

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

Total materials and supplies (712) Sched. 200, line 12, col. b 829,358 25

26 Scrap and obsolete material Included in account 712 Note A 26

27 Materials and supplies held for common carrier

purposes Line 25 - line 26 829,358

27

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 966,930 28

NOTES:

(A) Use common carrier portiononly. Common carrier refers to railwaytransportation service

(B) RentIncome Is the sum ofSchedule410,column h, lines121,122, 123,127,128,129,133,134,135, 208,210, 212,227,229, 231,312,314,
and 316. Rent Income Is added to railwayoperating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent Income Is also added to total operating
expenses to exclude the rent revenue Items from operating expense.

(C) If result Is negative, use zero.
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 31OA

1.Schedule 310should giveparticulars ofstocks,twnds, othersecuredobligations, unsecured notes,andinvestment advances ofaffliiated
companies held byrespondent at closeofyear. Also, disclose theinvestments made,disposed of,andwritten down during theyear
andtheapplicable dividends andinterest credited to income as a result ofthoseinvestments. Theyshould exclude securities issuedor
assumedbyrespondent. Fordefinition ofaffiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account No. 721 "investments andAdvances:
Affiliated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for RailroadCompanies.

2. List the investments inthefollowing orderand showa totalforeach groupand each class of investments byaccountsinnumerical order:

(A) Stocks

(1) Cam'ers-active

(2) Carriers-inactive

(3) Noncam'ers-active

(4) Noncarriers-inactive

(B) Bonds (including US government bonds)

(C) Other secured obligations

(D) Unsecured notes

(E) investment advances

3. Thesubclassification of classes (B),(C),(D).and (E)shouldbe the same as that providedfor class (A).

4. Thekinds of industry represented byrespondent's investments inthesecurities ofothercompanies should be shown bysymbol opposite the
the names of the issuingcorporations, the symbolsand industrial classifications to t}eas follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry

1 Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries

II Mirv'ng

III Construction

IV Manufacturing

V Wholesale and retail trade

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate

VII Transportation, communications,and other publicutilities

VIII Services

IX Govemment

X Ail other

5. Bycarriers, as thetermis usedhere, is meantcompanies owning oroperating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto suchas bridges, femes,
union deposts,and otherterminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, expressserviceandfacilities, electric
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats andothermarine transportation equipment, pipelines (other thanthosefortransportation
ofwater), andotherinstrumentalities devoted tothe transportation ofpersonsorproperty forhire. Telegraph andtelephone companies
are not meant to be included.

6. Noncarrier companiesshould, forthe purposeofthese schedules,include telephonecompanies,telegraphcompanies,mining companies,
manufacturing companies, hotelcompanies, etc. Purely"holding companies" are to be classed as noncarrier companies,even thoughthe
securitiesheld bysuch companies are largelyor entirelythose issued or assumed by earners.

7. Byan active corporation is meantonewhich maintains an organization foroperating property oradministering itsfinancial affairs. An
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed ina controlling corporation and which neitheroperates propertynor
administersits financial affairs. Ifit maintainsan organizationitdoes so onlyfor the purpose of complying withlegal reqinrementsand
maintainingtitle to property or franchises.

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the originalcost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000.

9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Excludeamounts normally settled on a current basis.

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11. Foraffiliates whichdo not report to the Surface TransportationBoard and are jointlyowned, disclose infootnotes the name and extent of
control of the other controlling entities.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

(Dollars in Thousands)

Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

1. Giveparticularsof Investmentsin stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investmentadvances of companies affiliated
with respondent from accounts715 (sinking funds), 716 (capital funds), 721 (investments and advances affiliated companies), and 717(otherfunds).

2. Entriesin this schedule should be made in accordance withthe definitions and general instructionsgivenon page 25, classifying the
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c).

3. Indicate by means ofan arbitrarymark in column(d)the obligation insupport of whichany security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise
encumbered. Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries incolumn (d)shouldshowdate of maturity ofbondsand otherevidenceof indebtedness. Incase obligations of the same designation
mature serially, the date Incolumn (d) may be reported as "Serially to ." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial
publications may be used to conserve space.

Line Account Class Kind of Name of Issuing Company and also lien reference, ifany Extent of Line
No. No. No. Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Control No.

(a) (b) (0 (d) (e)
1 721 A-1 VII Alameda Belt Line Common 50.00 1

2 VII Belt Railway Company of Chicago, The Common 16.67 2
3 VII Central California Traction Company Common 33.33 3
4 VII Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company Common 50.00 4

5 VII Kansas City Terminal Railway Company Common 25.00 5
6 VII Longview Switching Company Common 50.00 6

7 VII MT Properties Inc. Common 43.30 7
8 VII Oakland Terminal Railway Common 50.00 8
9 VII Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company Common 33.34 9
10 VII Portland Terminal Railroad Company Common 40.00 10
11 VII St. Joseph Terminal Railroad Company Common 50.00 11
12 VII Sunset Railway Company Common 50.00 12

13 VII Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis Common 14.29 13
14 VII Texas City Terminal Railway Company Common 33.30 14
15 VII TTX Company Common 17.30 15
16 VII Wichita Union Terminal Railway Company Common 66.67 16
17 VII Central California Traction Company Preferred 33.33 17

18 18

19 Total Class A-1 19
20 20
21 721 A-3 X Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP LP 0.5 21

22 X Meteorcomm, LLC LLC 25.00 22
23 X Montauk Synfuels LLC LLC 50.00 23

24 X PTO 220, LLC LLC 14.29 24
25 X Tongue River Holding Company, LLC LLC 39.24 25

26 VII Railmarketplace.com, Inc. Preferred 18.85 26
27 27
28 Total Class A-3 28
29 29
30 Total Class A 30
31 31
32 721 E-1 VII Port Terminal Railroad Association Association N/A 32

33 VII Wichita Terminal Association Association N/A 33
34 34

35 Total Class E-1 35

36 36

37 Total Class E 37
38 38

39 Total 39

40 40
41 41

42 42

43 43

44 44

45 45

46 46
47 47

48 48
49 49

50 50
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310, INVESTMENTSAND ADVANCES AFFILIATEDCOMPANIES - (Continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Ifanyofthe companiesincluded inthisscheduleare controlled byrespondent, the percentofcontrol shouldbe shownincolumn (e). Incase
anycompany listed Iscontrolled otherthan through actualownership ofsecurities, giveparticulars ina footnote. Incase ofjointcontrol, givenames
of other parties and particulars of control.

7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.

8. Investments incompanies inwhich neither theoriginal costor presentequity intotal assets are less than$10,000 maybe combined inonefigure.

9. Also include investments inunincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive ofamounts nominally settledon a current basis).

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11. Foraffiliates which do notreportto the SurfaceTransportation Board and are jointly owned, givenames and extentofcontrol byotherentities
by footnotes.

Investments and Advances

Deductions (if Dividends or

Line Opening Additions other than sale. Closing Disposed of Adjustments interest credited Line

No. Balance explain) Balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 to income No.

(f) (g) (h) (i) (i) (k) (1)

1 (1.915) 1,915 1

2 11,305 11,305 2

3 (390) 222 (63) (231) 3

4 17,133 5,704 (3,116) 19,721 4

5 4,566 187 4,668 (85) 5

6 2 439 (81) 360 6

7 1,697 103 1,800 7

a (1.325) 1,325 8

9 5,299 (198) 5,101 9

10 1,062 500 (45) 1,517 10

11 150 150 11

12 4,220 31 4,251 12

13 13

14 40,901 (2,358) 38,498 (45) 14

15 373,738 18,840 391,366 (1,212) 15

16 98 (19) 79 16

17 17

18 18

19 456,541 26,026 (5,880) 478,585 1,898 19

20 20

21 6,294 6,294 21

22 30,590 6,500 (9,419) 27,671 22

23 23

24 6,387 716 (534) 6,569 24

25 20,545 1,453 (217) 21,781 25

26 26

27 27

28 63,816 8,669 (10,170) 62,315 28

29 29

30 520,357 34,695 (16,050) 540,900 1,898 30

31 31

32 1,100 1,100 32

33 4 4 33

34 34

35 1,104 1,104 35

36 36

37 1,104 1,104 37

38 38

39 521,461 34,695 (16,050) 542,004 1,898 39

40 40

41 41

42 42

43 43

44 44

45 45

46 46

47 47

48 48

49 49

50 50

Note: Column (h) includes equity method accounting for losses
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS

% Ownership

1 ALAMEDA BELT LINE

BNSF Railway Company 50.00
Union Pacific Railroad Company 50.00

100.00

2 BELT RAILWAYCOMPANY OF CHICAGO, THE
CSX Transportation, inc. 25.00
Norfolk Southern Company 25.00
BNSF Railway Company 16.67
GrandTrunkWestern Railroad Illinois Central Railroad Company 16.67
Soo Line Railroad Company 8.33
Union Pacific Railroad Company 8.33

100.00
5,198 shares are held by U.S. Bank, N.A., Trustee, as collateral under the BNIConsolidated
Mortgage.

3&17 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY

Union Pacific Railroad Company 66.67
BNSF RailwayCompany 33.33

100.00

4 HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY

BNSF Railway Company 50.00
UnionPacific Railroad Company 50.00

100.00
121 shares are held by U.S. Bank, N.A., Trustee, as collateral under the BNIConsolidated
Mortgage.

5 KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY

Union Pacific Railroad Company 41.67
BNSF Railway Company 25.00
Kansas City Southern RailwayCompany 16.67
Dakota, Minnesota and Eastem Railroad 8.33
Norfolk Southern Railway Company 8.33

100.00
5,485shares are heldby UMB of KansasCity, Missouri, Trustee,underStockTrustAgreement dated
June 12,1909, and 5 shares are held by U.S. Bank, N.A., Trustee, as collateral under the BNI
Consolidated Mortgage.

6 LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY

BNSF Railway Company 50.00
Union Pacific Railroad Company 50.00

100.00

7 MT PROPERTIES INC.

BNSF Railway Company 43.30
Union Pacific Railroad Company 42.09
Soo Line Railroad Company 14.61

100.00
30,498shares are subject to the liensof the BNI ConsolidatedMortgage and the NP General
LienMortgage and held as collateral by U.S. Bank, N.A., Trustee.

8 OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY

BNSF Railway Company 50.00
Union Pacific Railroad Company 50.00

100.00

9 PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY

BNSF Railway Company 33.34
Paducah & Louisville Railroad Company 33.33
Canadian NationalRailroad Company 33.33

100.00
331/3 shares are held by U.S. Bank, N.A.,Trustee, as collateral under the BNIConsolidated
Mortgage.
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS

% Ownership

10 PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY

Union Pacific Railroad Company 60.00

BNSF Railway Company 40.00

100.00

11 ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY

BNSF Railway Company 50.00

Union Pacific Railroad Company 50.00

100.00

12 SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY

BNSF Railway Company 50.00

Union Pacific Railroad Company 50.00

100.00

13 TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS

Union Pacific Railroad Company 42.84

CSX Transportation, Inc. 14.29

IllinoisCentral Railroad Company 14.29

BNSF Railway Company 14.29

NorfolkSouthern Railway Company 14.29

100.00

2,058 shares are held by U.S. Bank, N.A., Trustee, as collateralunder the BNI Consolidated
Mortgage.

14 TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY

Union Pacific Railroad Company 66.60

BNSF Railway Company 33.30

Texas CityTerminal Railway Company 0.10

100.00

15 TTX COMPANY

Union Pacific Railroad Company 36.79

CSX Transportation, Inc. 19.65

NorfolkSouthern Railway Company 19.65

BNSF Railway Company 17.30

Canadian National Railway Company 3.15

Canadian Pacific Limited 1.57

Pan Am Railways 0.63

Kansas City Southern Railway Company 0.63

FXE Railroad 0.63

100.00

250 voting shares are held by TTX Company

16 WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY

BNSF Railway Company 66.67

Union Pacific Railroad Company 33.33

100.00

21 KINDER MORGAN ENERGY PARTNERS L.P.

BNSF Railway Company 0.50

Various 99.50

100.00

22 Meteorcomm, LLC
BNSF Communications, Inc. (BNSF Railway Company) 25.00

Ekanet, Inc. (Union Pacific Railroad Company) 25.00

CSX Transportation, Inc. 25.00

NS Spectrum Corporation (Norfolk Southem Company) 25.00

100.00

23 MONTAUK SYNFUELS, LLC

BNSF Railway Company 50.00

Montauk Energy Capital, Inc. 50.00

100.00
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS

% Ownership

PTC 220, LLC

BNSF Spectrum, Inc. (BNSF Railway Company) 14.29
Ekanet, Inc. (Union Pacific Railroad Company) 14.28
CSX Intellectual Properties Corp. (CSXTransportation, Inc.) 14.29

NS Spectrum Corporation (NorfolkSouthern Company) 14.28
GTC Spectrum(Canadian National RailwayCompany) 14.29
Canadian Pacific Railway Company 14.28
KSC Spectrum (Kansas City Southem RailwayCompany) 14.29

100.00

TONGUE RIVER HOLDING COMPANY, LLC
BNSF Railway Company 39.24
Arch Coal, Inc. 38.30
TRR Financing, LLC 22.46

100.00

RAILMARKETPLACE.COM, INC.
BNSF Railway Company 18.85
Canadian National Railway Company 18.85

Canadian Pacific Railway Company 18.85

CSX Transportation, Inc. 18.85
Union Pacific Railroad Company 18.85

GE Informatton Services, Inc. 5.75

100.00
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015 SI-
INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Giveparticulars of balances at the beginning and close ofthe year and ofall changes during the year in Account No.731, Road and Equipment
Property" and Account No.732, "Improvements on Leased Property" classifiedby primaryaccounts inaccordance withthe Uniform System
of Accountsfor RailroadCompanies. The balances, by primaryaccounts, should, insofaras known,be stated in column(b) and all changes
made duringthe year should t>e analyzed in columns(c) to (f),inclusive. Column(g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through
(f). Column (h)is the aggregateofcolumns (b)through (f),inclusive. Grandtotalsofcolumns (b)and (h)shouldequal the sum ofAccounts
731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, a fullexplanation should be made in a footnote.

2. Incolumn(c), show disbursements made for the specificpurpose of purchasing,constructing,and equippingnew lines, and for the extension
of old lines,as providedfor in Instruction 2-1, :ltems to be charged" in the Uniform System ofAccountsfor RailroadCompanies for such
items.

3. Incolumn (d),showthe cost ofa railway or portion thereof,acquiredas an operatingentityor system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or othenvise.

4. Columns (c) and (e) shouldincludeallentries covering expendituresforadditionsand kretterments, as defined,whetheror not replacing
ottier property.

5. All credits representing propertysold, abandoned, or otherwise retires should be shown in column(f).

6. Both the debit and credit involvedin each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the
columnin whichthe item was initially included. Also, the transfer of prioryears' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to
operatingexpenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be includedin the columnapplicable to current items of like nature. Each such
transfer,adjustment, or clearance should be fully explainedwhen inexcess of $100,000.

7. Ifduringthe year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to AccountNo.2, "LandforTransportationPurposes," state the cost,
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote.

8. Report on line 29, amounts not included in the primaryroad accounts. The items reported should be brieflyidentifiedand explained under

Notes and Remarks," below. Amounts should tie reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is

obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts

reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings withoutspecific authorityfrom the Board.

9. Ifduringthe year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and
the date of acquisition,givinglocation and cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnisha statement of the amount included in
each primaryaccount representing such property acquired, referringto the column or columns in which the entries appear.

10. Ifan amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in

Instruction2-2 of the UniformSystem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a footnote.

NOTES AND REMARKS
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during Expenditures during

Balance at the year for original the year for purchase

Line Cross Beginning road & equipment of existing iines. Line

No. No. Account of year & road extensions reorganizations, etc. No.

(a) (b) (c) (<J)

1 2 (2) Land for transportation purposes 4,979,240 1

2 3 (3) Grading 8,890,621 2

3 4 (4) Other right-of-wayexpenditures 46,774 3

4 5 (5) Tunnels and subways 413,678 4

5 6 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 3,689,250 5

6 7 (7) Elevated stnjctures 6

7 8 (8) Ties 5,469,797 7

8 9 (9) Rail and other track niaterial 11,272,610 8

9 11 (11) Ballast 4,125,925 9

10 13 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 102,406 10

11 16 (16) Station and office buildings 504,398 11

12 17 (17) Roadway buildings 40,478 12

13 18 (18) Water stations 11,602 13

14 19 (19) Fuel stations 395,646 14

15 20 (20) Shops and englnehouses 594,536 15

16 22 (22) Storage warehouses 16

17 23 (23) Wharves and docks 16,587 17

18 24 (24) Coal and ore whan/es 51,677 18

19 25 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 1,391,333 19

20 26 (26) Communications systems 788,097 20

21 27 (27) Signals and Interlockers 2,524,953 21

22 29 (29) Power plants 1,714 22

23 31 (31) Power transmission systems 54,260 23

24 35 (35) Miscellaneous stnjctures 36,834 24

25 37 (37) Roadway machines 681,312 25

26 39 (39) Public improvements - construction 650,055 26

27 44 (44) Shop machinery 229,877 27

28 45 (45) Power plant machinery 871 28

29 Other lease/rentals 29

30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 46,964,531 30

31 52 (52) Locomotives 7,241,910 31

32 53 (53) Freight train cars 1,861,134 32

33 54 (54) Passenger train cars 33

34 55 (55) Highway revenue equipment 9,232 34

35 56 (56) Floating equipment 35

36 57 (57) Work equipment 399,251 36

37 58 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 295,273 37

38 59 (59) Computer systems &word processing equipment 1,613,548 36

39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 11,420,348 39

40 76 (76) Interest during construction 40

41 80 (80) Other elements of investment 41

42 90 (90) Constnjctlon work in progress 1,293,382 42

43 GRANDTOTAL 59,678,261 43
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Road Initials: BNSF

330. ROAD PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - (Continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

Cross

No.

Expenditures for additions

during the year

(e)

Credits for property retired

during the year

(1)

Net changes

during the year

(9)

Balance at

close of year

(h)

Line

No.

1 2 67,842 10,499 57,343 5,036,583 1

2 3 365,434 23,492 341,942 9,232,563 2

3 4 5,008 1,115 3,893 50,667 3

4 5 1,057 9 1,048 414,726 4

5 6 191,599 1,974 189,625 3,878,875 5

6 7 6

7 8 562,632 229,852 332,780 5,802,577 7

8 9 1,151,152 292,343 858,809 12,131,419 8

9 11 673,872 277,228 396,644 4,522,569 9

10 13 3,679 449 3,230 105,636 10

11 16 88,506 1,101 87,405 591,803 11

12 17 5,038 (8) 5,046 45,524 12

13 18 160 160 11,762 13

14 19 26,201 1,816 24,385 420,031 14

15 20 34,593 (162) 34,755 629,291 15

16 22 16

17 23 16,587 17

18 24 4,887 4,887 56,564 18

19 25 140,254 855 139,399 1,530,732 19

20 26 81,179 67,635 13,544 801,641 20

21 27 573,229 (65,729) 638,958 3,163,911 21

22 29 30 30 1,744 22

23 31 2,672 5 2,667 56,927 23

24 35 640 (2) 642 37,476 24

25 37 96,224 3,555 94,669 775,981 25

26 39 49,915 9,160 40,755 690,810 26

27 44 15,662 38 15,624 245,501 27

28 45 (2,492) 2,492 3,363 28

29 29

30 4,143,465 852,733 3,290,732 50,255,263 30

31 52 1,306,817 154,067 1,152,750 8,394,660 31

32 53 172,081 27,743 144,338 2,005,472 32

33 54 33

34 55 (196) 1,672 (1,868) 7,364 34

35 56 35

36 57 77,235 11,927 65,308 464,559 36

37 56 105,165 45,119 60,046 355,319 37

38 59 120,191 872,746 (752,555) 860,993 38

39 1,781,293 1,113,274 668,019 12,088,367 39

40 76 40

41 80 41

42 90 (261,310) (261,310) 1,032,072 42

43 5,663,448 1,966,007 3,697,441 63,375,702 43
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015
332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

(Dollars inThousands)

1. Show incolumns (b)and(e).foreachprimary account, thedepreciation base usedtocompute depreciation chargesforthemonth ofJanuary,
andincolumns (c)and(f), thedepredation chargesforthemonth ofDecember. Incolumns (d)and(g)showthecomposite ratesusedincomputing
depreciation chargesforDecember, and on lines30and39ofthesecolumns showthecomposite percentage forallroadandequipment accounts,
respectively, ascertained byapplying the primary account composite ratesto thedepreciation base usedincomputing thechargesforDecember, and
dividing thattotalbythetotaldepreciation base forthesamemonth. Thedepredation base should notindudecostofequipment used,butnot
owned, whenthe rentsare included inrentforequipment and accountnos.31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00,31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00,
and35-25-00. Itshould include costofequipment owned andleasedtootherswhentherentstherefrom are induded intherentforequipment,
accountsnos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00,32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00., inclusive. Composite rates used should
be thoseprescribed orauthorized bythe Board, exceptthatwhere theuse ofcomponent rateshas beenauthorized, thecomposite ratesto be
shown for therespective primary accounts should berecomputed from theDecember charges developed bytheuseoftheauthorized rates. Ifany
changes in rates were effective during the year, give particulars in a footnote.

2. All leasedproperty maybe combined andonecomposite ratecomputed foreachprimary account, ora separateschedule maybe included for
each such property.

3. Showincolumns (e), (Q. and (g)data applicable to lessorproperty, whenthe renttherefore is included inaccountsnos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00,
31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. Ifdepreciation accoiais havebeendiscontinued foranyaccount, thedepreciation baseshould be reported, nevertheless, insupport of
depreciation reserves. Authority fordiscontinuance ofaccruals should be shown ina footnote, indicating theeffected account(s).

5. Disclosures inthe respective sectionsof thisschedulemaybe omitted ifeithertotalroadleased from othersor totalequipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or totalequipmentowned, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS

Depreciation Base Annual Depreciation Base Annual

composite composite

Line Account At beginning At dose rate At beginning At dose rate Line

No. of year of year % of year of year % No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (9)
ROAD

1 (3) Grading 8,890,621 9,232,563 1.05% 1

2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 46,774 50,667 2.86% 2

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 413,678 414,726 1.05% 3

4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 3,689,250 3,878,875 1.39% 4

5 (7) Elevated structures - - 5

6 (8) Ties 5,469,797 5,802,577 3.69% TOTAL ROAD AND 6

7 (9) Rail and other track material 11,272,610 12,131,419 3.02% 1 7

8 (11) Ballast 4,125,925 4,522,569 3.86% EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM 8

9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 102,406 105,636 1.43% 1 9

10 (16) Station and office buildings 504,398 591,803 2.84% OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5% 10

11 (17) Roadway buildings 40,478 45,524 4.14% 1 11

12 (18) Water stations 11,602 11,762 2.56% OF TOTAL OWNED 12

13 (19) Fuel stations 395,646 420,031 3.45% 13

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 594,536 629,291 2.17% 14

15 (22) Storage warehouses - . 15

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16,587 16,587 2.50% 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 51,677 56,564 2.00% 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 1,391,333 1,530,732 3.09% 18

19 (26) Communications systems 788,097 801,641 5.23% 19

20 (27) Signals and interlockers 2,524,953 3,163,911 3.85% 20

21 (29) Power plants 1,714 1,744 2.94% 21

22 (31) Power transmission systems 54,260 56,927 2.25% 22

23 (35) Miscellaneous stnjctures 36,834 37,476 2.56% 23

24 (37) Roadway machines 681,312 775,981 5.82% 24

25 (39) Public improvements - construction 650,055 690,810 2.22% 25

26 (44) Shop machinery 229,877 245,501 3.20% 26

27 (45) Power plant machinery 871 3,363 4.76% 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 Amortization (other than def. projects) 29

30 TOTAL ROAD 41,985,291 45,218,680 3.17% 30

EQUIPMENT

31 (52) Locomotives 7,241,910 8,394,660 5.11% 31

32 (53) Freight train cars 1,861,134 2,005,472 3.19% 32

33 (54) Passenger train cars - - 33

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 9,232 7,364 9.00% 34

35 (56) Roating equipment - - 35

36 (57) Work equipment 399,251 464,559 2.45% 36

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 295,273 355,319 7.57% 37

38 (59) Computer systems &WP equipment 1,613,548 860,993 11.64% 38

39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 11,420,348 12,088,367 5.17% 39

40 GRAND TOTAL | 53,405,639 57,307,047 N/A NA 40

Note;STB approved rates were implemented in 2015, impactingthe composite rate for ICCs 16,23, 25, 31,37,44, and 52.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

(Dollars inThousands)

1. Disclose the required information regarding credits and debitstoAccount No. 735,"Accumulated Depreciation: Roadand Equipment Property."
during the year relating to ownedand used roadand equipment. Include entriesfordepreciation of equipment ownedbutnot used whentfieresulting
rents are included Inthe "Lease Rentals - Credit - Equipment"accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equipment"accounts. Exclude any entries for
depredationofequipment that is used butnotownedwhenthe resulting rentsare indudedin"LeaseRental- Debit- Equipment" accountsand
'OtherRents - Debit - Equipment" accounts. (See Schedule351foraccumulated depredationto road and equipment ownedand leased to others.)

2. Ifany data are induded in columns (d) or (f).explain the entries in detail.

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaryaccount should be designated "Dr."

4. Ifthere is anyinconsistency between credits to reserves as shownincolumn(c) and charges to operatingexpenses, a full explanationshould be given

5. Indude authorized amortization amounts in column (c) on the lines for the affected accounts.

Notes and RemarKs

35

Line

No.

Cross

Check Account

(a)

Balance

at

beginning
of year

(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During the year

DEBITS TO RESERVE

During the year Balance

at dose

of

year

(P)

Line

No.

Charges to
operating
expenses

(0

Other

credits

(d)

Retirements

(e)

Other

debits

(f)

1 3

ROAD

(3) Grading 493,196 96,390 . 16,621 572,965 1

2 4 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 6,867 1,582 - 918 - 7,531 2

3 5 (5) Tunnels and subways 41,799 7,052 - 9 - 48,842 3

4 6 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 342,312 65,347 - 716 - 406,943 4

5 7 (7) Elevated structures - - - - - -
5

6 8 (8) Ties 441,484 256,406 2,213 273,309 - 426,794 6

7 9 (9) Rail and other track material 1,428,674 421,796 4,256 222,479 - 1,632,247 7

8 11 (11) Ballast 90,929 192,973 1,947 276,555 - 9,294 8

9 13 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 10,120 1,698 - 437 - 11,381 9

10 16 (16) Station and office buildings 142,318 12,227 5,058 1,128 - 158,475 10

11 17 (17) Roadway buildings 17,079 1,512 626 (8) - 19,225 11

12 18 (18) Water stations 2,888 686 - - - 3,574 12

13 19 (19) Fuel stations 86,360 15,229 - 1,885 - 99,704 13

14 20 (20) Shops and enginehouses 115,299 14,285 1,555 (162) - 131,301 14

15 22 (22) Storage warehouses - - - - - - 15

16. 23 (23) Wharves and docks 2,143 483 - - - 2,626 16

17 24 (24) Coal and ore whanres 4,869 1,315 - - - 6,184 17

18 25 (25) TOFaCOFC terminals 288,550 47,733 - 855 - 335,428 18

19 26 (26) Communications systems 298,627 26,045 10,778 66,989 - 268,461 19

20 27 (27) Signals and interiockers (25,683) 29,774 - (65,683) - 69,774 20

21 29 (29) Power plants 1,250 99 - - - 1,349 21

22 31 (31) Power transmission systems 7,885 1,540 - 26 - 9,399 22

23 35 (35) Miscellaneous staictures 16,432 1,943 - (2) - 18,377 23

24 37 (37) Roadway machines 175,142 31,910 13,205 3,711 - 216,546 24

25 39 (39) Public improvements - const. 65,330 17,202 - 9,149 - 73,383 25

26 44 (44) Shop machinery 76,103 8,626 940 (26) - 85,695 26

27 45 (45) Power plant machinery (1.567) 123 - (2,486) - 1,042 27

28 All other road accounts - - - - - - 28

29 Amortization (adjustments) • - - - - - - 29

30 TOTAL ROAD 4,128,406 1,253,976 40,578 806,420
-

4,616,540 30

31 52

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives 1,925,742 524,188 2,667 158,973 _ 2,293,624 31

32 53 (53) Freight train cars 286,649 70,561 - 27,038 - 330,172 32

33 54 (54) Passenger train cars - - - - - - 33

34 55 (55) Highway revenue equipment (2,030) 572 - 1,672 - (3,130) 34

35 56 (56) Floating equipment - - - - - - 35

36 57 (57) Work equipment 66,624 6,366 5,316 11,815 - 66,491 36

37 58 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 27,458 13,679 11,415 44,907 - 7,645 37

38 59 (59) Computer systems &WP equip. 1,236,054 60,221 50,268 870,827 - 475,716 38

39 Amortization (adjustments) - - - - - - 39

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3,540,497 675,587 69,666 1,115,232
-

3,170,518 40

41 GRAND TOTAL 7,668,903 1,929,563 110,244 1,921,652
-

7,787,058 41

NOTE: Credits in Column (d) represent transfers fromdepredation expense to inventory and capital accounts to recognize allocated overhead costs
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36 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required informationrelating to credits and detxts of Account 772, "AccruedLiability Leased Property."during the year
concerning road and equipment leased from others.

2. Incolumn(c),enter amountschargedto operating expenses, incolumn (e). enterdebits to accountsarisingfrom retirements. Incolumn (f),
enter amounts paid to lessor.

3. Anyinconsistencies t}etweencredits to account, ctiarges to operating expenses, and payment to lessors stiould be fullyexplained.

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned aixl used.

5. Ifsettlementfordepreciationis made currently betweenlessee and lessor, and no debitsor credits to AccountNo.772 are made bythe
accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f)show payments made to the lessor in settlement
thereof.

Balance

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS

During the year
DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS

During the year Balance

Line

No.

Cross

Check Account

(a)

at

beginning
of year

(b)

Charges to
operating
expenses

(c)

Other

credits

(d)

Retirements

(e)

Other

debits

(0

at close

of

year

(g)

Line

No.

1

ROAD

(3) Grading 1

2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3

4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 4

5 (7) Elevated structures 5

6 (8) Ties 6

7 (9) Rail and other track material 7

8 (11) Ballast 8

9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9

10 (16) Station and office buildings 10

11 (17) Roadway buiidings 11

12 (18) Water stations 12

13 (19) Fuel stations N/A BASED ON 5% RULE 13

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18

19 (26) Communications systems 19

20 (27) Signals and intertockers 20

21 (29) Power plants 21

22 (31) Power transmission systems 22

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23

24 (37) Roadway machines 24

25 (39) Pulslic improvements - const. 25

26 (44) Shop machinery * 26

27 (45) Power plant machinery 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 Amortization (adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30

31

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives 31

32 (53) Freight train cars 32

33 (54) Passenger train cars 33

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34

35 (56) Fioating equipment 35

36 (57) Work equipment 36

37 (58) Miscellaneous eqtxpment 37

38 (59) Computer systems & WP equip. 38

39 Amortization (adjustments) 39

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40

Ai KiyA N/A Ai

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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Road IniUab: BNSF

340. DEPRECIATIONBASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENTLEASED FROM OTHERS
(DollarsInThousands)

1.Show In column (b)foreachprimary account thedepreciation baseusedIn computing thedepreciation charges forthemonth ofJanuary, andIn column (c)
show thedepreciation base usedIncomputing thedepreciation charges forthemonth ofDecemtjer, Incolumn (d)show thecomposite ratesusedIncomputing the
depreciation charges forthemonth ofDecember, andonlines 30and40ofthesecolumns show thecomposite percentage ofallroadandequipment accounts,
respectively, ascertained byapplying theprimary account composite ratestothedepreciation base usedIncomputing thecharges forDecember anddividing the
total so computed bythetotal depreciation basefor thesamemonth. This schedule should Include only Improvements toleased property charged toAccount 732,
Improvements onLeased Property." Thecomposite ratesusedshould be thoseprescribed orotherwise authorized bytheCommission, except thatwhere the use

ofcomponent rates hasbeenauthorized, thecomposite rates tobeshown fortherespective primary accounts should be recomputed from theDecember charges
developed bytheuse ofauthorized rates. Ifanyctiarges Inrateswereeffective during theyear,givefull particulars Ina fcjotnote.

2.All Improvements toleased properties may becombined andonecomposite ratecomputed foreachprimary account, ora separate schedule may be Included
for each such property.

3. Ifdepreciation accruals havebeendlscxintlnued foranyaccount, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless. Insupport ofdepreciation reserves.
Authority forthediscontinuance ofaccrualsshouldbe shownIna footnote Indicating the account(s)affected.

4. Disclosures Inthe respective sections ofthisschedule maybe omitted Ifeither total roadleasedfrom othersor total equipment leasedfrom othersrepresents
less than 5%oftotalroadownedor totalequipment owned,respectively. However, line41, GrandTotal,shouldbe completed.

Line

No. Account

(a)

Depredation base Annual composite

rate

(percent)

(d)

Line

No.At beginning of year

(b)

At dose of year

(0

1

ROAD

(3) Grading 1

2 (4) Other rlqht-of-way expenditures 2

3 (5) Tunnels and sut)ways 3

4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4

5 (7) Elevated structures 5

6 (8) Ties 6

7 (9) Rait and other track material 7

8 (11) Ballast 8

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9

10 (16) Station and office buildings 10

11 (17) Roadway buildings 11

12 (18) Water stations N/A BASED ON 5% RULE 12

13 (19) Fuel stations 13

14 (20) Shops and englnehouses 14

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15

16 (23) Whances and docks 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18

19 (26) Communication systems 19

20 (27) Signals and Interiockers 20

21 (29) Power plants 21

22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23

24 (37) Roadway machines 24

25 (39) Public Improvements - Constmction 25

26 (44) Shop machinery * 26

27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29

30 TOTAL ROAD 30

31

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives 31

32 (53) Freight-train cars 32

33 (54) Passenqer-train cars 33

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34

35 (56) Floating equipment 35

36 (57) Work equipment 36

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37

38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equip. 38

39 Amortization Adjustments 39

40

41

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40

GRAND TOTAL 116,2731 112,557 41

"Tobe reportedwithequipment expenses rather than W&Sexpenses.

Raitroad Annual Report R-1



342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars In Thousands)

1. Enterthe required information concerning debitsand creditsto Account 733,'Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on LeasedProperty,"
during theyear relating to improvements made to roadand equipment property leased from others,the depreciation chargesforwhich are included
in operating expenses of the respondent.

2. ifanyentries are madefor column (d)"Other credits" orcolumn (f) "Other debits," state thefactsoccasioning suchentrieson page39. A
debitbalanceincolumns (b)or (g)forany primary accountshouldbe showninparenthesisor designated"Dr."

3. Any inconsistency between credits tothereserve as shown incolumn (c)andcharges tooperating expenses should be fully explained onpage39.

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising fromretirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc.

5. Disclosures inthe respective sectionsofthisschedule maybe omitted ifeithertotalroad leased from othersor totalequipment leased from
othersrepresentsless than5%oftotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line39, Grand Total, shouldbe completed.

Line

No.

Cross

Check Account

(a)

Balance

at

beginning
of year

(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During the year
DEBITS TO RESERVE

During the year Balance

at close

of

year

(9)

Line

No.

Charges to
operating

expenses

(c)

Other

credits

(d)

Retirements

(e)

Other

debits

(0

1

ROAD

(3) Grading 1

2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2

3 (5) Tunnels and subways TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD LEASED FROM OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5% 3

4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts OF TOTAL ROAD OWNED 4

5 (7) Elevated structures 5

6 (8) Ties 6

7 (9) Raii and other track material 7

8 (11) Ballast 8

9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9

10 (16) Station and office buildings 10

11 (17) Roadway buildings 11

12 (18) Water stations 12

13 (19) Fuel stations 13

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18

19 (26) Communications systems 19

20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20

21 (29) Power plants 21

22 (31) Power transmission systems 22

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23

24 (37) Roadway machines 24

25 (39) Public Improvements - const. 25

26 (44) Shop machinery * 26

27 (45) Power plant machinery 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 TOTAL ROAD 29

30

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives 30

31 (53) Freight train cars TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS TO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS IS LESS THAN 31

32 (54) Passenger train cars 5% OF TOTAL EQUIPMENT OWNED 32

33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33

34 (56) Floating equipment 34

35 (57) Work equipment 35

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36

37 (59) Computer systems &WP equip. 37

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38

39 1 GRAND TOTAL 35,131 7,748 - 10,072 32,807 39

" To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation resenre is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent
therefrom is inciuded in Accounts 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

2. Show in coiumns (b) and (c), for each primaryaccount, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January
and December, respectiveiy, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but ieased to others, the depreciation charges for
which are not included in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the
respondent, if the base for road is other than the originalcost or estimated original cost as found by the Board's Officeof Economic and
Environmentai Anaiysis, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than iedger value
for equipment, a full explanation shouid be given.

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute depreciation for December, and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the
composite percentage of ali road and equipment accounts, respectiveiy, ascertained by applying the primaryaccount composite rates to the
depreciation base used to compute depreciation for December and dividingthe total also computed by the depreciation base.

4. ifdepreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of
depreciation reserves. Authority for discontinuance ofaccruais shouid be shown in a footnote, indicatingthe effected account(s).

5. Disciosures in the respective sections of this scheduie may be omitted if either totai road leased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Totai, shouid be completed.

Line

No. Account

(a)

Depreciation Base Annual

composite rate

(percent)
(d)

Line

No.

Beginning

of year

(b)

Close

of year

(c)

1

ROAD

(3) Grading ALL DEPRECIATION EXPENS E FOR OWNED ROAD AND 1

2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS IS RECORDED IN BNSF'S 2

3 (5) Tunnels and subways OPERATING EXPENSE AND TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 3

4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts LEASED TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5% OF TOTAL OWNED 4

5 (7) Elevated structures ROAD AND EQUIPMENT. 5

6 (8) Ties 6

7 (9) Rail and other track material 7

8 (11) Ballast 8

9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9

10 (16) Station and office buiidings 10

11 (17) Roadway buildings 11

12 (18) Water stations 12

13 (19) Fuel stations 13

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15

16 (23) Whanres and docks 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18

19 (26) Communications systems 19

20 (27) Signals and interiockers 20

21 (29) Power plants 21

22 (31) Power transmission systems 22

23 (35) Misceilaneous structures 23

24 (37) Roadway machines 24

25 (39) Public improvements - const. 25

26 (44) Shop machinery * 26

27 (45) Power plant machinery 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 TOTAL ROAD 29

30

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives 30

31 (53) Freight train cars 31

32 (54) Passenger train cars 32

33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33

34 (56) Floating equipment 34

35 (57) Work equipment 35

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36

37 (59) Computer systems &WP equip. 37

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38

39 GRAND TOTAL 283,518 234,940 39

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Ttiousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road and Equipment Property," during the year relating to road
and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges forwhich are not included inoperatingexpenses of the respondent. (See Schedule330
for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent.

3. ifany entriesare made forcolumn (d)"Othercredits"or column (f)"Otherdebits,"state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaryaccount should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr."

4. Disclosuresin the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted ifeither total road leased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of total road ownedor total equipmentowned, respectively. However, line39, Grand Total, should be completed.

Balance

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During the year

DEBITS TO RESERVE

During the year Balance

Line

No.

Cross

Check Account

(a)

at

beginning
of year

(b)

Charges to
operating
expenses

(0

Other

credits

(d)

Retirements

(e)

Other

debits

(f)

at close

of

year

(g)

Line

No.

1

ROAD

(3) Grading 1

2 (4) Other rkjht-of-wav expenditures TOTAL ROAD LEASED TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5% 2

3 (5) Tunnels and subways OF TOTAL ROAD OWNED. 3

4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 4

5 (7) Elevated structures 5

6 (81 Ties 6

7 (9) Rail and other track material 7

8 (11) Ballast 8

9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9

10 (16) Station and office buildings 10

11 (17) Roadway buildings 11

12 (18) Water stations 12

13 (19) Fuel stations 13

14 (20) Shops and enqinehouses 14

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18

19 (26) Communications systems 19

20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20

21 (29) Power plants 21

22 (31) Power transmission systems 22

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23

24 (37) Roadway machines 24

25 (39) Public improvements - const. 25

26 (44) Shoo machinerv * 26

27 (45) Power plant machinery 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 TOTAL ROAD 29

30

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locormtiyes 30

31 (53) Freight train cars TOTAL EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5% 31

32 (54) Passenger train cars OF TOTAL EQUIPMEhfT OWNED. 32

33 (55) Highway reyenue equipment 33

34 (56) Floating equipment 34

35 (57) Work equipment 35

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36

37 (59) Computer systems & WP equip. 37

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38

39 GRAND TOTAL 72,899 68,171 39

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&Sexpenses.
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Road Initials: BNSF

352A. INVESTMENT INRAILROAD PROPERTY USEDINTRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclosethe investmentin railwaypropertyused in transportation serviceat the dose of the year. This investmentrepresents the aggregate of propertyowned
or leased by respondent and used in respondent's transportation service. Such property indudes (a) investment reported in Accrxmts731, "Road and Equipment
Property" and 732,"improvements on LeasedProperty of respondent, less any731or 732property leased to othersfortheirexclusive use of road,track, or bridges
(including equipment or other railwayproperty covered by the contrad). Equipment leased to others under separate distinctcontracts shall not be deducted from
respondent's 731 or 732 property,and (b)the investmentof othercompanies' 731 or 732 property(indudingoperatingand lessor railroads)used by respondent when
the lease is for exclusiveuse or controlof roads, tracks, or bridges(indudingequipmentor other railway propertycovered by the contrad). Thisexdudes lease
equipment fromoperatingrailroads underseparate distind contractsand the investment ofothercarriersinpropertyjointly used byrespondent

2. Incolumn(a), classifyeach company in this schedule as; "R"for respondent, "L"for lessor railroad, "P"for inactiveor proprietarycompanyor "O"forother
leased properties.

3. Incolumns (a) to (e), inclusive, firstshow the data requested forrespondent (R);next show data forcompanies whose entire propertiesare used in transportation
senriceofthe respondent,divided betweenlessor (L)and proprietary (P)companies;followed bydata forcarriersand others (O),portionsofwhose propertyare used
in transportation sen/ice of respondent. Show a total foreach class of companyin columns(d)and (e). Then show, as dedudions. data for transportation
property leased to carriers and others.

4. Incolunm (c), line-haulcam'ers report the miles of road used in iine-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers.

5. Incolumn(d),showthe amountapplicable to Accounts731and 732on the booksof companieswhose names appear incolumn (b). Valuesof property
of othercarrierssegregated by estimate or otherwiseshould correspondin amount to deductionsmade by the owners in their reports. Ifseparate value is not
available,an explanationshould be provided. Differencesbetweenamounts shown in column(d)of this schedule and column(c), line24, on the asset side of
the general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained in a footnote. Book values induded in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner should be
reportedincolumn(d)in referenceto the investmentof respondentinsecuritiesof the ownerunless a goodreason can be givenforthe contrary. Methodsof
estimating(bycapitalizing rentals at 6% or otherwise)value of propertyof privateowners, or portionsof propertyof other carriers, should be explained.

6. Incolumn(e), show the amount of depreciationand amortization accnred as of the dose of the year inAccounts733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is applicable
to the property of the cam'ers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where reserves therefor are recorded.

Line

No.

Class

(See

(Ins. 2)

(a)

Name of company

(b)

Miles of toad

used (See Ins. 4)

(whole number)

(c)

Investments

in property

(See Ins. 5)

(6)

Depreciation

& amortization of

defense projects

(See Ins. 6)

(e)

Line

No.

1 R The Burlkigton Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company 24,018 63,375,702 7,787,058 1

2 2

3 Add Leased from Others: 3

4 L Dayton, TX - Yard """ ""
....

4

5 L Hanley Falls, MN 1 ""
....

5

6 L Des Moines Sub, lA 26 *"
....

6

7 Total Leased from Others 27 - 7

8 8

9 Deduct Leased to Others: 9

10 0 "Timber Rock RaQroad (TIBR)- Siisbee, TX Yard; Silsbeeto Tenaha, TX 129 60,136 13,550 10

11 0

"Portland&Western Railroad(PNWR)• Salem Yard,AlbanyYard, Eugene Yard, Quinaby to
Eugene, OR 77 15,030 5,201 11

12 0

"Alabama & Gulf Coast Railway (AGR)- MobileYard, AL; Bucks, AL to Mobile,AL;
Columbus to Whitbury, MS 27 2,065 614 12

13 O METRA-Aurora, IL Yard ""* 387 93 13

14 0 South Kansas and Oklahoma Railroad (SKOL)- Pittsburg to Cherokee, KS 6 673 28 14

15 0 Burlington Junction (BJRY) - Quincy, ILto Marblehead, IL 6 6,787 3,294 15

16 0

"Southwestem Railroad (SW) - Clovis, NMto Loving,NM;Ricon to Darning, NM; MCCJd -
NMPI;Carlsbad, NMto Eddy Potash 273 33,688 14,409 16

17 O

Kettle Falls International Railway (KFR) - Chewallah, WA to Columbia Gardens, BC & Kettie
Falls, WA 83 21,033 4,662 17

18 0 KAWRiver Railroad (KAW)- Birmingham to Kearney, MO 16 7,892 1,587 18

19 0 Mission Mountain Railroad (MMT)- Columbia FaNsto Kalispell, MT 16 959 901 19

20 0 Northern Lines (NLR)-St. Cloud to East St. Cloud &St. Cloud to Cold Springs, MN 20 341 145 20

21 0 R.J. Corman - Tennessee Yard (Memphis Terminal) and Airport Park ... 13,951 2,033 21

22 0 Dakota Northern f^ilraad (DNR) - Grafton to Walhalla & Grafton to Glasston, ND 62 3,029 1,895 22

23 0 "CentralWashington Railroad - Gibbon, WAto Granger, WA; Yakimato Moxee City,WA 40 15,594 2,010 23

24 0 "Industry (INDY)- Reno Jet., WY to Jacobs Jet., WY; Red Oak, lA, Red Cloud, NE 11 3,411 1,501 24

25 0 "Tacoma Rail (TRMW)- Olympia, WA to Belmore, WA, & St. Clair, WA to Quadlok, WA 10 352 101 25

26 0 Minnesota National Guard (MNG)- LittleFalls, MNto Camp Riley, MN 8 222 219 26

27 O Minnesota 0>mmercial Railway Company (MNNR)- E MPLSM&D Jet 10 13 640 27

28 O Nebraska, Kansas &Colorado f^ilway (NKCR)- Imperial Sub 48 895 2,048 28

29 0 Stillwater Central Railroad (SLWC) - Greig, OK to Wheatland, OK 12 2,264 61 29

30 o Union Pacific f^ilroad (UP) - Marion to Hulbert, AR 5 316 180 30

31 0 Canadian National (CN) - Eraser River Jet, BC to Vancouver, BC 15 40,343 4,629 31

32 0 Blue Mountain Railroad (BLMR)- Waiiula Jet, WA to Zanger, WA 4 335 42 32

33 0 Richmond Pacific Railroad Corporation (RPRC) - Yard ... 1,123 316 33

34 0 San Joaquin Valley f^ilway (SJVR) 2 384 14 34

35 Total Leased to Others 880 231,223 60,173 35

36 36

37 Deduct Operated by Others: 37

38 0 Red River Valley &Western l^ilway (RRVW) 443 3,717 7,998 38

39 Total Operated by Others 443 3,717 7,998 39

40 Net Deductions (1,296) (234,940) (68,171) 40

41 TOTAL 22,722 63,140,762 7,718,887 41

* Lease lines were consolidated to present one line per lessor.

** Investment not available to respondent.

*** Miles of road used not available to respondent.

**** Depredation not available to respondent.
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED INTRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account)
(Dollars In Thousands)

1. Incolumns (b)through (e)give, byprimary accounts, theamount ofinvestment at thecloseoftheyearinproperty ofrespondent andeach
group or class of companies and properties.

2. Theamounts forrespondent andfor eachgroup orclass ofcompanies and properties on line44 should correspond with theamounts for
eachciass ofcompany andproperty shown inSchedule 352A. Continuing records shallbe maintained byrespondent ofthe primary property
accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule.

3. Report online 29amounts representing capitalization ofrentals forleasedproperty basedon6%peryearwhere property is notclassified
byaccounts bynoncarrier owners, orwhere thecostofproperty leased from other carriers isnotascertainable. Identify noncanier owners, and
briefly explain on page 39 the methods ofestimating valueofproperty on noncarriers or property ofothercarriers.

4. Report online 30amounts notincluded intheaccounts shown, oronline 29. Theitems reported should liebriefly identified andexplained.
Also include herethoseitemsafterpermission is obtained from theBoard forexceptions to prescrit}ed accounting. Reference tosuchauthority
should Ijemade when explaining amounts reported. Respondents must notmake arbitrary changes totheprinted stuborcolumn headings without
specific authority from the Board.

43

Une Cross Account Respondent Lessor Inactive (proprie Other leased Line

No. Check Railroads tary companies) properties No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)*

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 5,036,583 (52,318) 1

2 (3) Grading 9,232,563 (13,892) 2

3 (4) Other right-of-wayexpenditures 50,667 (134) 3

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 414,726 (305) 4

5 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 3,878,875 (16,461) 5

6 (7) Elevated structures - -
6

7 (8) Ties 5,802,577 (44,803) 7

8 (9) Rail and other track material 12,131,419 (62,346) 8

9 (11) Ballast 4,522,569 (24,912) 9

10 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 105,636 (406) 10

11 (16) Station and office buildings 591,803 (2,459) 11

12 (17) Roadway buildings 45,524 (97) 12

13 (18) Water stations 11,762 (2) 13

14 (19) Fuel stations 420,031 (1.322) 14

15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 629,291 (1.924) 15

16 (22) Storage warehouses - -
16

17 (23) Wharves and docks 16,587 -
17

18 (24) Coal and ore whanres 56,564 -
18

19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 1,530,732 -
19

20 (26) Communications systems 801,641 (2,205) 20

21 (27) Signals and interlockers 3,163,911 (6,950) 21

22 (29) Power plants 1,744 -
22

23 (31) Power transmission systems 56,927 (335) 23

24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 37,476 (48) 24

25 (37) Roadway machines 775,981 - 25

26 (39) Public improvements - construction 690,810 (3.404) 26

27 (44) Shop machinery 245,501 (531) 27

28 (45) Power plant machinery 3,363 -
28

29 Leased property (capitalized rentais) 29

30 Other (specify and explain) 30

31 TOTAL ROAD 50,255,263 (234,854) 31

32 (52) Locomotives 8,394,660 -
32

33 (53) Freight train cars 2,005,472 -
33

34 (54) Passenger train cars - -
34

35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 7,364 - 35

36 (56) Floating equipment - - 36

37 (57) Work equipment 464,559 -
37

38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 355,319 - 38

39 (59) Computer systems &WP equipment 860,993 (86) 39

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 12,088,367 (86) 40

41 (76) Interest during construction - - 41

42 (80) Other elements of investment - - 42

43 (90) Construction work in progress 1,032,072 -
43

44 GRAND TOTAL 63,375,702 (234,940) 44

* Includes property leased to and operated by others.
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Year20l5

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES

(Dollars In Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only. expense reported in Schedule 410-
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum ofthe depreciation

column (f). lines 136,137, and 138. se/rentals reported in column (c)-
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of way and structures. The total le^ ^ or

line 29, should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 lease/rentals based on the
segment of track isleased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property category isnot known, of this report to
percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for ail categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule
obtain the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. ^ ^gg g or credit to

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in columri
the appropriate fine item.

5. Report on line28, allother lease rentals not apportionedin any category listed on lines 1 throu<

6. Line11, Account 16, shouldnot includecomputerand data processing equipmentreported on line

Cross

Check

Property

Account Category

(a)

Land for transportation purposes

Grading

Other right-of-way expenditures

Tunnels and subways

Bridges, trestles and culverts

Elevated structures

Rail and other track matenal

Ballast

Fences, snowsheds and signs

Station and ofTicebuildings

Roadway buildings

Water stations

Fuel stations

Shops and enginehouses

Storage warehouses

Wharves and docks

Coal and ore wharves

TOFC/COFC terminals

Communications systems

Signals and interlockers

Power plants

Power transmission systems

Miscellaneous structures

Roadway machines

Public improvements; construction

Power plant machines

Other lease/rentals

TOTAL

Depreciatton

(b)

96,390

1,582

7,052

65,057

255,115

419,673

192,003

12.220

14,277

47,733

26.029

29,6^
98

31,891

17,126

1,240,416

2,470

2,470

Amortizal'o"
adjustrh®'̂ *
during

(d)

^osjTjE

(252L_J5

Ig.

(53l
T73)1 23

^6)1 24
Ja.qooiI

74.226)^9
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE TO SCHEDULE 415

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report by type ofequipment ali natural expenses relating toequipment functions (salaries andwages, materials, tools, supplies, fueis and
lubricants, purchased services, and general).

3. Reportincolumn(b)net repairexpense, excluding the cost to repairdamaged equipment.
Schedule 415, column (b) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f)as follows:
(a)Locomotives, iine 5 plus line 38,compared tothesumofSchedule 410,lines 202, 203, and216(excluding wreck repairs). Do not

reportin Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged fromSchedule 410, line204.
(b)Freight cars,line 24plus line 39,compared tothesumofSchedule 410, lines 221,222, and235(excluding wreck repairs). Donot

reportin Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 223.
(c)Sum ofhighway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), passenger andother revenue equipment (line 36), computer anddata

processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), andwork andothernon-revenue equipment (line 41), compared
toSchedule 410, the sum oflines302through 307, plusline320 (excluding wreckrepairs). Donot reportinSchedule415, equipment
damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216,235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

Theallocation offreight car repair expensesreportable on Schedule 415 bycar typesshallbe inaccordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201.

4. Depreciation expenseforeach class ofequipment bycar typeshallbe reported incolumns (c)and (d). ForImprovements on leased
property. Accounts 732and733,use a supplementary Schedule 415,which wili relateto Schedules340and 342.
Depreciation charges reported incolumns (c)and (d)will balanceto Schedule410, column (f)as follows:
(a) Locomotives, iines 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line213.
(b) Freight cars, lines24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, line232.
(c)Sum ofhighway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35),passengerandotherrevenue equipment (line 36),computer anddata

processing equipment (iine 37),machinery-other equipment (iine 40),andwork andothernon-revenue equipment (line 41),compared
to Schedule 410, line 317.

5. Amortization adjustment ofeach equipment type which is included incolumn (c)shall be reported incolumn (e)as a debitorcredit to the
appropriate line item.

6. Lease/rentals reportedincolumn(f)shouldbalance to column(f)ofSchedule 410 as follows:
(a) Locomotives, lines5 and 38, comparedto Schedule 410, lines207,208,211, and 212.
(b)Freight cars, lines 24and 39,compared toSchedule 410,lines 226and227(note thatSchedule 410,lines 230and 231,are reported in
Schedule 415, and are not Included in Schedule 415).

(c)Sumoflease/rentals forallotherequipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40, and41, will balanceto Schedule410, lines 311,312,315,and 316,
except forthe interchange rental on trailers andcontainers which is reported inSchedule 414. Therefore, bothSchedules414and415
shouldbe used when balancinglease/rentals other equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415, the trailerand
container rentals reported in Schedule 414.

7. Investment base bytypesofequipment shallbe reported incolumns (g)and (h)and should notinclude thecostofequipment used butnot
owned when rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00,

and 35-23-00. Itshould includethe cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment

Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 36-23-00.

Property used butnotowned should alsobe included when the rentis included inAccount Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00,
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

Thegrandtotalofeach equipment accountincolumn (h)of Schedule330shouldequal the totalsof lineitemsconstituting the
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415.

8. Accumulated depreciation foreach classofequipment shallbe reported incolumns (I) and (j). Thegrandtotal ofeach equipment reserve
account incolumn (g),Schedule335,shallequal the combined aggregatetotalaccumulated depreciation forlineitemsconstituting the
corresponding equipmentaccounts reportedin columns(I)and (j),on Schedule 415.
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56

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT

(Doilars in Thousands)

Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Types of equipment

(a)

Repairs

(net expense)

(b)

Depreciation Amortization

Line

No.

Owned

(c)

Capitalized

lease

(d)

Adjustment net

during year

(e)

1

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel Locomotives - Yard 1

2 Diesel Locomotives - Road 720,775 488,371 35,071 (41,244) 2

3 Other Locomotives - Yard 3

4 Other Locomotives - Road 4

5
« TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 720,775 488,371 35,071 (41,244) 5

6

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Box- Plain40foot (223) (264) 6

7 Box - Plain 50 foot and longer 1,822 162 190 7

8 Box - Equipped 18,839 5,117 1,395 8

9 Gondola - Plain 70,371 2,657 (283) 9

10 Gondola - Equipped 16,467 1,993 (927) 10

11 Hopper-Covered 107,672 12,259 3,179 (237) 11

12 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 5,260 1,729 (673) 12

13 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 25,233 2,160 207 (35) 13

14 Refrigerator - Mechanical 2,922 14

15 Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 1,925 3,249 1,192 15

16 Flat-TOFC/COFC 20,386 5,203 3,030 (47) 16

17 Fiat - Muiti-ievel 8,595 809 1,672 (327) 17

18 Fiat - General Service 103 (35) (88) 18

19 Flat - Other 17,464 1,637 926 19

20 All Other Freight Cars 45,000 876 (86) 20

21 Cabooses 172 (295) (335) 21

22 Auto Racks 8,271 524 22

23 Miscellaneous Accessories 1,547 15,323 860 23

24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 343,778 60,892 8,088 1,785 24

25

OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE FREIGHT

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

Refrigerated Trailers 25

26 Other Trailers 5,042 26

27 Refrigerated Containers 27

28 Other Containers 28

29 Bogies 29

30 Chassis 1,415 572 (232) 30

31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 7,602 31

32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 14,059 572 (232) 32

33

FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE

Marine Line-Haul 33

34 Local Marine 34

35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35

36

*

OTHER EQUIPMENT

Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment

(Freight Portion) 7,429

36

37
* Computer Systems &Word Processing Equip. 1 59,940 281 684 37

38
* Machinery - Locomotives 1,233 4,831 38

39
* Machinery - Freight Cars 881 3,450 39

40
* Machinery - Other Equipment 88 345 40

41 * Work and Other Nonrevenue Equipment 30,811 14,623 5,094 (1.716) 41

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 40,443 83,189 5,375

o
CO

ro

42
43 TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 1,119,055 633,024 48,534 (40,723) 43

(1)Depreciation reported on lines 38,39,and40 incolumn (c)is calculated bymultiplying the investment ineach element bytheeffective
composite rateforproperty account44, and thenadding orsubtracting the adjustment reported incolumn (e). This calculation
should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015 57

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - (Continued)

Investment base as of 12/31 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31

Line Cross Lease & rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized Line

No. Check (net) lease iease No.

(f) (g) (h) (i) 0)

1 1

2 259,983 7,811,419 583,241 2,068,280 225,344 2

3 3

4 4

5 * 259,983 7,811,419 583,241 2,068,280 225,344 5

6 35 (31) 6

7 34 17 7

a 9,378 106,264 11,602 8

9 112,673 18,498 9

10 36,214 92,636 25,897 10

11 72,116 543,041 134,874 71,491 22,386 11

12 82,900 27,593 12

13 28,286 108,427 9,196 11,793 1,638 13

14 14

15 6,720 57,798 12,861 15

16 19,466 157,104 95,024 14,838 20,202 16

17 43,462 67,437 5,810 10,374 17

18 1,565 519 18

19 11,575 26,724 9,252 19

20 5,259 11,252 3,632 20

21 8,814 4,540 21

22 10,468 153,181 13,775 22

23 193,031 43,485 23

24
* 199,482 1,698,941 306,531 275,572 54,600 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

30 1,586 7,364 (3,130) 30

31 31

32
• 1,586 7,364 (3,130) 32

33 33

34 34

35
* 35

36

*

36

37
* 859,784 1,209 475,272 444 37

38
• 137,481 47,989 38

39
* 98,200 34,278 39

40
* 9,820 3,428 40

41
* 819,878 74,136 41

42 1,925,163 1,209 635,103 444 42

43 461,051 11,442,887 890,981 2,975,825 280,388 43

(1) Data reported on lines 38,39, and40 incolumns (g)and (h)are investment recorded inproperty account 44,aliocated to iocomotives,
freightcars, and other equipment.
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES

(Dollars in Thousands)

Instructions:

This schedule willshow the investment in capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account.

Column

(a) = primary account number and titieforwhichcapital lease amounts are includedtherein.
(b) = the total investment in that primary account.

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
(d) = the current year amortization.
(e) = the accumuiated amortization relating to the leased properties.

Capital Leases

61

Primary Account

No. & Title

(a)

Total Investment

At End of Year

(b)

Investment at

End of Year

(c)

Current Year

Amortization

(d)

Accumulated

Amortization

(e)

25-TOFC/COFC 1,530,732 110,716 4,459 29,116

37 - Roadway Machines 775,981 202,727 12,774 79,787

52 - Locomotives 8,394,660 583,241 35,071 225,344

53 - Freight-Train Cars 2,005,472 306,531 8,088 54,600

57 - Work Equipment 464,559 147

58 - Miscellaneous Equipment 355,319 4,947

59 - Computer Systems and Word Processing 860,993 1,209 281 444
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES

(Dollars In Thousands)

A. Railway Taxes

Line

No.

Cross

Check Kind of Tax Amount

Line

No.

1 Other than U.S. Govemment Taxes 592,971 1

2

U.S. Govemment Taxes

Income Taxes

Normal Tax and Surtax 1,578,619 2

3 Excess Profits 3

4 ♦ Total - Income Taxes (Lines 2 and 3) 1,578,619 4

5 Railroad Retirement 744,692 5

6 Hospital Insurance 63,351 6

7 Supplemental Annuities -
7

8 Unemployment Insurance 18,072 8

9 All Other United States Taxes - 9

10 Total - U.S. Govemment Taxes 2,404,734 10

11 Total - Railway Taxes 2,997,705 11

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1. Incolumn (a)are listedthe particulars which mostoftencause a differential betweentaxableIncome and pretaxaccounting Income. Other
particulars which cause such a differential shouldbe listedunderthe caption "Other (Specify)," Including state and othertaxes deferredIf
computed separately. Minor Items, each less than$100,000, maybe combined Ina singleentryunder"Other (Specify)."

2. Indicate Incolumn (b)the beginning ofyear totalsofAccounts 714,744,762, and 786 applicable to each particular Item Incolumn (a).
3. Indicate Incolumn (c)the net changes InAccounts 714,744,762, and 786forthe net tax effectof timing differences originating and

reversing In the current accounting period.
4. Indicate Incolumn (d)anyadjustments, as appropriate. Including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred taxeffects (credits ordebits)

due to applyingor recognizinga loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
5. Thetotal of line19 Incolumns (c)and (d)shouldagree with the totalofthe contracharges (credits) to Account 557,Provision forDeferred

Taxes, and Account 591, Provisionfor Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the consentyear.
6. Indicate Incolumn (e)the cumulative total ofcolumns (b),(c),and (d). Thetotalofcolumn (e)mustagree with the totalofAccounts 714,

744,762, and 786.

Line

No.

Particulars

(a)

Beginning of

year balance

(b)

Net credits

(charges) for

current year

(c)

Adjustments

(d)

End of

year balance

(e)

Line

No.

1 Deferred debits: 1

2 Accrued liabilities not deductible until paid: 2

3 Casualty and Environmental Costs (299,598) 13,322 (7) (286,283) 3

4 Postretlrement Benefits (202,095) 43,278 33,088 (125,729) 4

5 Compensation and Benefits (307,757) 7,392 (173) (300,538) 5

6 Intangible Liabilities (99,291) 24,545 - (74,746) 6

7 Long-term debt fair value adjustment under acquisition accounting (19,657) 7,168 (20) (12,509) 7

8 Other (221,173) 10,213 (165) (211,125) 8

9 Subtotal (1,149,571) 105,918 32,723 (1,010,930) 9

10 Defended tax credits: 10

11 Depredation and Amortization 17,342,321 1,025,228 4,557 18,372,106 11

12 Other 355,084 (16,143) 118 339,059 12

13 Subtotal 17,697,405 1,009,085 4,675 18,711,165 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 TOTALS 16,547,834 1,115,003 37,398 17,700,235 21
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES

(Dollars InThousands)

* Footnotes:

Ifthe flow-through methodwas elected, indicatethe net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment
tax credit.

If the deferral method for investment tax aedit was elected:

(1) Indicateamount of credit utilizedas a reductionof tax liability for current year
(2) Deduct the amount of the currentyear's creditappliedto reductionof tax liability but deferredfor

accounting purposes
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accmal
(4) Add amount of prioryear's deferred credits t)eingamortized to reduce current year's tax accrual
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits

2. Estimatedamountoffutureearnings whichcan be realizedbefore payingFederal incometaxes because of unused
and available netoperating loss carryover onJanuary 1ofthe year following that for which the report ismade

Notes and Remartts:

Adjustment is to reflect income taxes on balance sheet adjustment which, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, are not reflected in Railwayincome tax expense.

Minimum pension liability

Postretirement benefits

Current year purchase accounting adjustments

FIN 48

SFAS 133- Fuel hedges
Total

49,840

(14,439)

306

1,709

(18)

37,398

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description foraiiitems, regardiessofamount, inciuded during the year inAccounts 555, Unusuai or Infrequent Items;
560,Income or LossFrom Operations or Discontinued Segments; 562,Gain or Losson Disposai ofDiscontinued Segments; 570,Extraordinary
Items; 590,Income Taxeson Extraordinary Items; 592,Cumulative Effect ofChanges inAccounting Principies; 603,Appropriations Released;
606,OtherCredits to Retained Earnings; 616,OtherDebits to Retained Earnings; 620,Appropriations forSinking and OtherFunds; and 621,
Appropriations forOtherPurposes, ifappropriations releasedreflect appropriations provided during theyear,each accountshouid notbe
reported.

ForAccounts 519, Misceilaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous IncomeCharges, ifthe totalineitheraccount exceeds 10%of net income
before extraordinary items, describethe three iargestitemsinthe accountand anyotheritemsinexcess of10%ofnet income.

Line

No.

Account

No.

(a)

Item

(b)

Debits

(c)

Credits

(c)

Line

No.

1 616 Other Comprehensive Income - Interest Hedging 6 1

2 606 Other Comprehensive income - BNSF Pension and Retiree Benefits 57,475 2

3 616 Intercompany NotesReceivablefrom Burlington Northern Santa Fe, LLC* 2,633,200 3

4 616 Other Comprehensive income - Equity Method investments 181 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

* BNSFRailwayclassified the intercompanynote receivable as equity in accordance withGAAP and
the BNSF Railway 10-K.
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS

(Dollars InThousands)

1. Ifthe respondentwas underobligation as guarantor orsuretyforthe performance byanyothercorporation or association ofany agreement
or obligation, show the particulars ofeach contractofguaranteeor suretyshipIneffectat the close of the year or entered Intoand expiredduring
the year. ThisInquiry does notcoverthe case ofordinary commercial F>aper maturing on demandor notlaterthantwoyears afterthe date of Issue.
Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Line Names of all parlies principally Description Amount of Sole or Joint Line

No. and primarily liable contingent liability contingent liability No.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Terminal RaHroad Association of St Louis 1

2 BNSF Railway Company Sinking Fund and Interest 7,014 Joint (Note 1) 2

3 GSX Transportation, Inc. on Refunding and Improvement 3

4 Canadian National Railway Company Mortgage Bonds Series C 4

5 Norfolkand Southern Railway Company due 7/1/2019 5

6 Union Pacific Railroad Company 6

7 7

8 8

9 Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P. 190,000 Sole (Note 2) 9

10 BNSF Railway Company 10

11 11

12 12

13 Tate & Lyie Ingredients Americas, LLC Bridge Funding 641 Sole (Note 3) 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

30 30

31 Note 1: Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis Mortgage Bonds are fullyfunded by TRRA through a sinking fund witha balance 31

32 ofapproximately$22 million as of December 31,2015. BNSF Is jointlyand severally liablewithCSX, CN, NS, and UP for the SinkingFund. This fund 32

33 covers future Interest andprincipal payments through the remainder ofthebonds' term. | | 33

34 Note 2: Santa Fe PacificPipelines, Inc(SFPP), an Indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of BNSF RailwayCompany, has a guarantee Inconnectionwith Its 34

35 remainingspecial limitedpartnership interest in SFPP, L.P. Allobligationswithrespect to the guarantee will cease upon terminationof ownership rights 35

36 which would occur upon a put notice Issued by BNSF RailwayCompany or the exercise of the call rights by the general partners of SFPP, L.P. The 36

37 companyhas recorded a $1.5million liability forthe fair valueofthe guaranteeas of December31,2015. { 37

38 Note 3: This guarantee expires In 2023. It Is secured by a letter of credit established InJanuary 2014 and Issued on behalf of Tate & LyIe 38

39 for $700 thousand, the maximum amount of the loan. 39

40 40

41 41

2. Ifany corporationor other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performanceby the respondent ofany agreement
or obligation, show the particularscalled forhereunder foreach such contractof guaranty or suretyship Ineffectat the close of the year or entered
Intoand expired duringthe year. This Inquiry does notcover the case of ordinarycommercialpaper maturingon demand or not later than twoyears
after the date of Issue, nor does ItIncludeordinarysurety bonds or undertakingson appeals Incourt proceedings.

-

Finance docket number, title

Line maturity date and concise descrip Names of all Amount of contingent Sole or joint Line

No. tion of agreement or obligation guarantors and sureties liabilityof guarantors contingent liability No.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 1

2 2

3 None 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING AGREEMENTS

(Dollars In Thousands)

Usingthefollowing notes as a guideline, show the requirementsofcompensating balances and short-termtiorrowing agreements. Footnote
disclosure is required even the arrangement is not reduced to writing.

1. Disclosecompensating balances not legally restricted, linesofcredit used and unused, average interest rate ofshort-term borrowings that are
outstandingat balance sheet date, maximum amountof outstandingborrowings duringthe periodand the weightedaverage rate of those borrowings.
2. Timedepositsand certificatesof deposit constituting compensating balances not legallyrestrictedshould be disclosed.
3. Compensating balance arrangements need onlybe disclosed for the latest fiscalyear.
4. Compensating balancesincluded inAccount 703,SpecialDeposits, and inAccount 717,OtherFunds,shouldalso be separatelydisclosed below.
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently materialto requiredisclosure infootnoteswhen the aggregate ofwrittenand oral

agreement balancesamountto 15%or moreofliquid assets (currentcash balances, restrictedand unrestricted, plusmarketablesecurities).
6. When a carrier is not in compliancewitha compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along withstated and possible

sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material.

1. None

2. None

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. None
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capital.

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year

Line Account Title Source Balance

No. No. Close of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 751 Loans and notes payable Sch 200, Line 30

2 764 Equipment obligations and other long-term debt due withinone year Sch 200, Line 39 214,079

3 765/767 Funded debt unmatured Sch 200, Line 41 513,138

4 766 Equipment obligations Sch 200, Line 42 . 519,447

5 766.5 Capitalized lease obligations Sch 200, Line 43 528,270

6 768 Debt in default Sch 200, Line 44

7 769 Accounts payable - affiliated companies Sch 200, Line 45

8 770.1/770.2 Unamortized debt premium Sch 200, Line 46 (4,360)

9 Total debt Sum of Lines 1 through 8 1,770,574

10 Debt directly related to road property Note 1 301,033

11 Debt directly related to equipment Note 1 1,251,166

12 Total debt related to road and equipment Lines 10 and 11 1,552,199

13 Percent directly related to road Line 10/Line 12

Whole % + 2 decimals 19.39%

14 Percent directly related to equipment Line 11 /Line 12

Whole % + 2 decimals 80.61%

15 Debt not directly related to road and equipment Line 9 - Line 12 218,375

16 Road property debt (Note 2) (Line 13 x Line 15) + Line 10 343,376

17 Equipment debt (Note 2) (Line 14 x Line 15) + Line 11 1,427,198

II. Interest Accrued During the Year

Line Account Title Source Balance

No. No. Close of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

18 546-548 Total interest and amortization (fixed charges) Sch. 210, Line 42 41,119

19 546 Contingent interest on funded debt Sch. 210, Line 44

20 517 Release of premium on funded debt Sch. 210, Line 22

21 Total interest (Note 3) (Line 18 + Line 19) - Line 20 41,119

22 Interest directly related to road property debt Note 4 16,865

23 Interest directly related to equipment debt Note 4 43,151

24 Interest not directly related to road or equipment property debt Line 21 - (Lines 22 + 23) (18,897)

25 Interest on road property debt (Note 5) Line 22 + (Line 24 x Line 13) 13,201

26 Interest on equipment debt (Note 5) Line 23 (Line 24 x Line 14) 27,918

27 Embedded rate of debt capital - road property Line 25 / Line 16 3.84%

28 Embedded rate of debt capital - equipment Line 26 / Line 17 1.96%

Note 1: Directlyrelated means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued.

Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.

Note 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; AffiiiatedCompanies, if applicable.

Note 4: This interest relates to debt reported on Lines 10 and 11, respectively.

Note 5: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21.

Note 6: Line 24 includes capitalized interest.
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015 Z3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars ofall tracks operated bythe respondentat the close of the year, accordingto the following classifications:
(1) Line owned by respondent.

(2) Line owned by proprietary companies.

(3) Line operated under lease fora specified sum, lessor being(A)an affiliated corporation, or (B)independentor not affiliated withthe
respondent.

(4) Line operatedundercontractor agreementforcontingent rent,ownerbeing(A) an affiliated corporation, or (B)independent or not
affiliated with the respondent.

(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths oftrackshouldbe reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjustedto accordwith footings: i.e.,counting one-haifmile or overas a whole
mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

InColumn (a) insert the figure (and letter. Ifany) Indicating Itsclass inaccordance withthe above listof classifications.
InColumn (b)givethe various proportions ofeach class ownedor leased byrespondent, listing each proportion once inany grouping.

Canadianmileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the variousgroupings. Foreach listing, inColumn(d)give its entire
length (thedistances between terminals ofsingleor first main track), and inthe following columns the lengths ofsecond main track, allothermain
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, wayswitching tracks, and yardswitching tracks. These classes oftracksare defined as follows:

RUNNING TRACKS - Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including tum-outsfrom those tracks to clearance points.
WAYSWITCHING TRACKS - Station, team, industry,and other switchingtracks for which no separate senrice is maintained.
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS - Yardwhereseparate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry, and other

tracks switched by yard locomotives.

The returnsinColumns(h)and (i)shouldInclude tracks servingindustries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories,etc. Tracks belonging to an
industryforwhich no rent is payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and ingraveland sand pitsand quarries, the cost ofwhichis chargeable to a clearingaccount and which are used Ingetting
out material for the respondent's use, should not be included.

Class (1) includesall linesoperated bythe respondent at the close of the year to whichit has titleInperpetuity.
Class (2)Includes each line,fuil titletowhich is inan inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (I.e.,one allofwhose outstanding

stocks or obligations are held byor forthe respondent,and which is operated bythe respondentor an affiliated system corporation without any
accounting to the said proprietary corporation). Itmayalso Include such linewhen the actual titleto allof the outstandingstocks or obligations
rests ina corporation controlled byor controlling the respondent. But in the case ofany such inclusion, the facts of the relationshipto the
respondentofthe corporation holding the securitiesshould be fully set forth ina footnote. Aninactive corporation is one whichhas been
practically absorbed Ina controlling corporation, and whichneitheroperates propertynor administers its financial affairs. IfItmaintainsan
organization, itdoes so onlyforthe purposeofcomplying vrith legal requirements and maintaining titleto property or franchises.

Class (3)Includes all tracks operated undera lease or formal conveyanceof less than the grantor'sInterestInthe property, witha specific
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes Is

immaterial In this connection.

Class (4) is the same as Class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditionalupon earnings or some other fact.
Class (5)Includes all tracks operated and maintained byothers, butover which the respondenthas the rightto operate some or allof Its

trains. Inthe road of this class, the respondent has no proprietaryrights, but onlythe rightsof a licensee. Include in this class, also, on main
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned bynoncarriercompanies and individuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have
exclusive possession of them.

Road heldby respondent as a jointor commonowneror a jointlessee or under any jointarrangement should be shown in its appropriateclass
and the entryof lengthshould be the entirelengthof the portion jointly held. The class symbolshould have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the respondent as an agent for another carrier should not be Included in this schedule.
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Line

No.

Class

(a)

Proportion

owned or

leased by
respondent

(b)

Runninc tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles of

way switching

tracks

(g)

Miles of

yard switching
tracks

(h)

TOTAL

(i)

Line

No.

Miles

of

road

(0

Miles of

second

main track

(d)

Miles of

all other

main tracks

(e)

Miles of

passing tracks,

cross-overs,

and tumouts

(f)
1 1 100% 22,217 4,792 292 2,170 4,908 4,407 38,786 1

2 1J 75% 1 1 2

3 1J 66.70% 2 15 17 3

4 1J 50% 474 110 102 26 100 41 853 4

5 1J 33.30% 1 4 5 5

6 1J 25% 4 8 16 2 34 64 6

7 1J 20% 7

8 1J 16.7% 8

9 Total 1J 478 118 118 28 137 61 940 9

10 10

11 Total 1 and 1J 22,695 4,910 410 2,198 5,045 4,468 39,726 11

12 12

13 2 4 5 9 13

14 3 27 3 16 111 157 14

15 4 32 2 34 15

16 5 9,101 417 22 74 2,555 419 12,588 16
17 17

57 Grand Total 31,859 5,327 432 2,275 7,623 4,998 52,514 57

58 Miles of electrified road

or track included in the

preceding grand total
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

58

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED ATTHECLOSEOF YEAR (INCLUDED INSCHEDULE 700 ABOVE)

Line

No.

Class

(a)

Proportion

owned or

leased by
respondent

(b)

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles of

way switching
tracks

(g)

Miles of

yard switching
tracks

(h)

TOTAL

(i)

Line

No.

Miles

of

road

(0

Miles of

second

main track

(d)

Miles of

all other

main tracks

(e)

Miles of

passing tracks,

cross-overs,

and turnouts

(f)
1 1 100% 23 5 12 7 47 1

2 1J 50% 6 6 2

3 Total 1 and 1J 23 5 18 7 53 3

4 2 4 5 9 4

5 5 87 5 2 16 110 5

57 Grand Total Canadian

Miles 114 5 7 39 7 172

57
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
Instructions for reporting firelght-tralncar data.

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.
2. InColumn (d) give the number of units purchased or builtIncompany shops. In Column (e) give the number of new units leased from

others. The term 'new" means a unit placed Inservice for the first time on any railroad.
3. Unitsleased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable InColumn (n). Units temporarilyout of respondent's service

and rented to others for less than one year are to be Included InColumn(1). Unitsrented fromothers fora period less than one year should
not be Included In Column (j).

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Class of equipment

and

car designations

(a)

Units In service of respon

dent at beginning of year

Changes during the year

Line

No.

Units Installed

Tlme-

mlleage
cars

(b)

All

Others

(c)

New units

purchased

or

built

(d)

New or

rebuilt units

leased

from others

(e)

Rebuilt units

acquired and

rebuilt units

rewritten

Into

property

accounts

(0

AHother units.

Including

reclasslflcatlon

and second hand

units purchased

or leased

from others

(9)

36

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40'

(B1 B2_) 10 36

37

Plain box cars - 50' and longer

(B3_0-7. B4_0-7. B5_. B6_

B7_. B8_) 4 37

38

Equipped box cars

(AllCode A. Except A_5_) 4.778 248 38

39

Plain gondola cars

(AllCodes G & J. J_1. J_2.

J_3. J_4) 9.148 1.153 39

40

Equipped gondola cars

(AllCode E) 4.533 490 40

41

Covered hopper cars

(C_1, C_2. C_3. C_4) 33.560 721 960 816 41

42

Open top hopper cars - general

service (AllCode H) 5.416 42

43

Open top hopper cars - special

service (J 0). and AllCode K) 5.455 200 43

44

Refrigerator cars - mechanical

(R5. .R6.R7.R8.R9) 978 44

45

Refrigerator cars - nonmechanlcal

(R_0_. R_1_. R_2J 1.903 45

46

Flat cars-TOFC/COFC

(AllCode P. Q. & S. Except Q8_) 6.431 131 46

47

Flat cars - multilevel

(AllCode V) 691 47

48

Flat cars - general service

(F10_. F20_. F30J 102 48

49

Flat cars - other

(F1 .F2.F3.F4.F5.

F_6_. F_8_. F40J 3.038

49

50

Tank cars - under 22.000 gal.

(T_0. T_1. T_2. T_3. T_4.

T_5) 104

50

51

Tank cars - 22.000 gal. and over

(T_6.T_7.T_8.T_9) 230 51

52

AllOther freight cars

(A_5_. F_7_. AllCode L & Q8_) 57 52

53 TOTAL (Lines 36 to 52) 76.438 921 960 2.838 53

54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 212 54

55 TOTAL(Lines 53 and 54) 76.438 212 921 960 2.838 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Column(m) stiould show aggregate capacity for all units reported in Columns (k)and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars,
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AARCode of Rules Governing Cars in
Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the commodity which the car is intended to customarily carry.

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental
is settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled ifused by another railroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Changes during year
(concluded)

Units at close of year

Owned

and

used

(i)

Leased

from

others

(j)

Total in service of

respondent

(col. (i)&(j))

Aggregate

capacity

Leased

to

Others

(n)

Line

No.

Units retired

from service

of respondent

whether owned

or leased

including

reclassification

(h)

Time-

mileage

cars

(k)

All

Others

(1)

of units

reported in

col(k)&(l)

(see ins. 4)

(m)

36 10 10 622

36

37 4 4 279 37

38 165 3,161 1,700 4,861 476,392 38

39 776 3,456 6,069 9,525 1,120,880 39

40 371 3,808 844 4,652 483,674 40

41 2,644 16,890 16,523 33,413 3,657,373 41

42 45 5,022 349 5,371 546,633 42

43 168 2,090 3,397 5,487 622,311 43

44 2 976 976 88,156 44

45 81 1,822 1,822 156,035 45

46 ' 58 1,714 4,790 6,504 1,583,894 46

47 3 688 688 35,056 47

48 1 101 101 7,849 48

49

34 1,478 1,526 3,004 296,330

49

50

3 101 101 8,184

50

51 3 227 227 22,085 51

52 57 57 4,406 52

53 4,354 40,629 36,174 76,803 9,110,159 53

54 3 209 N/A 209 N/A 54

55 4,357 40,838 36,174 76,803 2091 9,110,159 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Class of equipment

and

car designations

(a)

Units in senrice of respon

dent at beginning of year

Changes during the year

Line

No.

Units installed

Per

diem

(b)

All

Others

(c)

New units

purchased

or

built

(d)

New units

leased

from others

(a)

Rebuilt units

acquired and

rebuilt units

rewritten

into

property

accounts

(0

All other units,

including

reclassification

and second hand

units purchased

or leased

from others

(9)

56

FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Self-propelled vessels

(tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 56

57

Non-self-propelled vessels

(car floats, lighters, etc.) 57

58 TOTAL(Lines 56 and 57) 58

59

HIGHWAY REVENUE

EQUIPMENT

Chassis (Z1_, Z67_, Z68_, Z_69J 655 59

60 Dryvan(U2_,Z_,Z6_, 1-6) 60

61 Flat bed (U3_, Z3_) 61

62 Open bed (U4 Z4_) 62

63 Mechanical refrigerator (U5_, Z5_) 63

64 Bulk hopper (UO_,ZO_) 64

65 Insulated (U7 , Z7 ) 65

66 Tank (ZO , U6 ) (See note) 66

67

Other trailer and container

(Special equipped dry van U9 ,
Z8_, Z9_)

67

68 Tractor 68

69 Truck 69

70 TOTAL(Lines 59 to 69) 655 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must tiave fittingcode 'ON' to qualify as a tank, otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENTACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No.

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

Cross

Check

Changes during year
(concluded)

Units retired

from service

of respondent

whether owned

or leased

including

reclassification

(h)

271

271

Railroad Annual Report R-1

Owned

and

used

(i)

384

384

Leased

from

others

(i)

Units at close of year

Total in service of

respondent

(col.(i)&(i))

Per

diem

(k)

All

Others

384

384

NOTES AND REMARKS

Aggregate

capacity

of units

reported in

col(k)&(l)

(see ins. 4)

(m)

11.136

11.136

Leased

to

Others

(n)

83

Line

No.

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70
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71OS. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR

(Dollars In Thousands)
1. Give particulars as requested, separately, forthevarious classesofnewunits andretxiilt units ofequipment installed byrespondent during theyear. If

Information regardingthe cost of any units instalied is not compieteat timeof fiiing of report, the unitsshould be omitted,but reference to the numberof units
omitted shouldbe givenina footnote, the detaiisas to cost to be giveninthe report of the foiiowing year. The cost ofunitsunderconstruction at the ciose ofthe
yearshouid notbe reflected inthisscheduleeventhough partofthecost appearsinthe property account forthe year. Indicate incolumn (e)whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), buiit or rebuilt bycontract Inoutside railroad shops(C), orbuilt or rebuilt Incompany orsystem shops
(S) including units acquired through capitaiizedleases (L).

2. Incolumn (a) listeach class or typeoflocomotive unit, car, orTOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. Byciass is meantthe standardclassification used
todistinguish types oflocomotive units, freight carsorotherequipment adopted byttieAssociation ofAmerican Railroads, andshould Include physical
characteristics requestedbySchedule710. Locomotive unitsshouidbe identified as to powersource,wheelarrangement, and fnrsepowerperunit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2,500 HP. Cars shouidtje identified as to special constructionor service characteristics,such as
aluminum-covered hoppercar (LO), steei boxcars-special service(XAP), etc. ForTOFC/COFC showtypeofequipment as enumerated inSchedule710.

3. Incolumn (c)showthe totalweight Intonsof2,000pounds. Theweight of the equipment acquired shouidtrethe weight empty.
4. Thecostshouldbe the complete cost as enteredon the ledger, including foreign iinefreight chargesand handiing charges.
5. Dataforthisschedule stiould t)econfined totheunits reported inSctiedule 710,coiumns (c)and(e)forlocomotive units, passenger-train carsandcompany

servicecars and coiumns (d)and (f)forfreight train cars, floating equipment and higtiway revenueequipment. Disciose newunitsinthe uppersectionofthis
schedule and in the lowersection disclose rebuiltunits acquired or rewritteninto the respondent's accounts. The term "new"as used herein shali mean a unitor
units placed In service for the first time on any railroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired inwhole orInpartwith incentive perdiem funds should t)ereported onseparatelinesandappropriateiy identified by
footnote or sub-heading.

NEW UNITS

Line Total weight Total cost Method of Une

No. Ciass of equipment Number of units (tons) (000) acquisition

(see instructions)

No.

(a) (b) (0 (d) (e)

1 Diesei-Freight Locomotives 326 69,645 $ 760,841 P 1

2 Freight-Train Cars 2

3 Covered Hoppers 721 22,784 64,465 P 3

4 Open Top Hoppers 200 5,750 21,500 P 4

5 Work Equipment Cars 5

6 Dump and Bailast Cars 229 7,570 34,163 P 6

7 Other MOW 123 6,477 15,240 P 7

8 8

9 9

10 11

11 17

12 TOTAL 1,599 112,226 $ 896,209 N/A 19

REBUILT UNITS

13 20

14 21

15 22

16 23

17 24

18 31

19 32

20 33

21 34

22 35

23 36

24 37

25 39

26 TOTAL . . $ Nik. 40

27 GRAND TOTAL (NEW AND REBUILT) 1,599 112,226 $ 896,209 N/A 41
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track,

in Column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process.

(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process

(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully In a footnote).

(4) Relay rails.

2. ReturnsinCoiumns(c)and (g)should be reported inWHOLE numbers. Fractionsof less than one-halfshould be disregarded and fractionsof
one-haif or more should be counted as one.

3. The retums in Columns(d) and (h) should includethe cost of loadingat the pointof purchase ready forshipment, the freightcharges paid to
foreign iines, and the cost of handiingraiis in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading,haulingover carrier's own lines, and placing

the rails in tracks, as weil as train service in connection with the distribution of the raii, shouid not be included in this schedule.
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Line

No.

Ciass

of

raii

(a)

Rail Applied In Running Tracks, Passing Tracks.

Crossovers, Etc.

Raii Appiied in Yard, Station, Team, Industry

and Other Switching Tracks

Weight of rail

Total cost of rail

applied in running

track, passing

track, crossovers,

etc., during

year

(d)

Average cost

per ton

(2000 ibs)

(e)

Weight of rail

Total cost of rail

applied in yard,

station, team,

industry, and other

switching track

during year

(h)

Average cost

per ton

(2000 ibs)

(i)

Line

No.

Pounds

per yard

of rail

(b)

Number

of tons

(2000 lbs)

(c)

Pounds

per yard

of rail

(0

Number

of tons

(2000 Ibs)

(g)

1 1 132 4 3 0.75 1

2 1 136 25,643 18,953 0.74 136 5,215 3,896 0.75 2

3 1 141 16,772 14,704 0.88 141 134 118 0.88 3

4 1 4

5 5

6 4 132 276 222 0.80 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

30 30

31 31

32 32

33 TOTAL N/A 42,695 33,882 0.79 N/A 5,349 4,014 0.75 33

34 Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which raiis were laid. 175.93 34

35 Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid. 22.32 35

36 Track-miles ofwelded rail Instailed onsystem this year 197.74 | Total todate 3,404.75 36
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by respondent at the close of the year. Only the respondent's

proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," the various weights of rail should be given. Road and track

occupied under trackage rights or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of lease (granting

exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

Weight of Line-haul Switching and

Line rails per yard companies (miles terminal companies Remarks Line

No. (pounds) of main track) (miles of all track) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 52 1

2 56 2

3 60 3

4 65 4

5 66 5

6 67 6

7 68 7

8 70 8

9 72 9

10 75 10 10

11 76 11

12 77 7 12

13 80 5 13

14 85 153 14

15 90 560 15

16 100 95 16

17 105 17

18 110 172 18

19 112 1,435 19

20 .113 3 20

21 115 2,828 21

22 119 429 22

23 128 23

24 129 243 24

25 130 1 25

26 131 711 26

27 132 5,161 27

28 133 17 28

29 136 11,171 29

30 140 14 30

31 141 4,023 31

32 155 2 32

33 Unknown 1,038 33

34 34

35 35

36 36

37 37

38 38

39 39

40 40

41 41

42 42

43 43

44 44

45 45

46 46

47 47

48 TOTAL 28,078 48
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

UnitTrain.WayTrain,and ThroughTraindata under items 2. 3.4,6, and 12 shall be obtained fromconductor's wheel reports (freight)
or similar reports. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (railroad or privatelyowned) dedicated
to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tariff and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum
tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one billof lading or other shipping document in a solid train for
movement between origin and destination. Such tariffsand/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are
subject to time-volumerequirements whichreflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way trains are
definedas trains operated primarily to gather and distributecars in road service and move them between way stations or way points.
Through trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include unit train
statistics in way or through train statistics. A work train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting
company freight,workequipment, or company employees. Statistics for worktrains should be reported under Item 11, only. Statistics
related to company equipment, company employees, and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in
Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02,8-04, and 8-05, as instructed in notes I, K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is a movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less that one-half
mileshall be disregarded and other fractions shall be considered as one mile. Train Miles-Runningshall be based on the actual distance
run between terminals and/or stations and shall be computed from the officialtime tables or distance tables. Train-Miles shall not be
increased to cover the running of locomotivesfromshops to terminals, doubling hills,switching,or other workat way stations, or for the
service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are
detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service
performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mileis a
movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles
made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper sen/ice shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomotive unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow
instruction (B) regarding fractions and officialtime tables for computing locomotive miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged insuch
service. Include miles allowed for train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-milesshall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard
switchingservice. Include miles allowed for yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is
maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service.

(H) A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under
Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and respondent's own cars while on the line of the
respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report private-line cars and shipper owned cars. Loaded and empty miles should be
reported whether or not the railroad reimbursed the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. Report miles made by flatcars
carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving under revenue billigsas empty freight cars-miles. Do not report miles made by
motorcars or business cars.

(I) Exclude from Items 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-5, car-miles of workequipment, cars carrying company freight,and non-revenue
private line cars moving in transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Items 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. Ifprivate line cars move in revenue
service, yhe loaded and empty miles should not be considered nO-payment or non-revenue car-miles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches
and cars In which passengers are carried at regular tarifffares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination
passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor, and other cars for which an extra
fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by
club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by other passenger-train cars where services are combined, such as baggage, express,
and mail.

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's train reports or other appropriate sources, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds). Item 6-01
includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02
and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-
revenue gross ton-miles). Nonrevenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company
freight and their contents. Use 150 pounds as the average weight per passenger and four tons as the average weight of contents of each
head-end car.

(L) From conductor's train reports or other appropriate sources, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons
of revenue and nonrevenue freight moved one mile in a transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.1.
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total ton-miles of revenue freight should correspond to the ton-miles
reported on Form CBS.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - (Concluded)

(M) Road service represents elapsetime oftransportation trains (troth ordinary andlight) Irotween thetime ofleaving the initial
terminalsandthe timeat final terminals, including trainsswitching at waystationsand delays on road as shown by conductor'sor
dispatcher's train reports. Include timeofmotorcar serviceperformed bytrain locomotives at terminals and waystations. Report in
Item 9-02,train switching hoursincluded in Item 9-01. Train switching is the timespent bythe train while performing switching service
at terminals andwaystationswherenoregular yardserviceis maintained. Atrain houris independent ofthe numberof locomotives
in the train.

(N) Yard switching hours are hoursexpended inswitching service performed byyardcrewsinyardswhere regular switching service is
maintained, including switching and transferservice inconnection with the transportation ofrevenueand incidentally ofrrompany
freight. Hours inyardswitching are independentof the numberof locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles include themiles run bytrains engaged incompany service suchas official inspection; inspection trains for
railway commissioners forwhich norevenue isreceived; trains running special with fire apparatus tosave carrier's property from
destruction: trains runfortransporting the carrier's employeesto and from work whennotransportation charge is made;wrecking trains
runsolely for thepurpose oftransporting company material; trains runfordistributing material andsupplies foruse inconnection with
operations; andallothertrains used inwork-train services. Exclude miles runbylocomotives while engaged incidentally Inswitching
company materials incompany shopsormaterial yardsinconnection with regular yardswitching service or inswitching equipment for
repairs between yards and shops.

(P) Thenumber ofloaded freight cars shallbeobtained from theconductors' wheel report andshallbe thesumofallloaded cars
handled byeachtrain. Forexample, ifa carmoves loaded (1)ina waytrain from theorigination points, (2)intwo through trains, and (3)in
a way-train tothedestination point, the total count ofloaded carswould be four: two counts for themovements inthewaytrains and two
countsforthemovements inthrough trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrierreceivesan initial
count, plusonecountforeach subsequentphysical transfer between trainson respondent's lines. Noadditional countis givenbecause
ofcrewchange orchangesintrack identification number unlessthereisa physical transfer ofthecar between trains. Eachcar moving
under revenue billingshall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicles (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded toandfrom TOFC and multiple level
freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenuetrailers/containers picked up, plusrevenuetrailers/containers delivered inTOFC/COFC and
inhighway interchange service, whenthe work is performed at the railroad's expense. (Performed at railroad's expensemeans that
railroad employees perform theservice or thatthe railroad hires a subsidiary oroutside contractor to perform theservice.) Donotinclude
those trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered bya shipperor motorcarrier,etc. when a tariffprovision requires that the
shipperormotor carrier, etc.,and notthe railroad, perform thatservice. Note: Thecountshould reflect the trailers/containers forwhich
expenses are reported inSchedule 417, line 2, column(b).

(8) Report underMarine Terminals, Item 16,the tons loaded ontoand unloaded from marine vesselsat the expenseofthe reporting
railroad.

(T) Report the totalnumber offoreign railroad cars on lineat the end ofthe year (exceptsurpluscars, see below). Foreign railroad
cars referstofreight cars ownedbyotherrailroads whose interline rentalis settledon time(byhour)and actual line-haul mileage
charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules.

Carriers will be governed bylocal conditions indetermining whethera car at an interchange point shouldbe considered "on-line."
Unserviceable cars include cars on repairtracksundergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repairtracks repairedand
awaiting switching, carson repair tracksundergoing or awaiting repairsswitching, cars awaiting movement to repairtracksheldintrain
yards(excluding cars which are to be repaired inthe train yardwithout lossoftime), cars moving emptyintrainsen routetoshop,and
cars stored awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are inserviceable condition forloading on the lastday of the year, buthave notbeen placedfor
loading within 48 hours. Thiscountcan be an annualaverage based on weekly countofcars that have not been placedforloading
within 48 hours.

(U) Flat-TOFC/COFC Car-miles reported inlines25 (4-020), 41 (4-120), 57 (4-140), and 75 (4-160) will be computed usingcars ratherthan
constructed container platforms. Forexample, an articulated car consisting offive platforms moved one mile will be countedas one car-mile,
not five car-miles.

(V) Theintermodal Load Factor reported on Line 134will be calculated forthe averagenumber of intermodal (TOFC/COFC) units loaded
on the averageintermodal car. Units are to be calculated inthe same manneras Line 123(13TOFC/COFC - No. ofRevenueTrailers &
ContainersLoadedand Unloaded(Q)). Intermodal cars will be calculated inaccordance withinstruction UforreportingFlat-TOFC/COFC
Car-miles. Both intermodal (TOFC/COFC) unitsand intermodal cars are to be calculatedusingactual unitsand notconstructedintermodal
(TOFC/COFC) units or cars.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

No.

Freight

Train

(b)

Passenger

Train

(c)

Line

No.

1 Miles of Road Operated (A) 31,859 1

2

Train Miies - Running (B)

2-01 Unit Trains 63,427,989 xxxxxx 2

3 2-02 Way Trains 5,664,634 xxxxxx 3

4 2-03 Through Trains 97,351,181 4

5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Lines 2-4) 166,443,804 5

6 2-05 Motorcars (0) 6

7 2-07 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5 and 6) 166,443,804 7

8

Locomotive Unit Miles (D)

Road Service (E)

3-01 Unit Trains 216,055,338 xxxxxx 8

9 3-02 Way Trains 12,481,561 xxxxxx 9

10 3-03 Through Trains 320,579,710 10

11 3-04 TOTAL (Lines 8-10) 549,116,609 11

12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 3,977,787 xxxxxx 12

13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 14,760,025 13

14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERViCES (Lines 11-13) 567,854,421 14

15

Freight Car-Miies (thousands) (H)

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 15

16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 8,049 xxxxxx 16

17 4-012 Box-Equipped 134,557 xxxxxx 17

18 4-013 Gondoia-Plain 301,688 xxxxxx 18

19 4-014 Gondoia-Equipped 40,731 xxxxxx 19

20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 728,958 xxxxxx 20

21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 20,373 xxxxxx 21

22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 135,597 xxxxxx 22

23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanicai 15,626 xxxxxx 23

24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 31,433 xxxxxx 24

25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 545,885 xxxxxx 25

26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 51,649 xxxxxx 26

27 4-022 Flat-General Service 202 xxxxxx 27

28 4-023 Flat-Ali Other 81,610 xxxxxx 28

29 4-024 Ail Other Car Types-Total 803 xxxxxx 29

30 4-025 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) 2,097,161 xxxxxx 30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued)

Line

No.

Freight

Train

(b)

Passenger

Train

(c)

Line

No.

31

4-11

4-110

RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty

Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 31

32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 6,386 xxxxxx 32

33 4-112 Box-Equipped 104,597 xxxxxx 33

34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 291,974 xxxxxx 34

35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 48,344 xxxxxx 35

36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 738,849 xxxxxx 36

37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 35,974 xxxxxx 37

38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 137,974 xxxxxx 38

39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 10,043 xxxxxx 39

40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanlcal 24,074 xxxxxx 40

41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 79,487 xxxxxx 41

42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 18,034 xxxxxx 42

43 4-122 Flat-General Service 565 xxxxxx 43

44 4-123 Fiat-Ail Other 78,678 xxxxxx 44

45 4-124 AllOther Car Types-Total 23,878 xxxxxx 45

46 4-125 TOTAL (Lines 31-45) 1,598,857 xxxxxx 46

47

4-13

4-130

Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)

Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 47

48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 7,625 xxxxxx 48

49 4-132 Box-Equipped 31,180 xxxxxx 49

50 4-133 Gondola-Piain 1,153,006 xxxxxx 50

51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 14,121 xxxxxx 51

52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 489,168 xxxxxx 52

53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 61,794 xxxxxx 53

54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 705,734 xxxxxx 54

55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 5,689 xxxxxx 55

56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanicai 379 xxxxxx 56

57 4-140 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 1,149,503 xxxxxx 57

58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 288,820 xxxxxx 58

59 4-142 Flat-General Service 290 xxxxxx 59

60 4-143 Flat-All Other 66,586 xxxxxx 60

61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 145,100 xxxxxx 61

62 4-145 Tank - 22,000 Gallons and Over 760,918 xxxxxx 62

63 4-146 All Other Car Types-Total 13,307 xxxxxx 63

64 4-147 TOTAL (Lines 47-63) 4,893,220 xxxxxx 64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued)

Line Freight Passenger Line

No. Train

(b)

Train

(c)

No.

4-15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H)

65 4-150 Box-Piain 40-Foot xxxxxx 65

66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 7,452 xxxxxx 66

67 4-152 Box-Equipped 13,907 xxxxxx 67

68 4-153 Gondola-Piain 1,160,751 xxxxxx 68

69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 15,858 xxxxxx 69

70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 523,512 xxxxxx 70

71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-Generai Service 62,136 xxxxxx 71

72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Speciai Service 707,221 xxxxxx 72

73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanicai 5,922 xxxxxx 73

74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 370 xxxxxx 74

75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 130,439 xxxxxx 75

76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 89,114 xxxxxx 76

77 4-162 Flat-General Service 519 xxxxxx 77

78 4-163 Flat-All Other 67,402 xxxxxx 78

79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 152,898 xxxxxx 79

80 4-165 Tank - 22,000 Gallons and Over 818,040 xxxxxx 80

81 4-166 All Other Car Types-Total 12,916 xxxxxx 81

82 4-167 TOTAL (Lines 65-81) 3,768,457 xxxxxx 82

83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 78,098 xxxxxx 83

84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) <1> xxxxxx 84

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note)

85 4-191 Unit Trains 7,121,952 xxxxxx 85

86 4-192 Way Trains 168,322 xxxxxx 86

87 4-193 Through Trains 5,145,519 xxxxxx 87

88 4-194 TOTAL (Lines 85-87) 12,435,793 xxxxxx 88

89 4-20 Caboose Miles 47 xxxxxx 89

<1> Total number of loaded miles 11.832 and empty miles 2,547 by roadrailer reported above In lines 63 and 81 respectively, rather than line 84.

Note; Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lines 30,46, 64,82,83, and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on lines 83 and 84

are to be allocated to lines 85,86, and 87, and included in the total shown on line 88.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Concluded)

Line

No.

Freight

Train

(b)

Passenger

Train

(c)

Line

No.

98

Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K)

6-01 Road Locomotives 113,286,523 98

99

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts, & Caboose

6-020 Unit Trains 618,106,508 xxxxxx 99

100 6-021 Way Trains 11,236,635 xxxxxx 100

101 6-022 Through Trains 559,499,268 xxxxxx 101

102 6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs, & Cnts. 102

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 16,261,046 xxxxxx 103

104 6-05 TOTAL (Lines 98 -103) 1,318,389,980 104

105

Tons of Freight (thousands)

7-01 Revenue 620,278 xxxxxx 105

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 15,332 xxxxxx 106

107 7-03 TOTAL (Lines 105 and 106) 635,610 xxxxxx 107

108

Ton-Milesof Freight (thousands) (L)

8-01 Revenue - Road Service 701,762,932 xxxxxx 108

109 8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 109

110 8-03 TOTAL (Lines 108 and 109) 701,762,932 xxxxxx 110

111 8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Service 7,977,691 xxxxxx 111

112 8-05 Non-Revenue - Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 112

113 8-06 TOTAL (Lines 111 and 112) 7,977,691 xxxxxx 113

114 8-07 TOTAL- REVENUE & NON-REVENUE (Lines 110 and 113) 709,740,623 xxxxxx 114

115

Train Hours (M)

9-01 Road Service 9,131,190 xxxxxx 115

116 9-02 Train Switching 243,728 xxxxxx 116

117 TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 2,460,004 xxxxxx 117

118

Train-Miles Work Trains (0)

11-01 Locomotives 2,777,196 xxxxxx 118

119 11-02 Motorcars xxxxxx 119

120

Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

12-01 Unit Trains 3,883,993 xxxxxx 120

121 12-02 Way Trains 2,356,369 xxxxxx 121

122 12-03 Through Trains 5,006,237 xxxxxx 122

123 TOFC/COFC- No. of Revenue Trailers & Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 7,596,739 xxxxxx 123

124 Multi-LevelCars - No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2,221,247 xxxxxx 124

125 TOFC/COFC - No. of Revenue Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 170,703 xxxxxx 125

126

Revenue-Tons Marine Terminal (S)

16-01 Marine Terminals - Coal xxxxxx 126

127 16-02 Marine Terminals - Ore 9,371,499 xxxxxx 127

128 16-03 Marine Terminals - Other xxxxxx 128

129 16-04 TOTAL (Lines 126 -128) 9,371,499 xxxxxx 129

130

Number of Foreign Per-Diem Cars on Line (T)

17-01 Serviceable 11,763 xxxxxx 130

131 17-02 Unserviceable 386 xxxxxx 131

132 17-03 Surplus 341 xxxxxx 132

133 17-04 TOTAL (Lines 130 -132) 12,490 xxxxxx 133

134 TOFC/COFC - Average No. of Units Loaded Per Car 5.24 xxxxxx 134
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PTC Supplement

Schedules 330, 332, 335, 352B, 410, 700, 710, 7108, and 720

TO THE

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

FORTHE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
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PTC 330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

99

Expenditures during Expenditures during

Balance at the year for original the year for purchase

Line Cross Beginning road & equipment of existing lines. Line

No. No. Account of year & road extensions reorganizations, etc. No.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 2 (2) Land for transportation purposes 118 1

2 3 (3) Grading 2

3 4 (4) Other right-of-wayexpenditures 3

4 5 (5) Tunnels and subways 4

5 6 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 5

6 7 (7) Elevated structures 6

7 8 (8) Ties 7

8 9 (9) Rail and other track material 25,577 8

9 11 (11) Ballast 9

10 13 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 10

11 16 (16) Station and office buildings 11

12 17 (17) Roadway buildings 12

13 18 (18) Water stations 13

14 19 (19) Fuel stations 14

15 20 (20) Shops and enginehouses 15

16 22 (22) Storage vrarehouses 16

17 23 (23) Wharves and docks 17

18 24 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18

19 25 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 19

20 26 (26) Communications systems 46278 20

21 27 (27) Signals and interlockers 620,987 21

22 29 (29) Power plants 22

23 31 (31) Power transmission systems 23

24 35 (35) Miscellaneous structures 24

25 37 (37) Roadway machines 25

26 39 (39) Public improvements - construction 26

27 44 (44) Shop machinery 27

28 45 (45) Power plant machinery 28

29 Other lease/rentals 29

30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 692,960 30

31 52 (52) Locomotives 155,328 31

32 53 (53) Freight train cars 32

33 54 (54) Passenger train cars 33

34 55 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34

35 56 (56) Floating equipment 35

36 57 (57) Work equipment 36

37 58 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 4,759 37

38 59 (59) Computer systems &word processing equipment 19,969 38

39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 180,056 39

40 76 (76) Interest during construction 40

41 80 (80) Other elements of investment 41

42 90 (90) Construction work in progress 271,722 42

43 GRAND TOTAL 1,144,738 43

' PTC-relatedexpenditures frompassenger-only service not otherwise captured in this schedule shall be stated in the aggregate here: None noted.

" Excludes investments in equity method of 854,650 and 83,501 for MCCand PTC 220 companies, respectively
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PTC330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TOLEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - (Continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No.

Cross

No.

Expenditures for additions

during the year

(e)

Credits for property retired

during the year

(0

Net changes

during the year

(9)

Balance at

close of year

(h)

Line

No.

1 2 5 5 123 1

2 3 2

3 4 3

4 5 4

5 6 5

6 7 6

7 8 7

8 9 16.456 16.456 42.033 8

9 11 9

10 13 10

11 16 2.811 2.811 2.811 11

12 17 12

13 18 13

14 19 14

15 20 15

16 22 16

17 23 17

18 24 18

19 25 19

20 26 13,010 13.010 59.288 20

21 27 200.605 200.605 821.592 21

22 29 22

23 31 23

24 35 24

25 37 25

26 39 26

27 44 27

28 45 28

29 29

30 232.887 232.887 925.847 30

31 52 104.011 104.011 259.339 31

32 53 32

33 54 33

34 55 34

35 56 35

36 57 36

37 58 27 (27) 4.732 37

38 59 2.323 2.323 2232 38

39 106.334 27 106.307 286.363 39

40 76 40

41 80 41

42 90 (50.911) (50.911) 220.811 42

43 288.310 27 288.283 1.433.021 43
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PTC 332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars inThousands)

1. Showincolumns (b)and (e),foreach primary account, thedepreciation base usedtocompute depreciation chargesforthemonth ofJanuary,
and incolumns (c)and (f), thedepreciation chargesforthe month ofDecember. Incolumns (d)and (g)showthe composite ratesused incomputing
depreciation chargesforDecember, and on lines30and 39 ofthese columns showthe composite percentageforallroadand equipment accounts,
respectively, ascertained byapplying theprimary account composite ratestothedepreciation baseusedincomputing thechargesforDecember, and
dividing thattotal bythe totaldepreciation base forthesamemonth. Thedepreciation base should notinclude costofequipment used,butnot
owned,whenthe rents are included inrentforequipmentand accountnos. 31-22-00,31-23-00,31-25-00,31-21-00,35-21-00,35-23-00, 35-22-00,
and 35-25-00. Itshouldincludecost of equipmentownedand leased to otherswhenthe rents therefrom are includedin the rentforequipment,
accounts nos.32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23-00,and 36-25-00.,inclusive. (Composite rates used should
be those prescribed orauthorized t>y the Board, exceptthatwherethe use ofcomponent rates has been authorized, the composite rates to t)e
shownfortherespective primary accounts should berecomputed from the December chargesdeveloped bytheuse oftheauthorized rates. Ifany
changes in rates were effective during the year, give particulars in a footnote.

2. AH leased property maybe combined andonecomposite ratecomputed foreachprimary account, ora separateschedule mayt>e included for
each such properly.

3. Showincolumns (e),(0,and(g)dataapplicable to lessorproperty, when therenttherefore is included inaccounts nos.31-11-00, 31-12-00,
31-13-00, 31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. Ifdepreciation accrualshavebeen discontinued foranyaccount,the depreciation base shouldbe reported, nevertheless, insupportof
depreciation reserves. Authority fordiscontinuance ofaccrualsshouldbe shownina footnote, indicating theeffectedaccount(s).

5. Disclosures inthe respective sectionsof thisschedulemaybe omitted ifeithertotalroadleased from othersor totalequipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively.

OWNEDAND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No.

36

37

(a)

ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-vray expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles and culverts

(7) Elevated stroctures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and interlockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) PubHc improvements - constniction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization (other than def. projects)

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight train cars

(54) Passenger train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems &WP equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

-GRANDTOTAtr

Depreciation Base

At beginning

of year

(b)

25,577

46,278

620,987

692.842

155,328

4,759

19,969

180,056

872,898

At Close

of year

(c)

2,811

59,288

821,592

259,339

4,732

22,292

286.363

1,212,087

Annual

composite

rate

%

(d)

2.80%

7.83%

3.85%

4.07%

14.29%

8.59%

11.56%

13.98%

"TWr

Depreciation Base

At beginning

of year

(e)

TOTAL ROAD AND

At close

of year

(0

EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM

OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5%

OF TOTAL OWNED

Annual

composite

rate

%

(9)

"NA"

*Theannual composite rates in column (d) are the prescribed rates for accounts 27 and 52. Accourits9,26, 58, and 59 contain multipleclass component rates and

were recomputed in line with the instructions. As such, the PTC composite rates virill differ from Federal Schedule 332 rates.

*•PTC-related expenditures from passenger-only service nototherwise captured inthisschedule shallbe statedintheaggregate here:None noted.
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Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
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PTC 335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information regarding credits and debits toAccount No. 735,"Accumulated Depreciation: Roadand Equipment Property."
during ttieyear relating to ownedand used roadand equipment. Include entriesfordepreciation ofequipment ownedbutnotused whenthe resulting
rentsare included inthe "LeaseRentals- Credit - Equipment" accountsand "Other Rents- Credit - Equipment" accounts. Exclude anyentriesfor
depreciatton of equipmentthat is used but not ownedwhen the resulting rents are included in"Lease Rental- Debit- Equipment" accounts and
"Other Rents- Debit - Equipment" accounts. (SeeSchedule 351 foraccumulated depreciation toroadandequipment owned and leased toothers.)

2. Ifany data are included in columns (d) or (0, explain the entries in detail.

3. Adebit balance incolumns (b) or (g) forany primary account should be designated "Dr."

4. Ifthere is any inconsistency between creditsto reserves as shown incolumn(c)and charges to operatingexpenses, a full explanation should
be given.

5. Include authorized amortization amounts incolumn (c) on the lines for the affected accounts.

Notes and Remarks

Balance

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During the year
DEBITS TO RESERVE

During the year Balance
Line

No.

Cross

Check Account

(a)

at

beginning
of year

(b)

Charges to
operating
expenses

(c)

Other

credits

(d)

Retirements

(e)

Other

debits

(f)

at ctose

of

year

(9)

Line

No.

1

ROAD

(3) Grading _ _

1
2 (4) Other right-of-vrayexpenditures - - - - 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways - - - - 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts - - - - 4
5 (7) Elevated structures - - - - 5
6 (8) Ties

- - - - 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material 2,205 1,024 - - 3,229 7
8 (11) Ballast - - - - 8
9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs - - - - 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings - 53 - 53 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings - - - - 11
12 (18) Water stations

- - - - 12
13 (19) Fuel stations - - - - 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses - - - - 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses - - - - 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks - - - - 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves

- - - - 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals - - - - 18
19 (26) Communications systems 5,159 4,242 - - 9,401 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 49,945 27,331 - - 77,276 20
21 (29) Power plants - - - - 21
22 (31) Power transmission systems

- - - - 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures - - - - 23
24 (37) Roadway machines

- - - - 24
25 (39) Public improvements - const.

- - - - 25
26 (44) Shop machinery - - - - 26
27 (45) Power plant machinery - - - - 27
28 All other road accounts - 28
29 Amortization (adjustments) - 29

30 TOTAL ROAD 57,309 32,650 - - - 89,959 30

31

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives 18,231 28,791 . 47,022 31
32 (53) Freight train cars - - - - 32
33 (54) Passenger train cars - - - - 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment - - - - 34

35 (56) Floating equipment - - - - 35
36 (57) Work equipment - - - - 36

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 1,733 434 - 27 2,140 37

38 (59) Computer systems & WP equip. 6,544 2,457 - - 9,001 38

39 Amortization (adjustments) - 39

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 26,508 31,682 - 27 - 58,163 40

41 GRAND TOTAL 83,817 64,332 - 27 - 148,122 41

*PTC-related expenditures from passenger-only service not othenvise captured in this schedule shall be stated in the aggregate here: None noted.
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PTC 352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED INTRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account)
(Dollars In Thousands)

1. Incolumns (b)through (e)give, byprimary accounts, the amountof investment at the closeofthe yearinproperty ofrespondent and each
group or class of companies and properties.

2. Theamountsforrespondentand foreach grouporclass ofcompaniesand properties on line44 shouldcorrespondwith the amountsfor
each class ofcompanyand property shownin Schedule 352A. Continuing recordsshall be maintained byrespondent of the primary property
accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule.

3. Reporton line29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6% per yearwhere propertyis notclassified
byaccounts bynoncarrierowners,or wherethe cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainabie. identify noncarrierowners,and
briefly explainon page 39 the methods ofestimatingvalue of propertyon noncarriersor propertyof other carriers.

4. Report on line30 amountsnotincluded inthe accountsshown,or on line29. The itemsreported shouldbe briefly identified and explained.
Alsoinclude here those Itemsafter permission is obtainedfrom the Boardforexceptionsto prescribedaccounting. Reference to such authority
shouidbe madewhenexplaining amountsreported. Respondentsmust notmake arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headingswithout
specific authority from the Board.

Line Cross Account Respondent Lessor Inactive (proprie Other leased Line

No. Check Railroads tary companies) properties No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)*

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 123 1

2 (3) Grading 2

3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 3

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4

5 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 5

6 (7) Elevated structures 6

7 (8) Ties 7

8 (9) Rail and other track material 42,033 (3) 8

9 (11) Ballast 9

10 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 10

11 (16) Station and office buildings 2,811 11

12 (17) Roadway buildings 12

13 (18) Water stations 13

14 (19) Fuel stations 14

15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 15

16 (22) Storage warehouses 16

17 (23) Wharves and docks 17

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18

19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 19

20 (26) Communications systems 59,288 (5) 20

21 (27) Signals and Interlockers 821,592 (74) 21

22 (29) Power plants 22

23 (31) Power transmission systems 23

24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 24

25 (37) Roadway machines 25

28 (39) Public improvements - constmction 26

27 (44) Shop machinery 27

28 (45) Power plant machinery 28

29 Leased property (capitalized rentals) 29

30 Other (specify and explain) 30

31 TOTAL ROAD 925,847 (82) 31

32 (52) Locomotives 259,339 32

33 (53) Freight train cars 33

34 (54) Passenger train cars 34

35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 35

36 (56) Floating equipment 36

37 (57) Work equipment 37

38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 4,732 38

39 (59) Computer systems &WP equipment 22,292 39

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 286,363 40

41 (76) Interest during construction 41

42 (80) Other elements of investment 42

43 (90) Construction work in progress 220,811 43

44 GRAND TOTAL 1,433,021 (82) 44

* Includes property leased to and operated by others.
PTC-relatedexpenditures from passenger-only service not othenvise captured in this schedule shall be stated in the aggregate here: None noted.
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111Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

PTC 700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Line

No.

Class

(a)

Proportion

owned or

leased by

respondent

(b)

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles of

way switching

tracks

(g)

Miles of

yard switching

tracks

(h)

TOTAL

(i)

Line

No.

Miles

of

road

(c)

Miles of

second

main track

(d)

Miles of

all other

main tracks

(e)

Miles of

passing tracks,
cross-overs,

and turnouts

(f)

1 1 100% 9,710 3,459 193 1,204 14,566 1

2 1J 75% 2

3 1J 66.70% 3

4 1J 50% 192 23 215 4

5 1J 33.30% 5

6 1J 25% 6

7 1J 20% 7

8 1J 16.7% 8

9 Total 1J 192 23 215 9

10 10

11 Total 1 and 1J 9,902 3.459 193 1,227 14,781 11

12 12

13 2 13

14 3 14

15 4 15

16 5 16

17 17

57 Grand Total 9,902 3,459 193 1,227 14,781 57

58 Miles of electrified road

or track included in the

preceding grand total
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

58

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR (INCLUDEDIN SCHEDULE 700 ABOVE)

Line

No.

Class

(a)

Proportion

owned or

leased by

respondent

(b)

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles of

>vayswitching
tracks

(g)

Miles of

yard switching
tracks

(h)

TOTAL

(i)

Line

No.

Miles

of

road

(c)

Miles of

second

main track

(d)

Miles of

all other

main tracks

(e)

Miles of

passing tracks,
cross-overs,

and tumouts

(f)
1 1 100% 1

2 1J 50% 2

3 Total 1 and 1J 3

4 2 4

5 5 5

57 Grand Total Canadian

Miles

57

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

PTC 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

instructions for reporting freigtit-train car data.
1. Give particulars ofeactiofthevarious ciasses ofequipment which respondent owned or leasedduring the year.
2. In Column (d)give ttienumt}er ofunits purcfiased orbuilt incompany strops, inColumn (e)give thenumlrer ofnew units leased from

others. The term "new"means a unitpiaced in service for tirefirst time on any railroad.
3. Units leasedtoottiers fora period ofoneyearormoreare reportable inColumn (n). Units temporarily outofrespondent's service

andrented toothers forless thanoneyearare tobe included inColumn (i). Units rented from others fora period iess thanoneyearshould
not be included in Column (j).

115

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED ININVESTMEt^ACCOUNT. ANDLEASED FROMOTHERS

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Class of equipment

and

car designations

(a)

Units in service of respon

dent at beginning of year

Changes during the year

Line

No.

Units installed

Time-

miieage

cars

(b)

Aii

Others

(c)

New units

purchased

or

buiit

(d)

New or

rebuilt units

leased

from others

(e)

Rebuilt units

acquired and

rebuilt units

rewritten

into

property

accounts

(f)

All other units,

inciuding

reclassification

and second hand

units purchased

or leased

from others

(g)

36

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40"

(B1 , B2 ) 36

37

Plain box cars - 50' and longer

(B3_0-7, B4_0-7. B5_. B6_
B7 ,B8 ) 37

38

Equipped box cars

(AilCode A. Except A 5 ) 38

39

Plain gondola cars

(AllCodes G&J, J_1. J_2.

J 3.J 4) 39

40

Equipped gondola cars
(AllCode E) 40

41

Covered hopper cars

(C 1.C 2.C 3.C 4) 41

42

Open top hopper cars - general
service (AllCode H) 42

43

Open top hopper cars - special
service (J 0), and AllCode K) 43

44

Refrigerator cars - mechanical
(R5. .R6.R7.R8.R9) 44

45

Refrigerator cars - nonmechanical

(R 0 . R 1 . R 2 ) 45

46

Fiat cars-TOFC/COFC

(AllCode P. 0. & S. Except OSJ 46

47

Flat cars - multilevel

(All Code V) 47

48

Flat cars - general service
(F10 , F20 . F30 ) 48

49

Flat cars - other

(F1 ,F2.F3.F4,F5.
F 6 . F 8 . F40 )

49

50

Tank cars - under 22,000 gal.

(T_0. T_1. T_2. T_3. T_4.
T 5)

50

51

Tank cars - 22,000 gal. and over

(T 6,T 7,T 8,T 9) 51

52

Ailother freight cars

(A 5 , F 7 , AllCode L &08 ) 52

53 TOTAL (Lines 36 to 52) - - - - - 53

54 Caboose (AllCode M-930) N/A 54

55 TOTAL(Lines 53 and 54) - - - - - -
55
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PTC 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Column (m)shouldshowaggregatecapacity forallunitsreported inColumns (k)and (1), as follows. Forfreight-train cars,
reportthe nominal capadty (intonsof2,000lbs)as provided forinRule86 of theAAR Codeof Rules Governing Cars in
Interchange. Convert thecapacity oftank cars to capacity intonsofthecommodity which thecar is intended tocustomarily carry.

5. Time-mileage cars refersto freight cars, otherthancabooses, owned or heldunderlease arrangement, whoseinterline rental
is settled on a perdiem and line haul mileage basisunder"Code ofCarHire Rules" orwould be so settledifusedbyanother railroad.

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENTACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Changes during year
(concluded)

Units at close of year

Owned

and

used

(i)

Leased

from

others

0)

Total in service of

respondent

(col. (»&«))

Aggregate

capacity

of units

reported in

col (k) & (1)

(see ins. 4)

(m)

Leased

to

Others

(n)

Line

No.

Units retired

from service

of respondent

whether ovmed

or leased

including

reclassification

(h)

Time-

mileage

cars

(k)

All

Others

(1)

36

36

37 37

38 _

38

39 39

40 _

40

41 _

41

42 _

42

43 _

43

44 44

45 _

45

46 _

46

47 _

47

48 .

48

49 49

50 50

51 _

51

52 _

52

53 - - - - - - 53

54 N/A N/A 54
55

- - - - - - - 55
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015 117

PTC 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED ININVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ANDLEASED FROMOTHERS

Line

No.

Cross

Check

Class of equipment

and

car designations

(a)

Units in service of respon

dent at beginning of year

Changes during the year

Line

No.

Units installed

Per

diem

(b)

All

Others

(c)

New units

purchased

or

built

(d)

New units

leased

from others

(e)

Rebuilt units

acquired and

rebuilt units

rewritten

into

property

accounts

(f)

All other units.

inciuding

reclassification

and second hand

units purchased

or leased

from others

(9)

56

FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Self-propelled vessels

(tugboats, car ferries, etc.)

57

Non-self-propelled vessels

(car floats, lighters, etc.)

58 TOTAL(Lines 56 and 57)

59

HIGHWAY REVENUE

EQUIPMENT

Chassis (Z1 . Z67 . Z68 . Z 69 ) 59

60 Dry van (U2 .Z .Z6 .1-6) 60

61 Flat bed (U3 .Z3 ) 61

62 Openbed(U4 . Z4 ) 62

63 Mechanical refrigerator (U5 .Z5 ) 63

64 Bulkhopper (UO . ZO ) 64

65 Insulated (U7 . Z7 ) 65

66 Tank (ZO . U6 ) (See note) 66

67

Other trailer and container

(Special equipped dry van U9 .
Z8 .Z9 )

67

68 Tractor 68

69 Truck 69

70 TOTAL (Unas 59 to 69) - - - -
70

NOTES AND REMARKS

Note: Line 66 (Tank) musthavefitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank,otherwise itis a bulkhopper.
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118 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015

PIC 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT Concluded

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENTACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at dose of year

(concluded) Total in service of

Units retired respondent Aggregate
from service (col.(i)&G)) capacity
of respondent of units

whettier owned Owned Leased reported in Leased

Line Cross or teased and from Per Ail coi (k) & (i) to Line

No. Ctieck including used others diem Others (see ins. 4) Others No.

reciassification

(h) (i) 0) (k) (1) (m) (n)

56

57

58

59 59

60 60

61 61

62 62

63 63
64 .64
65 65

66 66

67 67

66 68

69 69

70
- - - - - - 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

*PTC-related expenditures from passenger-only servicenototfierwise capturedinttiisscheduleshall!» stated intheaggregatehere:None noted
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119Road Initials; BNSF Year 2015

PTC 7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR

(Dollars in Thousands)
1.Give particulars as requested, separately, for thevarious classes ofnew units andrebuilt units ofequipment installed byrespondent during theyear. If

nformation regarding thecostofanyunits installed isnotcomplete at time offiling ofreport, theunits should beomitted, butrefererKe tothenumber ofunits
omitted should begiven ina footnote, thedetails as tocost tobegiven inthereport ofthefollowing year. The costofunits under construction at theclose ofthe
yearshould not bereflected inthis schedule even though part ofthecostappears intheproperty account for theyear. Indicate incolumn (e)whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built orrebuilt bycontract inoutside railroad shops(C), orbuilt orrebuilt incompany orsystem shops
(S) including unitsacquiredthroughcapitalizedleases (L).

2.In column (a)list eachdass ortype oflocomotive unit, car,orTOFC/COFC equipment ona separate line. Byclassismeant thestandard classifrcation used
todistinguish types oflocomotive units, freight carsorother equipment adopted bytheAssociation ofAmerican Railroads, andshould indude physical
characteristics requested bySchedule 710. Loconwtive units should beidentified as topower source, wheel arrangement, andhorsepower perunit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive Aunits (B-B), 2,500 HP. Cars should beidentified as tospecial construction orservice characteristics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car(LO), steelboxcars-spedal service (XAP), etc. ForTOFC/COFC show type ofequipment as enumerated inSchedule 710.

3.Incolumn (c)show thetotal weight intonsof2,000pounds. Theweight oftheequipment acquired should be theweight empty.
4.Thecost shouldbe the complete cost as enteredon the ledger,induding foreign linefreight chargesand handling charges.
5. Dataforthisscheduleshouldbe confined to the unitsreportedinSchedule710,columns(c)and (e) forlocomotive units,passenger-traincars and company

service carsandcolumns (d) and(0for freight train cars, floating equipment andhighway revenue equipment. Disdose new units intheupper section ofthis
schedule and inthe lower sectiondisdose rebuilt unitsacquired or rewritten intothe respondent'saccounts. The term"nevV as used hereinshallmeana unitor
units placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

6.All unequipped boxcars acquired inwhole orinpart with incentive perdiem funds should bereported onseparate lines andappropriately identified by
footnote or sub-heading.

NEW UNITS

Line Total weight Total cost Method of Line

No. Class of equipment Number of units (tons) (000) acquisition

(see instructions)

No.

(a) (b) (0 (d) (e)

1 Diesel-Freiqht Locomotives 302 64,515 $ 23,049 P 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

11 11

12 TOTAL 302 64,515 S 23,049 N/A 12

REBUILT UNITS

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

- -26- •TOTAL -5 — N/A - 26

27 GRAND TOTAL (NEW AND REBUILT) 302 64,515 $ 23,049 N/A 27

*PTC-related expenditures from passenger-only service nototherwise captured inthisschedule shaii tiestatedintheaggregate here: None noted.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



G
EN

ER
A

L
IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S

C
O

N
C

ER
N

IN
G

R
E

T
U

R
N

S
T

O
B

E
M

A
D

E
IN

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
S

72
0,

72
1,

72
3,

A
N

D
72

6

1.
Fo

r
p

u
rp

o
se

s
of

th
es

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

s,
th

e
tr

ac
k

ca
te

go
ri

es
ar

e
de

fi
ne

d
a
s

fo
llo

w
s:

T
ra

ck
ca

te
g

o
ry

1
A

-
Fr

ei
gh

td
en

si
ty

of
20

m
ill

io
n

or
m

or
e

gr
os

st
on

m
ile

s
pe

rt
ra

ck
m

ile
pe

ry
ea

r(
In

cl
ud

e
pa

ss
in

g
tra

ck
s,

tu
rn

ou
ts

an
d

cr
os

so
ve

rs
)

B
-

Fr
ei

gh
td

en
si

ty
of

le
ss

th
an

20
m

ill
io

n
gr

os
st

on
m

ile
s

pe
rt

ra
ck

m
ile

pe
ry

ea
r,

bu
ta

tl
ea

st
5

m
ill

io
n

(In
cl

ud
e

pa
ss

in
g

tra
ck

s,
tu

rn
ou

ts
an

d
cr

os
so

ve
rs

)
C

-F
re

ig
ht

de
ns

ity
of

le
ss

th
an

5
m

ill
io

n
gr

os
s

to
n

m
ile

s
pe

rt
ra

ck
m

ile
pe

ry
ea

r,
bu

ta
tl

ea
st

1
m

ill
io

n
(In

cl
ud

e
pa

ss
in

g
tra

ck
s,

tu
rn

ou
ts

an
d

cr
os

so
ve

rs
)

D
-F

re
ig

ht
de

ns
ity

of
le

ss
th

an
1

m
ill

io
n

gr
os

st
on

m
ile

s
pe

rt
ra

ck
m

ile
pe

ry
ea

r(
ln

cl
ud

e
pa

ss
in

g
tra

ck
s,

tu
rn

ou
ts

an
d

cr
os

so
ve

rs
)

E
-W

ay
an

d
ya

rd
sw

itc
hi

ng
tra

ck
s

(p
as

si
ng

tra
ck

s,
cr

os
so

ve
rs

an
d

tu
rn

ou
ts

sh
al

lb
e

In
cl

ud
ed

In
ca

te
go

ry
A,

B,
C

,D
,F

,a
nd

Po
te

nt
ia

la
ba

nd
on

m
en

ts
,a

s
ap

pr
op

ria
te

).
F

-T
ra

ck
ov

er
w

hi
ch

an
y

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
er

vi
ce

Is
pr

ov
id

ed
(o

th
er

th
an

po
te

nt
ia

la
ba

nd
on

m
en

ts
).

M
ile

ag
e

sh
ou

ld
be

In
cl

ud
ed

w
ith

in
tra

ck
ca

te
go

rie
s

A
th

ro
ug

h
E

un
le

ss
th

er
ei

s
de

di
ca

te
d

en
ti

re
ly

to
p

as
se

n
g

er
se

rv
ic

e
F.

Po
te

nt
ia

la
ba

nd
on

m
en

ts
-R

ou
te

se
gm

en
ts

Id
en

tif
ie

d
by

ra
ilr

oa
ds

as
po

te
nt

ia
lly

su
bj

ec
tt

o
ab

an
do

nm
en

ta
s

re
qu

ire
d

by
Se

ct
io

n
10

90
4

of
th

e
In

te
rs

ta
te

C
om

m
er

ce
A

ct
.

2.
Th

ls
sc

he
du

le
sh

ou
ld

In
cl

ud
e

all
cl

as
s1

,2
,3

,o
r4

tra
ck

fro
m

sc
he

du
le

70
0

th
at

Is
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d
by

th
e

re
sp

on
de

nt
(c

la
ss

5
Is

as
su

m
ed

to
be

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d

by
ot

he
rs

).
3.

If,
fo

rt
w

o
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e
ye

ar
s,

a
lin

e
se

gm
en

tc
la

ss
ifi

ed
In

on
et

ra
ck

ca
te

go
ry

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
a

tra
ffi

c
de

ns
ity

w
hi

ch
w

ou
ld

pl
ac

e
It

In
an

ot
he

r,
It

sh
al

lb
e

re
cl

as
sl

fle
d

In
to

th
at

ca
te

go
ry

as
of

th
e

be
gi

nn
in

g
of

th
e

se
co

n
d

ye
ar

.

4.
Tr

af
flc

de
ns

ity
re

la
te

dt
o

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
er

vi
ce

sh
al

ln
ot

be
In

cl
ud

ed
In

th
e

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
e

tr
ac

kc
at

eg
or

y
of

a
lin

e
se

gm
en

t.

L
in

e

N
o

.

P
T

C
7

2
0

.
T

R
A

C
K

A
N

D
T

R
A

F
F

IC
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

1.
D

is
cl

os
e

th
e

re
qu

es
te

d
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
pe

rt
ai

ni
ng

to
tr

ac
k

an
d

tr
af

fi
cc

on
di

tio
ns

.

T
ra

ck
C

at
eg

o
ry

(a
)

M
il

ea
g

e
of

tr
ac

k
s

a
t

en
d

of
pe

ri
od

(w
ho

le
nu

m
be

rs
)

(b
)

A
v

er
ag

e
an

n
u

al
tr

at
ti

c
d

en
si

ty
in

m
ill

io
ns

of
g

ro
ss

to
n-

m
il

es
p

er
tr

ac
k-

m
il

e*
(u

se
tw

o
de

ci
m

al
pl

ac
es

)
(0

A
v

er
ag

e
ru

n
n

in
g

sp
e
e
d

lim
it

(u
se

tw
o

de
ci

m
al

p
la

ce
s)

(d
)

T
ra

c
k

m
il

e
s

u
n

d
e
r

s
lo

w
o

rd
e
rs

a
t

en
d

of
p

er
io

d
(e

)

L
in

e

N
o

.

1
A

1
3

,6
3

4
6

2
.1

6
6

0
.7

9
2

4
6

.1
1

2
B

1
,0

3
7

1
3

.1
9

5
3

.7
1

7
6

.1
2

3
C

4
1

3
.2

0
3

1
.0

1
5

.3
3

4
D

6
9

0
.4

6
3

8
.2

1
2

8
.8

4
5

E
n

/a
n

/a
5

6
T

O
T

A
L

1
4

,7
8

1
5

8
.2

7
6

0
.1

0
3

5
6

.3
6

7
F

8
,7

6
4

n
/a

n
/a

7
8

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l

a
b

a
n

d
o

n
m

e
n

ts
8

T
o

de
te

rm
in

e
av

er
ag

e
de

ns
ity

,t
ot

al
tr

ac
k

m
ile

s
(r

ou
te

m
ile

st
im

es
nu

m
be

ro
ft

ra
ck

s)
,r

at
he

rt
ha

n
ro

ut
e-

m
ile

s,
sh

al
lb

e
us

ed
.

'*
PT

C
-r

ei
at

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sf
ro

m
pa

ss
en

ge
r-

on
ly

se
rv

ic
e

no
to

th
er

w
is

e
ca

pt
ur

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

sh
al

lb
e

st
at

ed
in

th
e

ag
gr

eg
at

e
he

re
:

N
ot

e
no

te
d.



Road Initials: BNSF Year 2015 120A

Footnote: PTC Grants

Inaddition to separating capital expenses and operating expenses incurred by ttie railroad for PTC, ttie respondent
entitystiouid include by footnote disclosure here the value of funds received from govemment transfers to include grants, subsidies, and other

contributions or reimbursements that the respondent entity used to purchase or create PTC assets or to offset PTC costs. These amounts
represent non-railroad monies that the respondent entity used for PTC and would provide for fulldisclosure of PTC costs on an annual basis. This

disclosure would identifythe nature and location of the project by FRA identification, ifapplicable.

Line

No.
Entity Receiving Funds

Name of Program Providing
Funding

Location(s) of the Project Funded
Amount of Funding

Received

Line

No.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 BNSF Railwav Metra Chlcaoo 5.787.652 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

BNSF received the following amounts of PTC Grant Funding in years prior to 2015:

2010 65,571

2011 2,487,728

2012 8,399,391

2013 10,413,863

2014 7,468,471

28,835,024

Meteorcomm LLC,of which BNSF has 25% ownership and accounts for as an equity method investment,
received PTC grant funding in prior years. BNSPs portion is as follows:

2011 4,012,022

2012 1,250,478

5,262,500
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verifiedby the oath of the officerhaving controlof the accounting of the respondent. This report
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officerof the respondent, unless the respondent states that such
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting.

OATH

(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of Texas

County of Tarrant

Mark Bracker makes oath and states that he is General Director of Accounting of BNSF RailwayCompany:
that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner
in whichsuch books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report;
that he knows that the entriescontained Inthis reportrelate to accounting matters that have been prepared inaccordance with the
provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface
Transportation Board; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a
correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent during the period of time from and includingJanuary 1,2015 to and includingDecember 31,2015.

(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a_ nV^v-k
county above named, this davof .20)^.

Mycommission expires. g//g//
Use an

L.S.

impression seal (^nature ofofficer authorized toadminister oaths)

MEUNDA HAWTHORNE
Notory Public. State of Texas

MyCammlsslon Expires
Morch 18. 2018

in and for the State and

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH

(Bythe president or other chief officerof the respondent)

State of Texas

County of Tarrant

Jon I. Stevens makes oath and states that he is Vice President and Controller of BNSF RailwayCompany;
that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the
said report are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent and the operations ofits property during the period oftime from^d including January 1,2015, toand including
December 31, 2015.

(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a _ in and for the State and
county above named, this ^ dayof r r h ,20j^

I'fi'kiiii'My commission expires.

Use an

seMELINDA HAWTHORNE
Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expires
March 18,2018

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)
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MEMORANDA

(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY)

CORRESPONDENCE

122

Office Addressed Date of Letter, Fax,

or Telegram

Subject Answer

Needed

Answer

Date of Letter, Fax, or

Telegram

File Number

of Letter,

Fax, or

TeteoramName Title Montti Day Year Paqe Montti Day Year

CORRECTIONS

Date

Correction Page

Autlioritv

Cleitr Making

CorrectionDate of Letter, Fax,

or Teleqram

Officer Sending Letter, Fax, or Telegram Board

FIte Number

Montti Day Year Montti Day Year Name Title Name

EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX

Page No.
Accumulated depreciation

Road and equipment leased
From others 38

Improvements to 38

To others 41

Owned and used 35

Accruals-Railway tax 63

Analysis of taxes 63

Application of funds-Source 21

Balance sheet 5-9

Capital stock 20

Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 78-83

Changes in financial position 21-22

Company service equipment 79

Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements 67

Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91

Contingent assets and liabilities 8

Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings 69

Depreciation base and rates
Road and equipment leased

From others 34

Improvements to 32-33

To others 40

Owned and used 34

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 68

Equipment-classified 78-83

Company service 79

Floating 82-83

Freight-train cars 80-81

Highway revenue equipment 82-83

Passenger-train cars 78-79

Inventory 78-83

Owned-Not In service of respondent 78

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate
From others 34

Improvements to 37

Reserve 38

Toothers 40

Reserve 41

Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 34

Reserve 35

Expenses-railway operating 45-53

Extraordinary Items 17

Federal income taxes 63

Financial position-Changes In 21-22

Floating equipment 82-83

Freight cars loaded 94

Freight-train cars 80-81

Freight car-miles 94

Fuel consumed diesel 91

Cost 91

Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties and suretyships 66

Identity of respondent 2

Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts 65

Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 30

Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29

Railway properly used in transportation service 42-43

Road and equipment 32-33

Changes during year 32-33

Leased property-Improvements made during the year 32-33

Leases 61

Locomotive equipment 78

Electric and other 78

Consumption of fuel diesel 78

Locomotive unit miles 91
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INDEX - Continued

Page No.

Mileage-Average of road operated 85

Of new tracks in wtiicti rails were laid 88

Of new tracks in wtiicti ties were laid 87

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for ttie year 65

Motorcar car miles 94

Motor rail cars owned or leased 79

Net income 17

Oatti 98

Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Statistics (see Statistics)

Ordinary income 16

PTC Supplement 98-120

Private line cars loaded 95

Private line cars empty 95

Rails

Laid in replacement 88

Ctiarges to operating expenses 45

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 89

Miles of new track in wtiicti rails were laid 88

Weigtit of 89

Railway-Operating expenses 45-53

Railway-Operating revenues 16

Results of Operations 16-17

Retained income unappropriated 19

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 11

Revenues

Freigtit 16

Passenger 16

Road and equipment-Investment in 32-33

Improvements to leased property 32-33

Reserve 38

Leased to ottiers-Depreciation base and rates 40

Reserve 41

Owned-Depreciation base and rates 34

Reserve 35

Used-Depreciation base and rates 34

Reserve 35

Road-Mileage operated at close of year 74

By States and Territories 75

Securities (see Investments)
Stiort-term borrowing arrangements-compensating balances and 67

Sinking funds 7

Source and application of working capital 21-22

Specialized service subsctiedule 60

Statement of changes in financial position 21-22

Stock outstanding 20

Changes during year 20

Number of security holders 3

Total voting power 3-4

Value per share 3

Voting rights 3

Supporting schedule-Road 56-57

Suretyships-Guaranties and 66

Ties laid in replacement 86

Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87

Tracks operated at close of year 74

Miles of, at close of year 75

Track and traffic conditions 85

Train hours, yard switching 97

Train miles 94

Tons of freight 97

Ton-miles of freight 97

TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers - loaded & unloa< 97

Voting powers and elections 3

Weight of rail 90
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